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/ October 11, 1995 )

EA 95-171

Georgia Power Company
ATTN: Mr. W.-George Hairston, III

Executive Vice President-
P. O. Box 1295
Birmingham, AL 35201

SUBJECT: PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE SUMMARY - V0GT:E NUCLEAR PLANT
DOCKET NOS. 50-424 AND 50-425

Dear Mr. Hairston:
,

:This letter refers to the Predecisional Enforcement Conference held at our
: request on October 4,1995, at the Region II office in Atlanta, Georgia. The
issue discussed related to an apparent violation of 10 CFR 50.7, involving
Employee Protection. A list of attendees, the meeting transcript, and a copy
of your handout are enclosed.

,

!

Your presentation provided additional information and clarification of the
issues associated with the apparent violation. We are continuinf' our review
of this apparent violation to determine the appropriate enforcement action.

In accoi ce with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's " Rules of Practice", a copy of
this leti and its enclosures will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us.'

Sincerely,

Richar V. Crlen k, Chief
React Projects Branch 3
Divisi n of Reactor Projects

Docket Nos.: 50-424 and 50-425 !

License Nos.: NPF-68 and NPF-81 j

Enclosures: 1. List of Attendees
2. Transcript
3. Handout

cc w/encls: j
-

Mr. C. K. McCoy 9510230343 951011 1

Vice President $DR
ADOCK 050004 4

Vogtle Electric
Generating Plant

P. 0. Box 1295
Birmingham, AL 35201 t

(cc w/encls cont'd - See page 2) |
'
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GPC 2

(cc w/encls cont'd)
J.-D. Woodard
Senior Vice President
Georgia Power Company
P. O. Box 1295
Birmingham,.AL 35201

J. B. Beasley
.

General Manager, Plant Vogtle
Georgia Power Company
P. O. Box 1600
Waynesboro, GA 30830

J. A. Sailey
Manager-Licensing
Georgia. Power Company-

P. O. Box 1295
Birmingham, AL 35201

Nancy G. Cowles, Counsel
Office of the Consumer's

Utility Council
84'Peachtree Street, NW, Suite 201
Atlanta, GA 30303-2318

Office of Planning and Budget
- Room 615B

270 Washington Street, SW
Atlanta, GA 30334

Office of the County Commissioner
Burke County Commission
Waynesboro, GA 30830

.

Harold Reheis, Director
Department of Natural Resources
205 Butler Street, SE, Suite 1252
Atlanta, GA 30334

Thomas Hill, Manager
Radioactive Materials Program
Department of Natural Resources
4244 International Parkway
Suite 114
Atlanta, GA 30354

Attorney General
Law Department
132 Judicial Building
Atlanta, GA 30334

(cc w/encis cont'd - See page 3)
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(cc w/encls cont'd).-
Ernie Toupin
Manager of Nuclear Operations

.Oglethorpe Power Corporation
2100' E. Exchange Place
Tucker,'GA '30085-1349

Charles A. Patrizia, Esq.
Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker '
10th Floor.

1299 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D. C. 20004-9500

'

Distribution w/encls:
R. V. Crlenjak, RII

.P. Skinner, RII-

.D Seymour,.RII-

G'. Hallstrom, RII
J. Lieberman, NRR
D. Wheeler, NRR
D. Hood, NRR
PUBLIL

NRC Senior Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

.

8805 River Road
Waynesboro, GA 30830

*SEE PREVIOUS CONCURRENCE

BEND TO PUBLIC DOCUAMNT ROOM 7 YES NO

OFFICE Mil:DRP Ril:DRP Rll:EICS Ril:EICS

SIGNATURE

NAME 'RWr6ght:tj ' ' BBoneer 'LWatson 'Buryc

DATE 10 / 1 95- 10 / 1 95 10 / 196 10 / 1 96 10 / / 95 10 / 1 95

COPY? YES- NO YES NO YES NO YES NO | YES NO YES NO

OfflCIAL RECORD COPY DOCUMENT NAME: p:vogtle. pre
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(cc w/encls cont'd)
Ernie Toupin
Manager of Nuclear Operations
Oglethorpe Power Corporation
2100 E. Exchange Place
Tucker, GA 30085-1349 .

Charles A. Patrizia, Esq.
Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker
10th Floor
1299 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D. C. 20004-9500

Distribution w/encls:
R. V. Crlenjak, RII

- P. Skinner, RII
D. Seymour, RII
G._Hallstrom, RII
D. Hood, NRR
PUBLIC

NRC Senior Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
8805 River Road
Waynesboro, GA 30830

|

.

SEND TO PUBLIC DOCUMENT ROOM 7 [YES ) NO

OFFICE Ril:DRP Ril:DRP Ril:EICS Ril:ElQS

SIGNATURE $Q ([ \
NAME RWright:tj BBoneer L atson i U yc

DATE 10/ll/95 10]/// 95 10 / k / 95 10 /D / 95 10 / /95 10 / /95
COPY? 6ES ) NO [YES) NO (YES) NO [YES) NO YES NO YES NO

0FFICIAL RECORD COPY DOCUMENT NAME:-p:vogtle. pre V



,.
.. . . _. . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ . _ _ - - - _

|
.

*

|.-
i

l

:
!

In The Matter Of:
i

!

: IN THE MATTER OFMARVIN B. HOBBY v.

\ GEORGIA POWER COMPANY
i

!
i

| PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE

) October 4,1995
i

!
!

!
!

|
4

BROWN REPORTING, INC.
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,
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IN THE MATTER OF MARVIN B. HOBBY v. PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE
, GEORGIA POWER COMPANY*

October 6,1995

Page1
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! Page3
pj MR. REYES: Good afternoon. I am Luis
p) Reyes.I'm the Deputy Regional Administrator for

i pi the Nuclear Regulatory Commission's Region 11
+ [41 office. !

'
Is) This afternoon we will conduct a
ist predecisional enforcement conference between the NRC i

(71 and Georgia Power Company which is open to the l
tai public for observation.This conference will bc-

toi transcribed.1 request members of the public to
poj hold any questions they may have about the conduct
99 of the conference until the conference is !
v2] concluded.The NRC staff will stay after the l
ps) meeting to answer any questions concerning the I

v4) conduct of the conference,
psj The agenda for the conference is shown in i

nel the viewgraph,We have a viewgraph in the room
07) showing our expectations of the meeting this
ps) afternoon.

1

poi Following my brief opening remarks,
i4

poi Mr.Bruno Uryc, Director of the Region II
|

pij Enforcement Staff, will discuss the agency's )
r221 enforcement policy. I will then provide '

p31 introductory remarks concerning my perspective on
p4) the events to be addressed today,and then Mr.Ellis
ps) Merschoff to my !cft, Director of the Division of

|
1

BROWN REPORTING, INC. (404) 876-8979 Min-U-scripte (3) Page 1 - Page 3
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PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE IN TIIE MNITER OF MARVIN B. HOBBY v.
, October 4,1995 GEORGIA POWER COMPANY

Page 4
Page 6

01 Reactor Projectt will then discuss the apparent pj enforcement process for those who might not bepl violation.
pi familiar with this process.

pi You will then be given an opportunity to pj The NRC Enforcement Program is governed
9) respond to the apparent violation.In this regard.

pj by the Commission's enforcement policy which was
ist I wish to reiterate to the licensee and members of Is) recently revised and became effective on June 30th,
Isi the public that the decision to hold this conference

p; 1995.It has been published as NUREG-1600,and for
a does not mean that the NRC has determined that a m those of you who desire,I have left some copies on
is) violation has occurred or that enforcement action 81 the table behind me that you're welcome to take.
m will be taken.This conference is,however,an

s) For cases where there is a potential for
poi important step in arriving at that decision. poi escalated enforcement action,that is,where the
9y Following Georgia Power Company's n,, severity level of the apparent violation may be at
pai presentation,I plan to take about a ten-minute

02 Severity Level I, IL or III, a predecisional
psi break so that the NRC can briefly review what it has v3) enforcement conference is normally held,
nej heard and determine if we have any follow-up

04) In this particular case, the decision to
psi questions, and lastly,I will provide concluding psi hold a predecisional enforcement conference is based
pai remarks,

ne; on the Secretary oflabor's decision which was
un At this point,I would like to have the !nn issued on August 4th,1995. in the matter of
pai NRC staff introduce themselves and then ask Georgia | psi Marvin B. Hobby versus the Georgia Power Company.
pei Power Company to introduce its participants. !po; In that decision, the Secretary oflabor concluded
2 01 Linda?

jpoi that discrimination occurred under the Energy
pq MS. WATSON: I'm Linda Watson. I'm with |py Reorganization Act.The apparent violation derives
pri the enforcement staff.

p21 from this decision. Copies of the Secretary of
p3) MR. GRAY: Joe Gray, Deputy Director,

pai Labor's decision that we're going to discuss todayp4 Office of Enforcement.
p41 are also available on the table should you desire i

psi MR.URYC:Ilruno Uryc,Directorof the psione.

PageS
Page 701 Region II Enforcement Staff.

p) A predecisional enforcement conference is I
m MR. REYES: I'm Luis Reyes.I'm the

pj essentially the last step of the enforcement process
p) Deputy Regional Administrator. p) before the staff makes an enforcement decision.
n MR. MERSCHOFF: Ellis Merschoff, Director

pj Under the Commission's enforcement policy, these
ts; of Reactor Projects.

1 (si conferences are normally closed meetings between the
m MS. EVANS: Carolyn Evans, Regional

*

, tsj NRC staff and the licensee.However,this
a Counsel. I m conference,although initially designated as a
a MR. SKINNER: Perry Skinner,Section

tai closed conference, has been opened to public! m Chief of the Georgia Power Company here in Region | m observation based on a formal request by an
001 11.

poi interested member of the public.The trial programpq MR. WHEELER: Duke Wheeler,Vogtle
pq to conduct selected conferences as open conferences

pal Licensmg Project Manager.
pai was initiated by the Commission inJuly of 1992.and

ps) MR. B AILEY: Jim Ilailey, Manager of
pai this program has been extended pending further

na Licensing.
'941 evaluation.

psi MR. WILLIAMS: I'm Fred Williams, Senior
ps The purpose of a predecisional

001 Vice President of Georgia Power Company. pai enforcement conference is not to negotiate a
on MR. HAIRSTON:I'm George Hairston,

on sanction.Our pur, ese here today is to obtain
pal Executive Vice President of Georgia Power Company. ps; information that will assist us in determining the
poj MR. DOMBY: I am Art Domby. I'm with the poi appropriate enforcement action,such as a common
ni law firm ofTroutman Sanders representing Georgia ' poi understandmg of the facts. root causes,and missed
:29 Power Company,

an opportunities associated with the apparent
pai MR. REYES: Thank you.Mr.Uryc will now

p2| violation: secondly,a common understanding of the
psi discuss the agency's enforcement policy. ps; corrective action taken or planned;and a common
2 43 MR. URYC: Thank you, Mr. Reyes.1 will p41 understanding of the significance of the issues and

|tas) provide some background information on the psi the need for lasting comprehensive correctn e !

Page 6 - Page 7 (4) Min-U-Scripts BROWN REPORTING, INC. (404) 876-8979
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IN TIIE MA~ ITER OF MARVIN B, IIOBBY
GEORGIA POWER COMPANY PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENI' CONFERENCE )

v.
*

October 41995 .
.

Page 8
p; action. Page 10

p1 Counsel.'

pi At the predecisional enforcement
p1 MR. REYES: Proceeding with the agenda

{p1 conference stage of the process,we want to be sure
si that the licensee understands the significance of ni this afternoon,let me summarize the issues as I see

si them,and then I will turn it over to Ellis
14 the issues and is taking effective corrective

tsj Merschoff.
tej action.We are seeking information that may be q The Secretary of labor concluded in the
m relevant to either mitigation or escalation of any
ts; resulting sanction as well as determining the

m Marvin Hobby case that in 1990, Georgia Power

tai licensee's position relative to the decision issued tsj Company senior managers engaged in discriminatory
ivi actions by ternunating Mr. Hobby for raising nuclear

pq by the Secretary of Labor in this case.A copy of
'pq safety concerns.The NRC places a high value on the

oil that decision was enclosed with ourletter of
'on freedom of nuclear industry employees to raise

na September the 1st which made initial arrangements
ps; for this conference. na potential safety concerns to licensee management.

'pai Section 211 of the Energy Reorganization Act andpq The apparent violation discussed at this
:py 10 ClR 50.7 establish strict requirements for the

pq conference is subject to further review by the NRC.
'pq protection of employees against discrimination for

[16] It is subject to Ch2nge prior to any resulting
pa enforcement action. It is important to note.as ~sq raising nuclear safety concerns,and tl e NRC

pa enforcement policy calls for strong enforcement
esi Mr.Reyes has said.that the decision to conduct
poi this conference does not mean that the NRC has pa) sanctions in cases where these requirements are

pq determmed that a violation has occurred or that poi violated.Our purpose today is to provide you an
pq opportunity to discuss the basis for your decisionspq enforcement action will be taken. I should also
pn in this case.

pa note that statements of views or expressions of !pa in addition,the NRC is concerned about
pa opinion made by NRC employees at this cou wnce or

ps the potential of a chilling effect that may have
pq the lack thereof,are not intended to represent !py) resulted from Mr. Hobby's termination.The broad
psi final agency determination or beliefs.

psi span of control and influence exercised by the

Page 9,

p) Now, following this conference, the Page 11

p) senior Georgia Power Company managers who were
mi regional administrator,in coordination with the NRC
ni Office of Enforcement and other headquarters p1 involved in this matter could have a negative impact

! pi on your employees' perceptions regarding theirgj offices,will reach an enforcement decision,and
te this process normally takes about four weeks to

, p1 freedom to raise safety concerns.Therefore, we

tel accomplish.If the final enforcement action (q expect you to address the actions taken or planned

m involves a proposed civil penalty or an order,the (q to assure that this adverse employment action does
m not have a chilling effect on other licensee or

taj NRC willissue a press release 24 hours after that
im enforcement action is issued. tai contractor employees raising real or perceived

pi nuclear safety concerns.pq Finally,if you have any comments
|pq Georgia Power Company's steps to insureon regarding the Commission's trial progtum to allow
jun that senior managers of GPC are aware of their

na public observation of the NRC's predecisional
|pa responsibilities to provide a work environment in

03) enforcement conferences.1 have provided some
pq comment sheets on the table behind me,These pai which all employees may freely identify safety

inq concerns without fearof retaliation or
sq comments will be forwarded to the Director of the

!pq discrimination are a key element in establishing an
psi Office of Enforcement for review and consideration:
on and for any public participants, we ask that you

pq cffective employee concerns program.Whether or not

ps; sign the attendance sheet that's on the table so un you agree that a violation occurred, you should
ps) address the actions you have taken to insure

nel that we can judge the public interest in continuing
pq this open conference policy. poi managers are aware of these responsibilities.In

pq MR. REYES: llefore we ptucced with the pq addition,you should address the actions you have

ga agenda, did somebody just come in on the phone?
pu taken with respect to the Secretary oflabor's

,

pai MitziYoung? We have a person participating on the ga decision and the order to offer Mr. Hobby
psi reinstatement.pq phone,
pq I would like to proceed with the agenda"

psi MR. GRAY: Ftom the NRC Office of General psj and have Ellis Merschoff,Directorof the Division

BROWN REPORTING, INC. (404) 876-8979 Min-U-Scripte (5) Page 8 - Page 11
_ _-- --- ._.



PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE, October 4,1995 IN THE MA' ITER OF MARVIN B. HOBBY v.
GEORGIA POWER COMPANY

Page 12
pl of Reactor Projects. discuss the apparent specific Page 14

a violations that we are to consider today. 01 severity of the violation;any escalation or

MR. MER? ;HOFF: On August 4th,1995, the p1 mitigation considerations; your plans to implementp)

si Secretary of bbor issued a decision and remand al corrective action;and any other application of the

;q order in the Department oflabor Case 90-ERA-30. pi enforcement policy relevant.
isj With that, Mr. Reyes,I will turn it overm The Secretary oflabor found that in 1990, senior
m to you.

pl managers of Georgia Power Company discriminated
m MR. REYES:We will turn over the meetingtai against Mr.Marvin B. Hobby.former general manager

n of GPC's Nuclear Operations Contract Administration. m to Georgia Power and !ct you come forward with your
t m presentation.

pq when Mr. Hobby's position was climinated and he was 'pq MR. HAIRSTON: Thank you, Mr. Reyes.Du forced to resign from GPC.In addition,the
pa Secretary of bbor also found that other acts of ny We're ready to start our presentation.

p2) 1 am George Hairston, Executive Vicepsi discrimination occurred, such as denial of executive

vol parking privileges and limiting access privileges, '03) President of Georgia Power Company, and I am here

The Secretary of Labor specifically pq today to respond to the questions raised in theps;

no determined that Georgia Power Company's decision to ina NRC's letter of September the Ist,1995.We ask

on terminate Mr. Hobby was based solely on retaliatory ;pq that you defer any enforcement action pending the

nel atumus for his having raised safety concerns related 'un completion of Georgia Power's appeal of the

sei to the opemtion of the Vogtle Nuclear Plant,
pai Secretary of bbor's decision.

;pg Georgia Power had a legitimate,poi pnncipally those described in an April 27th,1989,
tro memorandum that Mr, Hobby provided to Mr. Fred .pq nondiscriminatory reason for eliminating Mr. Hobby's

:22) Williams, Georgia Power Company's Vice President of inn position in 1990.It has been five years since the
pq Bulk Power. {p21 events in question,and Georgia Power's
pq This is an apparent violation of ; pal demonstrative history of not retaliating for raising

psj 10 CFR 50.7, Employee Protection,which prohibits !py safety concerns should be considered.Moreover,as
| psi even the NRC staff has recognized in the Vogtle

Page 13 '
p) discrimination against an employee engaging in Page 15,

m protected activities such as providing an employer 01 License amendment proceedings,Mr. Hobby and his

ni information about alleged violations of NRC p) group had no relation or effect upon the safe,

si requirements.This apparent violation is being p) operation of Georgia nuclear power plants.Thus,
(

ts) considered for escalating enforcement. si there has not been and there will not be any
;

What you see up there is essentially the Isj chilling effect as a result of Mr. Hobby's case.N
. to 1.et me talk a nunute about the order ofA concern and the violation as we understand it.lt !

m says that the decision and remand order was issued a my presentation,just so you know what I'm going to i

m determining that Georgia Power had discriminated
m be doing,
im I will begin our presentation bypq against Mr.Marvin B. Hobby as a result of raising
{pa providing you with an overview of the facts

09 safety concerns and the Secretary of bbor's finding
!py surrounding the elimination of Mr. Hobby'spri that Mr. flobby was discriminated against as a result

pai of these protected activities as an apparent !n2) position.You will then hear from Mr. Williams, who
ips) win respond directly to your questions about thpoi violation. e
1

In terms of what we hope to accomplish 09 basis for the adverse employment action taken- psi

pq today,the purpose of this conference is to afford ,pq against Mr. Hobby.He was the pnncipal decision

on you an opportunity to pmvide a common understanding <pq maker,and he will tell you precisely why

pai of the facts.the root causes,and the significance on Mr. Hobby's position was elitnmated. After that,I

net of these issues to provide the basis for the ;pq will address the basis for our appeal.1 will then

;2q adverse employment action taken against Mr. Hobby; rpq conclude our remarks by addressing the issues of

:21 whether or not a chilling effect resulted from :pq whether any chilling effect has occurred as the
pq results of this decision or the underlying acts of' p2i Mr. Hobby's termination and the recent Secretary of
'pri eliminating this job position.

: par labor decision: the potential negative impact on the
p3) Briefly,let me just go through the24 reporting of safety concerns due to the senior GPC

asi managers who were involved in this matter;the ipo chronology,and you do have these overheads in your
tps) possession.

: Page 12 - Page 15 (6) Min-U.Scripte BROWN REPORTING, INC. (404) 876-8979
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IN TIIE MA' ITER OF MARVIN B. IIOBBY v. PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEME1VT CONFERENCE*

GEORGIA POWER COMPANY
October 4,1995 -]

PagetoI
Page ispr The chronology which I'd like to go ni illegally eliminated his position as the results of

:n through hits the major events covered by the
p1 concerns that he raised in an April the 27th,1989,

p1 Department of Labor record.These events occurred pl memorandum to Fred Williams.
pl over five years ago,and a brief review is helpful. j

pi I would like us to review that memo or:q In transferring the Georgia Power nuclear
(s) parts of that memo today because it's important to

ta employees to Birmingham in 1988, Mr. Hobby turned (s) actually see the statements made in the letter to
a down an opportunity to be considered for a

m understand its tone and content.
is) position.In late 1988,Mr.Grady Baker of Georgia

is) On page 7 is the concern which is the
(91 Power Company,outside the nuclear chain of command

ts) basis of Mr. Hobby's action against Georgia Power
sq for the previous six months,perfo..acd an annual

pq Company.1 have an overlay of that,and if you
pil evaluation of Mr. Hobby. A copy is included in the ny would,I would ask you to read the
na handout supplied to you,

na next to-the bottom paragraph,the one that starts
jpar Mr.11aker noted that Mr. Hobby's pal with "a significant concern." '

pq strengths were in the nuclear area.Marvin's
04 In May and June of 1989, Bill Dahlberg, t

pq knowledge of the - and this is in quotes.
pq the then president and CEO of Georgia Power Company, ipq "Marvin's knowledge of the national nuclear
pai was reconsidering the need for Mr. Hobby's NOCA

on industry is unsurpassed."The evaluation also noted ,

!nn group. He met with Joe Farley and Gmdy Baker to !

pq Mr. Hobby had developmental needs to broaden his
!pa) discuss the ongoing negotiations with Oglethorpe

99] knowledge in Georgia Power's general opemtions.Of ! poi Power. At this meeting, concern was expressed that I

pq course, by this time,the corporate nuclear
pq NOCA was unnecessary. A request was made at that

g4 organization was in Birmingham. |
pu time for the SONOPCO project to employ Mr. Hobby. l

pai On December the 27th,1988,only a few pa Mr.Dahlberg concurred with a freeze on the NOCA
pal weeks after nuclear operations began to report to pai gmup hiring any further employees.The need for
pa him.Mr.llill Dahlberg appmved the formation of a |py NOCA was uncertain.
pq Nuclear Operations Contract Administration group. A I pq Fred Williams was in charge of contracts

Page 17
Page 19

01 copy of Mr.Dahlberg's memo of that date is included
pl between the co-owners, including Oglethorpe and

pi in your package.Marvin Hobby became the general
[a Georgia Power at this time.He learned during 1989

p) manager of this NOCA group,as it was called.He
p1 that Mr. Hobby's group would begin reporting to him

tq received a two-levelincrease in position.He had pl effective January the 1st,1990.He began a review
tu three employees, two serving as financial analysts

tsi process to determine how Mr. Hobby's group would fit
ts) and one secretary, reporting to him when the group ! ai into his existing organization.What did NOCA do?t

m was first started.
m W'..at was the level of activity? These are some of

! ;m Oglethorpe Power Corporation.as most of
n the questions he began to ask Mr. Hobby and his

toi you know,is a co-owner of a major portion of Plant
tot staff.

pq Vogtle and Plant Hatch.In addition.Oglethorpe 'pq Independent of these activities, Georgia
-

py owns a portion of some of the cotired plants on the p q Power's management council members met on November
na Georgia syster During late 1988 and into 1989.

na the 7th,1989,to evaluate the performance and
03) Georgia Pow er and Oglethorpe were discussing

031 future advancement potential of many high-level
pq negotiating the relationship which the planned

pq managers and officers, including Mr. Hobby. Fred
pq Southern Nuclear Operating Company would have with pq Williams was not in attendance, nor was Mr. Patpe) the coowners.

Os) Mcdonald.Mr. Grady Baker, who had last reviewed
on On April the 26th,1989.Mr. Hobby

on Mr. Hobby in late 1988, was present.So was
poi forwarded a request of Oglethorpe to Fred Williams psi Mr.Dahlberg.
poi to explain the reporting structure of Georgia Power :

poi In terms of performance,three of the
pm Company and how Mr. Joe Farley,an officer of |

pq reviewers gave Mr. Hobby the lowest possible
i99 Southern Company in Birmingham, fit into the

pu rating. Four rated him about average, and one
; pa picture.Mr. Williams provided that explanation on

pa person rated him below average.In terms of future
| psi May the 15th,1989. Copies of the request and the

par potential for advancement, everyone rated him as
pq response of Mr. Williams are included in your pq having no further potential.

;,

| pa package.Mr. Hobby claims that Georgia Power ps! Fred Williams, after reviewing

BROWN REPORTING, INC. (404) 876-8979 Min-U-scripte (7) Page 16 - Page 19
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PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEhDLNT CONFERENCE IN THE MATI'ER OF MARVIN B. HOBBY v.October 4,1995
GEORGIA POWER COMPANY

Page 20
Page 22

pl Mr. Hobby's organization, recommended to his boss,
p1 tasks.There was no operations contract between

m Mr. Dwight Evans,that the position of Mr. Hobby be m Southern Nuclear and Georgia Power to administer.1
p1 climinated because it was unnecessary,Mr Evans

p1 viewed my co-owner responsibilities as including any
gj agreed,and on December the 29th,1989,the proposed pi such contract,In fact.1 am the Chair of the
tsi elimination of the position was presented to the

ts) nuclear managing board of the coowners today.The
si management councit No one disagreed with

pl operations contact between Georgia Power and
m Mr. Williams' recommendation.

m Southern Nuclear isn't in place even yet,and that
si 1 would like to have Mr. Williams explain

pl would have been the contract that the NOCA group
pi to you the reasons for his recommendation. Fred?

pq MR. WILLIAMS: Thank you, George.
pl would have been administering when it was set up.

poi In the fall of 1989.1 made my views ofpq 1 think I'll read this statement,and
pq Marvin's group known to Marvin himself and to my

pri maybe we can answer questions later.That will make
p2) boss, Dwight Evans. In addition,I could not see

psi sure I've covered everything.
03) any reason in particular at the time we were

p4) From 1984 through the present,I have
ip41 downsizing the company for a genemt manager

ps; been the Georgia Power Company officer responsible jps1 position to oversee the group's responsibilities,
pq for administation of contracts between Georgia

nel In making my decision to absorb the group
pn Power Company and other joint owners of Plants tun into my area and to recommend the elimination of
pst Vogtle and Hatch.These contracts also include

|pai Marvin's general manager's position,his performance
poj Cofired Plant Scherer and Cofired Plant Wansley and 091 was not a factor in that deliberation in fact,I
poi a jointly owned transmission system here in the,

poi discussed with Marvin whether he would consider
pu state of Georgia, so the relationship between the nry other job prospects within two levels of his current
p2i coowners in 1989 was much broader than just whether

{pri position of the 20 and the possibility of
tral the coowners would agree to the formation of the

Ipal transferring to Georgia Power's nuclear group in
{p4) Southern Nuclear Company and the transfer of

94 Birmingham if he wanted to stay in the nuclear
psi opemting license authority to Southern Nuclear. j

ips) area.Marvin's background was in nuclear,and his
i

i
1

Page 21 | Page 23
|p) There were many commercialissues at the time,such | 01 best opportunities would be there.1 should '

m as the agreement between Georgia Power and
} m mention,too,that at the time, when an employee

pi Oglethorpe Power which governed Georgia's sale of
r pi took a lower level position, his or her salary was

p) partial requirements for electricity to Oglethorpe ' p1 not automatically cut.lt would be red circled and I
is) and the Municipal Group.

Is maintained.He would just move into a different pay igej llecause of my responsibilities in these
p1 scale at that time, but his current salary would be )m areas and Mr. Hobby's assignments in 1989,1 had
m maintained.

)p1 contact with Marvin throughout that year, including i ts; Marvin was not interested in other
19) negotiations on a dr3ft nuclear managing board,

p1 positions within the company outside of nuclear or~

noi agreement between the co-owners.
; poi in the Southern Nuclear project in Birmingham, so at

iny Marvin began reporting to me effective
04 that time, we began discussing voluntary l

p2) January 1,1990. Even before that date,I begaa m
02) outplacement packages.These packages were not

na review the need for Marvin's contract administrat.on 03) uncommon forimpacted - and that's the word we gavenq group,In my review,I met with Marvin and his
04) to employees whose jobs were eliminated at that

nsi staff to determine what tasks they were performit g- psi time - we had a considerable amount of these -
no The group consisted at that time of Marvin and two

ps) impacted managers and officers.Although I had
on much lower level positions filled by employees with

on never dealt with negotiating one,Marvin was very
nei an accounting or financial type background and a

ips; receptive to this idea,and we began to talk
|poj financial Ogures.When I gave him specinc

jpot secretary.
pq After talking with Marvin's group for | poi approved figures,he was dissatisfied and called the

j

29 hours and reviewing the tasks which they were ipy former president of Georgia Power,Mr. Jim Miller.
'

221 performing and a November 1989 memo which set out ipzi At that time,1 believe Mr. Miller was still on the
231 their activities that I had requested be prepared.1 |

|pa) board of directors of Georgia Power Company.
iaa concluded that there was not a legitimate need for a ip41 It was at that point that Mr. Tom Boren, j

'

ps) separate group within Georgia Power to perform these |ps1 our SeniorVP of Human Resources,got involved with
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0; negotiating terms. Tom had been involved in similar
ni Georgia Power.Was that the sole purpose ofit?

m outplacement agreements.Marvin said he believed a MR. WILLIAMS: That's correct.
pi that Pat Mcdonald andJoe Farley wanted to get him p1 MR.MERSCHOFF: And you say that contract
sj out of the company,and I understood that it was

p) isn't in place yet.At what point was NOCA
tg Mcdonald's view that NOCA nuclear expertise in is) dissolved as an organization?
ta Atlanta dedicated solely to overseeing nuclear

tai MR. WILLIAMS: NOCA was dissolved when I
m expertise in 111rmingham was not needed.What I said

m eliminated the job in the beginning of 1990.1
tsj there was that a group in Atlanta overseeing nuclear j

- tai absorbed the other positions within the existing 1m expertise in 11irmingham at the Southern duclear ts) bulk power contracts administration area that was
pq project was not needed,that that would be the role

pq already at that point in time administering and
pq ofline management at the Southern Nuclear project. !py managing all the joint owner contracts, our
na It was a view that was shared by me and others, pri operating agreements already at that time,
ps; including Mr. Evans, my boss. ' psi MR. MERSCHOFF: When I read the decision,
pq Marvin was told that if an outplacement !v41 I thought there was a manager put in place in that
psi package could not be negotiated,his position would 'pq position after Mr. Hobby.
pel be eliminated and he would be an employee impacted psi MR. WILLIAMS: No.I.et me straighten
sq by the company's downsizing.What that means is.I pn that out,too.What I did was essentially put the
pai tried to negotiate something with him because I told

pai function underneath an existing manager,a rnanager
usi him that his position was going to be climinated and

psi level 17 three levels below, who was administering
pq if it was eliminated, he would be then under the pq at that point in time some 40 contracts between us '

pq normal procedure for impacted employees and whatever pu and the joint owners. A level 17 manager took
ga severance package that went with that. |p2 over.In fact,it was just moved in his area, which
psi He said in his Department oflabor case Ipsj is where I determined it should have been in the
pa that onJanuary 10th,1990,I told him that he would l p4) first place.
psi get no support in the company from senior management {pq MR. MERSCHOFF: Was it then subsequently

|

Page 25 '
Page 27

pi because of the April 27th memo.This is simply not i oj dissolved?
m true. His memo was not a factor in eliminating the ,m MR. WILLIAMS: NOCA was dissolved,
ni position. In fact, until it was raised with the p) MR. MERSCHOFF: Is there a NOCA function
si Department of Labor,I had forgotten about the April sj under this manager today?
(q 27th memo at that time.

to MR. WILLIAMS: No.The staff under this
(6} Let tne just surnmarize to you what I told

Iq manager today essentially was understaffed,anyway,
m the Department oflabor judge during the heanng.

m because of all the contracts we had and that we were
m The memorandum and the issues in it had nothing to : 18; administering between us and the joint owners. As 1
si do with the decision to eliminate Marvin's | p1 said,it was not just the Vogtle plant. Hatch,,

'

sq position.Marvin's position of $100,000 plus a year spq Wansley,Scherer.We have a pump storage ipq general manager was just not justified by this job, Ivy hydrofacility that is being managed in that same
{va and I believe that everyone involved, including pri group.We have an integrated transmission system

psi Dwight Evans,Marvin,and those reporting to him
ros) agreement.We have three new power supply

pq understood that,and the position cannot be
pq agreements,and all of those have multiple contracts

psi justified today.
pq in them.That was a department that existed before

psi Thank you.
psi NOCA was ever formed.We were already billing the

on MR. MERSCHOFF: Do you need access to a
on coewners,doing the budgeting with the co-owners on

ipai phone?
psi the Vogtle Nuclear Plant well before NOCA was even

psi MR. REYES: Let's go off the record for a
poi thought about.I was already negotiating a new Itm minute.
pq arrangement between us, the nuclear managing board

!pq (Discussion ensued off the recordJ 99 concept and all.
pa MR. REYES: We're back on.

pri The only responsibility NOCA could
pai MR. MERSCHOFF: I have two questions on par possibly have would then be to administer the
ac that.One,you said the pumose of NOCA was to

pq contract between Southern Nuclear when it became
em oversee a contract between Southern Nuclear and

|
psi Southern Nuclear instead of a project and us at

|
.
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pl Georgia Power Company,and that would have had to p) department that was already there.In fact,we
m have been my department then, so it didn't make p) didn't have to.We could have taken on the functic,n
pi sense to put all this money and department in place p) without them, but since those people were in the

;

ty just between us and Southern Nuclear when it could to position,it was good.Since I was already,

is) be done directly with the existing manager and his p1 understaffed in that area,anyway,they picked up
,

ist staff that were there.We did absorb those two is) actually other duties, not just this project.
m positions,and they re still there,and we're jm MR, H AIRSTON: Thank you, Fred. I've got
ta) rnanaging those contracts.In fact,one of the

18) about ten more minutes, and then I may answer some
si pocitions has now been climinated,and that has been pi of your questions that remain in part of my

pq transferred to the county. pq presentation.
1

04 1 do want to clarify one thing about the pq Georgia Power and Mr. Hobby litigated
pri officer chain in Southern Nuclear. Pat Mcdonald at

021 this matter in late 1990 before one of the
pai the time, George Hairston, Ken McCoy, andTom vai Department ofI. abor administrative law judges, Judge
pq Beckham were all employees of Georgia Power still pq Williams.Mr. Hobby testified,as did Mr. Baker,
psi during this whole time.They were not removed from ps) Mr. Dahlberg, Mr. Williams, Mr. Evans, Mr. Tom
pet the Georgia Power payroll.In fact,all the Ips; Boren,and others.Mr.Boren was an officer who
on employees working on Georgia projects in the inn attended the November 7th performance review meeting
poi Southern Nuclear operating project at that time were pai as well as the December 29th,1989, nunagement
poi still Georgia Power employees, so, you know, they ;nel council meeting where the recommendation to
pq were still perfornung their functions.The only jpq climinate Mr. Hobby's position was made. A total of
pq thing different,instead of moving hum the !an about 15 witnesses testified over several full l

p21 thirteenth floor to the fourteenth floor,they had p21 days.
pai moved from Georgia Power's building to Birmingham. ps) Why was Mr. Hobby's position climinated?
pq Nothing else had changed at that point in time. Ipy The AIJ, which is on the left, said,I find the
psi There was no Southern Nuclear Company,if you (psi decision to eliminate the position of manager of

i
Page 29 ! Page 31

pi would.It was still Georgia Power employees | 01 NOCA was in no way related to the concern raised in
m functioning the same way they had.They were just

| m the April 27th,1989, memorandum. And you can read
pi over the project.

| pl on.n We did put officers that had dual
!p1 Almost four years later - that's

[si hatting, which was this whole issue about reporting, si right - almost four years later, the Secretary of
tai in my opinion.That's the only concern that , tsi Labor rejected the recommendation.the recommended
m Oglethorpe ever raised with me, whether y'all would . m decision of his own administrutive law judge.His
la accept dual hatting,which I believe you would, ; tej order, decision in this area is on the right of that
p) because you've had that presented to you before in . pl overhead,

pq other areas,and it was under my understanding that jpq In doing so, the Secretary basically said
pq that was not a problem.Here was Georgia Power ;py that Mr. Hobby's testimony was to be believed and
pri employees doing Georgia Power work,and here was a ip2) that the testimony of the Georgia Power witnesses
pai new group called NOCA that was being set up to |pai should be discredited.This is the exact opposite
pq administer a contract that didn't exist yet,trying |py of whatJudge Williams had recommended. Time after
ps) to force themselves into something that was already psi time,the Secretary,who was reviewing a cold
na functioning. 081 transcript without actually seeing and hearing
on I think if you look at some of the things on witnesses, rejected the credibility determination of,

pai even raised by Mr. Hobby,we tried to include them. ivai Judge Williams.
Del We tried to nuke sure,when it did happen,we would |pe; Georgia Power contends that tmder the
pq have them ifit made sense;but dunng that year of ipq circumstances presented here,this is improper,and |pu my review,it just didn't make sense that this |py we will appeal this decision of the Secretary. |
p21 separate project needed to be there with a hundred

{p2) As an aside,it must first be remanded to
psi thousand dollar a year boss and with two accountants Ipsi an administrauve law judge to deternune the amount
pq and a secretary when for one or two of those people !py of compensanon of Mr. Hobby.'

asi we could have just added them to the existing | psi Let me just briefly go through some
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Page 32 k Page 34
pi issues that we would offer for your consideration- vi in a management council meeting on November the 7th,
m The first,I have an overhead that states the m 1990,yet please take a minute to review the
pl grounds or some of the grounds we would have for a pl evidence which the Secretary cites in support of
pi Georgia Power appeal. 91 this conclusion.
p) As I understand it, there are several

; tsi Luis,let me correct a date.That's
tai problems with the Secretary's order on which appeal | tej November the 7th,1989,
m would be taken.1 would like to go over very i m As you can see.there is absolutely no
tai briefly some of the grounds for an appeal which we to basis for the Secretary's conclusion.In fact.the
tm will pursue. First,l'd like to show you some case tsj evidence contadicts his findings.Other compelling

pq law relating to the standard which a reviewing om examples abotit how the Secretary ignored the
pq court,a reviewing court will apply. pil evidence will be presented in our appeal,
na I think it would be worthwhile for you to pa lastly,1ct me look at the issue of lack
pal review the overhead entitled 'The Standard of Review ps) of cooperation with NOCA.The Secretary concluded
pq for the Secretary of labor Order."These are two 04 that Mr.liobby's concern about the lack of
usi different cases between the two paragraphs.We psj corporation with NOCA was a safety concern.We
psi think we meet this standard. psi believe this is wrong as a matter of law. As you
un We'll be going to the second bullet where on can see from the language quoted here,the NRC staff
pa the Secretary of Labor improperly made credibility l os) itself has concluded that Mr. Hobby and NOCA have no
Um determinations.We will show you a few points about 'on relationship,had no relation to the safe operation
am that.There are a series of overheads on this. 'pq of the Vogtle facilities.
pq These are examples to demonstrate the |pq Let me talk about the root cause and
pri difference in credibility that the law judge, Judge p2) significance of the apparent violation,one of the
pal Williams, and the Secretary of Labor had on pai issues you raised.We do not believe that there was
pH credibility;and I think they speak for themselves. pq a violation of 50.7 because Mr. Hobby's position was
psi Luis,in your package,we also have a copy of those ps) eliminated based on the reasons which Mr. Williams

Page 33 i Page 35
p) overheads. p1 explained to you.It was not eliminated based on
m MR. REYES: Yes, sir. m any sort of retaliation for raising a safety
pi MR. HAIRSTON: These charts are a pi concern.

19 side-by side comparison of several connictinF 9) Let me speak for a minute about the need
Is1 credibility determinations made byJudge W;hiams (s) for corrective action.We do not believe that there
tai and the Secretary of Labor. ' (s) is a need for us to take action to make sure that
m In essence, the Secretary chose to ! m Georgia Power or Southern Nuclear employees know
tai believe the testimony of Mr.Ilobby and to discredit | tal that.They are encoumged to identify and report
to the testimony of each of the seven or eight Georgia | ta safety and nonsafety concerns which they may have.

poi Power witnesses who swore under oath that pq This attitude of openness is reflected in our
un Mr. Hobby's concern was not a factor in the

|09 dealings with you as the regulator.Da elimination of his position.We believe that this pri From the very beginning of this case,we
031 was impmper and is grounds for reversal in and of pai have kept the NRC informed about its status.In,

poi itself. pq fact.on february the 1st,1990,before Mr. Hobby
psi That's the last of the credibility pq filed his Department of Labor complaint, Pat
usi overheads. psi Mcdonald called Mr. Stewart at NRC and informed him
on Then we have an overhead of the Secretary on that Mr. Hobby was claiming he was being discharged
pai oflabor's decision not based on substantial pq for raising a regulatory concern.In your package,,

pq evidence in the record. pq there are some !ctters that went back and forth,

pm The linchpin of the Secretary's ruling pq between our counsels that cover a series of phone
pq was his conclusion that the decision to eliminate pq calls or notifications.
p2 Mr. Hobby's position occurred in a management pa Georgia Power and Southern Nuclear's
psi council meeting on November the 7th,1990 - let me psi organizations have a longstanding policy designed to
pq say that again - was the conclusion that the pq foster the. raising of concerns and the
psi decision to eliminate Mr. Hobby's position occurred psi identification of problems at the nuclear plants of

i
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Page 36 Page 38
pj the Southern system.We have included in your to reasons,and we feel deferral of any enforcement
m package representative documents on policies and m action is appropriate,
p1 historic statements of the company where we've p1 First,five years have passed since
si emphasized and reemphasized our policy.They go si Mr. Hobby's general manager position was
(si back to 1988 and include training material used at (si clinunated. Georgia Power's employment levels,
tsj Hatch and Vogtle. I won't go through all of these, tsj including general maruger positions, have been
m but let me just highlight a couple,and I think it's m reduced significantly from early 1990.This
|al fairly exhaustive,and there i* an index that can 181 demonstrates that,in fact,Mr. Hobby's position was
pj take you through it in a much more orr,anized form. pi elimmated because it was unneeded.This is

pq On May the 1 Ith,1994,I directed .t pq additionalinformation which the NRC should consider
pq letter to all Georgia Power nuclear employees in pq which was not available to the Department of Labor.
pa which I reiterated the company's policy that=

na Second,there is a pending licensing
pai everyone should feel free to raise any _.n they p3) proceeding before the NRC ASLB which will address
pq may have either to their supervisors,to the quality pq aspects of Mr. Hobby's concern about Mr. Mcdonald's
psi concerns program.or to the NRC itself. I promised ps) chain of conunand.Mr. Hobby,Mr. Williams,
na that a fair and reasonable response would be given pq Mr.Dahlberg,Mr.Farley,and Mr. Mcdonald all
on to each concern and that each employee could raise {pa testified in that proceeding.In addition,the NRC
pai his or her concern without any fear of penalty or inq staff filed proposed findings in that proceeding
vel retaliation. :09) which concluded that Mr. Hobby and NOCA had no
pq Yesterday, Mr. Alan Franklin, the CEO of pq relation to the safe operation of the Vogtle
pq Georgia Power and my boss, sent a letter to all pq facilities.We would expect the ASLB to address the
na Georgia Power executives, all Georgia Power pa reasonableness of this concern as well as the,

ipai executives,and nuclear employees,again reminding pai credibility of the witnesses.It looks like the I

pq them of this policy.This letter contains the pq decision may be issued in a few months.The NRC
iasi following commitment to all who raise a concern.No (psi staff should await the Board's review.

Page 37 Page 39
pj retaliation for raising a compliance concern will be pj Finally, we expect a reversal of the
m tolerated.We firmly believe that we have been m Secretary of Labor's decision following an appeal.
pi successful in encouraging employees to come forward jpi For these reasons,we ask that you defer
pl with their concerns. As you know, the NRC in May I si any enforcement action until the conclusion of these
is) and June of this year conducted an inspection of the tsj further proceedings.
si quahty concerns programs for Plants Vogtle and

i [q l want to make sure that you have all the
m Hatch.The inspection report pointed out that we m handouts that we brought.We have the handouts of
rai needed to tighten up the Hatch program in terms of j is; the overlays used in the presentation and the copies
m the thoroughness of review of concerns, plus a few | pl of the reference documents.We have the DOL

pm other comments.
jpg administative law judge's 1991 recommended

pq What I have personally found very !nq decision.We have a package covering employee
na encouragmg is the following statement from the {pa concerns and nonretaliation policies,and then we
na NRC's report.The 50 employees interviewed all {psj also have excerpts of the DOL hearing which we feel
pq stated they would report safety concerns. All said |py the NRC staff will find helpful,
psi they would report such concerns first to their |ps) Mr. Reyes,this concludes my prepared
psi supervisors or managers and would have confidence jpsj remarks.,

On that the supervisor or manager would adequately jun MR. REYES: Let me make sure we have all
om resolve the concern.Most said that all such |ps; the documents. I want to make sure we have them
09) Concerns in the past had been adequately resolved by | poi all.
pq their supervisor and management. All said that they pq MR. HAIRSTON: We have one more set we're
un have not been intimidated by management for raising 99 bringing out,the tanscnpts.These are just
na safety concerns.

ma portions of:he transcripts.
p21 1 recognize that the NRC might feel pai Mr. Reyes, we realize we're putting a lot
pq responsibility to act on the Secretary of Labor's jpq ofinformation, written information before you,and
psi order. However, our case is unique for several | psi it's going to take you some time to look through it
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Page 40 Page 42
pi and bring you up to speed with not only the issues pj come back and ask you and take the advantage of you
pl of the Secretary of Labor's decision and the m being present.So we will go off the record for
pi preceding decisions but also the thick package on ni about ten minutes,and we'll be promptly back.
pl what our policies are and what we've done in the pi (Discussion ensued off the record.)

'(si representative packet we brought you.and so what I (si MR. REYES: We do have some questions
gg would propose,after your staff has reviewed that, i si that we'd just like to clarify.
m if they have any other questions, we would be glad m The first one is, on the size of the
is tc file,you know, additional clarifications upon p1 organization for NOCA what was the intended size of
in your request. | pi the organization originally? Do you know?

pq MR. REYES: Have you concluded your pq MR. WILLIAMS: No.I knew what they had
pq presentation? pu put together originally,which was the manager and
pa MR. HAIRSTON: Yes, sir. pa two,as I said, much lower level positions of
paj MR. REYES: Do we have any questions now? pai accounting and financial background. ! think during
pq MR. GRAY: I do. v41 the year, Mr. Hobby tried to hire a performance
nsi Recognizing that you intend to appeal,

! psi engineer, and that was the situation whereinpsi that you disagree with the Secretary of Labor's
|vei Mr.Dahlberg said at that point we couldn't hi-c anyon decision, you are nevertheless currently under an pa further.

pai order from the Secretary of labor- |pai MR. URYC: Do you know what the potential
poi MR. H AIRSTON: That's correct. ing was in growth? Could that have eventually been a
pq MR. GR9 - that provides that the !pq 30 person organization?

"

pn Responc. ordered to offer Complainant pq MR. WILLIAMS: No way, because as I said.
pa reinstatement to the same or a comparable position pa we had seven or eight people managing already 47
rni to which he is entitled, compambly paying benefits, pm contracts,and we had people in the joint ownership
pq and so on. pq accounting area that were doing accounting functions
psi Have you at this point offered to psi already.We had people in my area that were

Page 41 Page 43 ,

p) reinstate the Complainant,or have you sought a stay pj following the operational issues as far as co owner
Ipi of this Secretary of Labor order? m type operational issues, not line operation.They

pl MR. H AIRSTON: It is our understanding p1 had more people than they needed then in that
'

pi that untilit is remanded back to the judge and the pi particular job, even if the contract was in place at
si judge acts.it's not a final requirement on us,and (si the time.

t

q so we're in the process right now of waiting on the
te! MR. GRAY: On your appeal of the j

m judge.We've had no notification from the judge m Secretary of Labor's decision do you have a feel
si that there will be a remedial hearing. j p1 for how long that may taka? I think you probably
(q MR. GRAY: At this point, you have not si will need to go through the remand first.I think

pq made the offer and have not sought a stay? pq that the case law would show that that's necessary.
py MR. H AIRSTON: No. pq MR. HAIRSTON: That's why we're waiting.
na MR. MERSCHOFF: It's our intent, of pa You can't take it to a U.S. court until a decision
psi course,to put out the minutes of this promptly with pal is ripe, which would be after remand,and we have
pq all of the attachments you've provided.I just want pq not heard from the judge yet,so we have to wait
psi to be sure that you understand that.This all goes psi until we get through that phase and then start our
pai into the public domain. pq appeal process.
On MR. HAIRSTON: Yes,I understand.

On MR. GRAY: Maybe Mr.Domby can provide an
pq MR. MERSCHOFF: We will endeavor to do pai estimate of the time frame for that appeal,
poi that very promptly. pq MR. DOMBY: I would be glad to attempt
pq MS. EVANS: No questions. pq to.Obviously,if an agreement were to be reached
pq MR. REYES: What I'd like to do, per our pu on the element of compensation and settlement,that
sa original agenda,I'd like to have a caucus, since pa would climinate any appeal.If the parties
rni you're here,for about ten minutes.1 want to psi stipulated to the compensation element,then we
pa consult with the NRC staff and make sure that while pq would not have to have a remand hearing.I'm
psi luu're still here,there's no issues that we can't psi familiar with a case that currently is being
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0; perfected for appeal to the 1Ith Circuit,and that vi definitive job description.
m has taken over a year.1 don't know the exact time m Other people were continuing to meet
p1 frame,So there is some time involved in perfecting pi Georgia Power employees, whether they were in
kl the appeal

p) Birmingham now in the Southern Nuclear project or
:q MR. HAIRSTON: And we're probably looking (q still in Atlanta, meeting, talking about budget,
Iq at four months for the ASLB's,inside probably a (q exchange ofinformation, accounting information,
m minimum of three to four months. m GC's memos.He was getting concerned about that.
m MR REYES: Linda? m That was what I was telling him. Marvin,
t9] MS, WATSON: In the Secretary of Labor's m there's not a defined role yet.These people,even

sq decision, he states that Mr. Williams admitted that pq in their memos, mentioned, what do you think
34 he had counseled Mr.Ilobby about writing memos such pq Mr. Hobby's position and his group should be in
p2) as the April 27th memo,and I'm just wondering if pri this? So they were even asking as to what was the

'

ps) you have some comment about whether or not you told inaj purpose for this,
pq him not to write such memos or what your comments hpq As far as the regulatory issue where he
pq were in that regard. insi said,I hear at all these different levels, well,
pq MR. WILLIAMS: Sure. As far as this |pe I'm an officer of the company,and I haven't heard

" yn particular memo,I didn't tell him not to wnte any pa anybody say, we don't think Pat Mcdonald reports to
sq memo. Wha: I explained to him was,when he brought ,ps; Bill Dahlberg.He says he hears that.1 said,

,

poi me the memo and I read it,it was replete with ,pm Marvin,it's just not the case.He's an officer of
2m errors. it was not what I had asked him to bring to inq Georgia Power and reports to Bill Dahlberg.The
:24 me,in the first place.1 was trying to get an idea i nq management council of the board of directors
n of just what they thought their role was going to |p2) approved the budget procedures,and also,it's
n be.They're the ones that created this job. |p3) working the way it is.Well,I hear Oglethorpe says
pq They're the ones that were pushing it and saying |py that.Marvin, yesterday,you asked me about that.
pq they were having probleras getting people to ipsj I gave him an organizational chart.1 said what

! Page 45 Page 47
01 cooperate with them. I said, what are your defined ' p1 Oglethorpe had told me before was that they just
m responsibilities? All we had was a one-sheet, Bill , m wanted to make sure NRC was comfortable with the
p1 Dahlberg, essentially, memo saying, we're creating p1 dual hat rule,being an officer of Southern Nuc! car
p) NOCA.So we asked him to say, all right, Mr. Hobby, : and Georgia Power and Alabama Power at that time.
m tell me what you think your functions are. Bring i ts: I said,Marvin,a lot of these problems
:o) those to me and let me understand what you think m you've got in your memo just are not true:they're1

m your role is going to be because I think your role m not factual.I said,if we tried to get an
tai already exists.and so he was putting that m organization like yours off the ground,there would
m together.

m be an interface between a new project and the rest
sa Instead, what he brought me was this,and om of the coowners and us.
su he starts off with the first sentence in here,there

ton You know, the memo, one,is not factual.
p21 is c!carly no defined person responsible acting for ,02; I can tell you some of the things in there that are
ps) the agent and joint owners.I had been doing that inst wrong now.You're complaining and you're whining a
sq since 1984.1 had been acting as agent for the Ivy lot in the memo. Marvin, my manager style would be
sq joint owners and all the jointowned facilities,so g.sj that you need to sit down with these people and try
sq that's the first line in the memo.

,pq to work things out and not just fire a memo off
pn He goes on to say it's his understanding, :pa accusing people and saying things are not working
og when we negotiate a new contract with GPC and

!nal right.You need to consider that before you send
sq SONOPCO,that he would be the one negotiating that ing this memo out.And that was my discussion with
vm and act as their agent.That was not going to ,pq Marvin in a nutshell.
:24 happen,either.1 had been the lead negotiator ipy MR. URYC: So what you're saying is that
n negotiating Southern Nuclear and all these other

ipa in reality,the April 27th memo from Mr. Hobby was,
:221 contract changes we've been talking about since ima; in fact,a work product you had directed him to do,
pq cirly '88,a year before, so here he was in an ips that being.Mr. Hobby,please define what your view
;2a il1<iefined role that really did not have a inq of NOCA is and what its responsibilities are going

Page 44 - Page 47 (14) Min-U-Scripte BROWN REPORTING, INC. (404) 876-8979
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Page 48 Page 50
pl to be? (11 in,

m MR. WILLIAMS: That's correct. m The combination of those two things and
p; MR. URYC: You were giving him that pi the fact that we had climmated his job,I suggested
sj direction,and this is the work product that he si to Mr. Hobby,you need to move on up to the floor
m brought to you in response to your direction of Is) where I was so I would know what's going on.1
Isi April 27th? (el needed him to sign in every day just in my area for
m MR. WILLIAMS: That's correct. I m what I considered secunty reasons from the
:si MS. WATSON: On another topic, the gai standpoint of the company and our nuclear program
ist Secretary oflabor also found that there was m and other programs,and all I'd asked him to do

pq discrmunation in changing Mr. Hobby's parking pq during that period of time was to find another job,
01: privileges and his building access.Can you briefly on and I had offered eight or ten thousand dollars help
on tell us what your reasons behind those were? pa to him from a consultant to help him find another
v31 MR. WILLIAMS: Yes. Actually,it's a psi job.I had to continually work with the personnel

*

v4: concern from the standpoint of nuclear safety v41 department to work with Mr. Hobby on looking for
pq because we were already informed, one, Mr. Hobby was ,ps) another job in the company. He never took any kind
poi eliminating his job.We had the discussions of poi of opportunity to do any of that,and he just sat
on trying to find a meaningful separation or another inn out his time.1 said,there's no reason.then for
pct job. I had already moved Mr. Hobby's people up to !nsi you to be going anywhere else in the building.With
pet the bulk-power market floor and absorbed those mto :noi my concern of safety,1 want to know what you're
poi the existing department that was already doing this !pq doing,so be on my floor. Sign in.You only need

sti job and left him in his office. |py to be on the first through the third floor,which is
p2 One day he came up,though,as we pai the human resources that does this type thing,and

(sal frequently were still meeting after that: and I pai the nineteenth floor.In reality,once you're

941 might say the pipeline issue and all of this was p41 inside the Georgia Power building - you may been i

ps) even after the April 27th memo. Up to this time,I pH there - you can go to any floor you want to, so

Page 49 89'

pi still had Mr. Hobby meeting with the joint owners pi that was not a big constraint.

m working on these contracts,at least the technical m As far as the parking place, we moved him

pi portions of them,so I had no problem with Mr. Hobby pi fr m a c vered garage on one side of the building to

Iq continuing to function in those areas. It was just si right outside the front door on the other side,

tsi we didn't need a general manager's job at this,

, g
:sj level. It just was too expensive for the company to gg
m have that,and it was confusing from a reporting

[a access area where we were concerned about him to onem standpoint.
toi where he had to come by the guard,

m 11ut he had come up to my office and said
q MS, WATSON: That's allI have.

pq he was tired.I said,why are you tired? And he
pq MR. WHEELER: Did other people on your

pu said,because I've been down shredding nuclear
p floor also have to sign in?

pa documents.Having told Mr. Hobby we're going t
psi MR. WILLIAMS: No.

vai eliminate his job and not being able to come to a
04) MR. WHEELER: But he did?

04; reasonable settlement,that gave me some concern
psi MR. WILLIAMS: Again,the reason I was

pq that a man was down there shredding some documents psi doing that was that I was concerned about the
pai that I was unaware, so after that,and then a day or on position and what went on.It was not because of
pn two later,I think,Mr.Boren,the seniorVP who had pai any retaliatory.1 was just concerned and would
set been part of our negotiations on separation, had poi like to know what he was doing,
na seen Mr. Hobby come in through our executive garage pq MR. REYES: Thank you for answering all
pq and had somebody that we didn't know with him or he pq out questions.We have no further questions at this
pu did not recognize.The way our executive garage is pai time,and we want to close the meeting.Thanks,
pri set up is, you came in with just a card access psi (Proceedings concluded at 3:30 p.m.)
ps through one of these wooden doors and you didn't p43

p41 have to pass the guard to go inside,so you didn't pq
pq have to sign anybody in.You could bring anybody

BROWN REPORTING, INC. (404) 876-8979 Min-U-Scaipte (15) Page 48 - Page 51
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pj STATE OF GEORGIA:

1,

COUNTY OF FULTON: |
91

p1 I hereby cenify that the foregoing tanscript
pi was reponed,as stated in the caption,and the
tsi proceedings thereto were reduced to typewriting
is) under my direction;that the foregoing pages 1
ta through 51 represent a true, complete,and correct

j
tai transcript of the evidence given upon said hearing,
pi and I funher cenify that I am not of kin or

poi counsel to the parties in the case;am not in the
|Dij cmploy of counsel for any of said parties; nor am I
Jpri in anywise interested in the result of said case.
|pai Disclosure Pursuant to O.C.G.A. 9-1128 (d): Iv4) The party taking this deposition will receive '

ps) the original and one copy based on our standard and
es; customary per page charges. Copies to other parties

|

,

vn will be furnished at one half that per page rate.
Det Incidental direct expenses of production may be
nei added to either party where applicable.
cm Our customary appearance fee will be charged to
su the party taking this deposition.
ra This,the 5th day of October,1995.
1231

9 41 JOllN P. PAYNE, CCR-Il 1006
My commission expires on the

ps) 7th day of October,1997.

i

I
i

|

.

d
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CHRONOLOGY j-

I

} Summer,1988 Announcement of SONOPCO Project location in
Birmingham,

:
i

Marvin Hobby turns down an opportunity to be |4

considered for a position in GPC Nuclear i:

Operations in Birmingham.
.

November 1,1988 " Phase I" SONOPCO Project Formation in 1

i Birmingham. ;

;
'

December 14,1988 Grady Baker's performance evaluation of

|
Marvin Hobby. (Tab 1) |

| December 27,1988 Bill Dahlberg memorandum forming new
! NOCA group; new General Manager position ]

created for Hobby. (Tab 2)
,

:

January 27,1989 Hobby's new General Manager position two |
; levels above his old position; salary increase )

from $95,000 to $103,140 per year plus )
'

potential bonus (CX14; Tr. I16). |

April 26,1989 Hobby memo to Fred Williams transmitting-

j Oglethorpe Power's request for explanation of l

j reporting structure. (Tab 3)
i

April 27,1989 Hobby memo to Fred Williams identifying.

problem areas between NOCA and SONOPCO
Project. This memo was solicited by Williams.

,

(Hobby Tr. 147-148) (Tab 4)
4

ENCLOSURE 3
.

.. _
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l
|

CHRONOLOGY - Continued |
'

l

| May 5,1989 Bill Dahlberg, Joe Farley, Grady Baker meeting |
in Atlanta to discuss SONOPCO-related i<

negotiations between GPC and Oglethorpe i
Power. Request for SONOPCO Project to

; employ Hobby.

| May' 15,1989 Williams memo to Hobby responding to
Oglethorpe Power's request; Hobby provides
memorandum to Oglethorpe Power. (Tab 5)

:

| June 28,1989 Michael Barker in SONOPCO Project (Vogtle)
calls " Dial Dahlberg" concerning his transfer:
request to Hobby's NOCA. Barker states thata

,

Dahlberg says the need for NOCA is uncertain. j

(Hobby Tr. 908-911.) ,,
. ,

! November 7,1989 Georgia Power Management Council meeting in
which the performance of VPs and GMs was )i

evaluated (Mcdonald and Williams not present). !,

l

January 1,1990 Hobby begins to report to Fred Williams. |!

Williams reports to Dwight Evans. |
|

| February 2,1990 Hobby's position as GM - NOCA eliminated,
out-package set forth in letter. (Tab 6)

f

October-November,
1990 Department of Labor Hearings, Hobby v.

,

Georgia Power.
:

i l

.

-2-.

4

I

k

. _ . _
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. .

WIIY WAS MR. HOBBY'S POSITION AS
GENERAL MANAGER ELIMINATED?

I November 8.1991 August 4.1995
Recommended Decision Decision and

j 90-ERA-90 Remand Order

| I find that the decision to Respondent [ Georgia Power]

i eliminate the position of decided to remoye

manager of NOCA was in no Complainant from the4

j way related to the " pipeline" to silence these. . .

j concern raised in his April 27, ongoing complaints about the

: 1989 memorandum as to from reporting structure. (SOL at
whom Mr. Mcdonald receives 23)

#

I his management direction for
operation of the Georgia
Power Nuclear plants . . . the.

decision to eliminate the ,

position was fully justified as;

; a measure to operate the ;

| Respondent's nuclear program |

: more economically and l

efficiently. (ALJ at 44)

;

|
:

1

1

a

4
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!

GROUNDS FOR GEORGIA POWER APPEAL
I

The Standard of Review for the Secretary of Labor's Order-

The Secretary of Labor improperly made credibility
,

determinations

The Secretary of Labor's decision is not based on substantial
evidence in the record

The Secretary of Labor erroneously concluded that Mr. Hobby's
complaints about Mr. Mcdonald's " lack of cooperation with<

NOCA" were safety concerns

4

e

!

a

i

I
1

4

,

i

1

.
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;

4

: THE STANDARD OF REVIEW FOR THE
SECRETARY OF LABOR ORDER:

i

! "A Secretary's findings of fact and credibility
choices must be supported by substantial
evidence... As in this case, when there are
disagreements between the Secretary and the ALJ

i

involving questions of fact and credibility, the court:

|
may examine the evidence more critically in

i determining whether there is substantial evidence to
: support the Secretary's decision....we are not
i required to choose between the ALJ's and

Secretary's determinations. Rather, we merely'

require that the Secretary's choice in adopting two
,

i fairly conflicting views be supported by articulate,
! cogent and reliable analysis." Bechtel Const. Co. v.
' Secretary of Labor,50 F3d 926,933 (1Ith Cir.,

1995).
;
.

I "[W] hen the administrative law judge has concluded
| that a witness's testimony is credible, that is an
j important factor for a reviewing court to consider.
; The notion that special deference is owed to a

credibility finding by a trier of fact is deeply:

imbedded in our law....We are neither to conduct a'

: de novo proceeding, nor to rubber stamp the
administrative decisions which come before us.

j Rather, our function is to ensure the decision was
based on a reasonable and consistently applied
standard, and was carefully considered in light of all

;

the relevant facts." The basis for rejecting the.

ALJ's credibility findings should ordinarily be
: expressly stated. See, Parker v. Bowen,788 F2d

1512,1521 (1Ith Cir. en hang,1986).
)

,

I

i

_ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ --
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.

THE SECRETARY OF LABOR IMPROPERLY
MADE CREDIBILITY DETERMINATIONS

Judge Williams Secretary of Labor

[Mr. Hobby] declined to The AU erred in finding that
transfer [to Birmingham]. Complainant designed NOCA
Instead, he designed a job for as a means to stay in Atlanta...
himself which he could Dahlberg testified that he
perform at the Atlanta established NOCA in Atlanta
headquarters of Georgia because that is where he is
Power, i.e., manager of a located. (SOL at 22, fn.13)<

contract administration group.

| He then sold the idea to Mr.

| Head, whom he respected and
| with whom he apparently had a
! good relationship. Mr. Baker
i reluctantly went along with the

idea because he did not have
i anything else for the

Complainant to do. Mr.
! Dahlberg's approval was

| based, in part, on his belief
that incorporation ofi

! SONOPCO would occur in a
matter of months. (AU at 40).

:

4

k

!

|

|
!

l
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THE SECRETARY OF LABOR
IMPROPERLY MADE CREDIBILITY
DErrERMINATION

Judge Williams Secretary of Labor

Fred Williams' objection to Criticism [of Hobby's
having the memorandum go management skills] was based

forward, or even being on the protected complaint

preserved, was based on its raised in the memorandum, not

obvious complaining style . . . on the memorandum's

I believe Mr. Williams when " complaining style." (SOL at
-he says that he was just trying 20)
to help Complainant to be a
better manager. (ALJ at 42)

I have quoted the April I conclude that Williams feared

memorandum in inta because I the memorandum, detailing

believe it amply demonstrates and documenting

why Mr. Williams was Complainant's [ Hobby's]

unhappy with the document, problems with Mcdonald's
His objection . . . was based interference and warning

on its obvious complaining Respondent [GPC] about the

style. Significantly, the potential regulatory violation,
memorandum which the would validate Smith's

| Complainant raised the concerns or garner new ones

| previous day, which raised by Oglethorpe [ Power]. (SOL
: essentially the same reporting at 24)

question, was retained in |

Respondent's files. (ALJ at
42)

,

a

:

|

-2- ,

1
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i

|

THE SECRETARY OF LABOR,

IMPROPERLY MADE CREDIBILITY

<,

DETERMINATION

$ Judee Williams Secretary of Labor

That their [ Management The drastic, inadequately

Council] evaluation of the explained change in
Complainant's abilities may Respondent's perception of
have differed from earlier Complainant's work
performance evaluations comes performance is further
as no great surprise. Mr. evidence of pretext.
Miller and Mr. Head, for (SOL at 21)
whom he had earlier worked,
had retired from the Company
. . . the evaluation was based
on his pe:formance in a
different position. M:. Baker
was concerned that the
Complainant had not fulfilled 1

his job of gaining cooperation
from SONOPCO. (ALJ at 43) i

!

|
1

- i

1

1

-3- |

|

|

I
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t

THE SECRETARY OF LABOR
IMPROPERLY MADE CREDIBILITY
DETERMINATION

Judge Williams Secretary of Labor

Revocation of executive Williams and Boren limited his
parking privileges and badge privileges to hinder the
and his restriction to certain lawsuit. (SOL at 28)
floors of the headquarters
building was not in retaliation,

for his having filed the instant
[ DOL] complaint but was a
justified security measure.
(ALJ at 44)

.

4

J

T

4

4

.
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;

THE SECRETARY'S FINDING IS NOT BASED
ON SUBSTANTIAL EVIDENCE

,

; The council members in effect decided to terminate Complainant's
1

i

employment during the November 7 meeting. Baker ultimately conceded |

that they decided to eliminate the position at that time. Williams and
.

Evans simply provided Respondent with a post-hoc explanation for
;

implementing the November 7 decision. (SOL at 18, citing Tr. at 702-04,'

708-09.).

i

THE EVIDENCE i
,

; Q. So it's your testimony that on the date of that management council
.

meeting Marvin Hobby was eliminated from Georgia Power-

; Company, the final decision?

A. Not eliminated. We concurred with a recommendation that had been
,

.

made, yes, and that was the final concurrence. There was nobody

else to get concurrence from, because all the senior officers of the

company were there.

I

_ ___ - -______-__ _ _ _ __ _ ___
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.

|

Q. Now, Mr. Dwight Evans testified earlier that his recollection of it,

and that he had a specific recollection, was that the decision was

made much later on December 29th,1990.
,

A. I have no idea what Mr. Evans has in mind.
*

I
i

i

Q. So, it's your understanding that happened a lot earlier than that

December 29th meeting?

A. No. I've testified several times that I don't remember the date of this
,

meeting.
,
.

!

! Q. But the notes --

A. But, you know, both counsel and you have showed me things, and4

you've asked me if this makes sense, and I have agreed with you

! that it does make sense, but I do not have an independent
,

recollection of the date of the meeting, period.
.

Baker, Tr. at 704..

*********

i

!

2-
.
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.

i

Q. So we have that management council meeting [at which the

leadership of individuals in higher postitions of the Company were

evaluated]. Now I want to ask you if you remember another

management council meeting subsequent to the one we've just been
:

]
talking about, and if you remember Dwight Evans at that meeting

announcing to the management council that a recommendation had-

i

been made by Fred Williams, approved by Dwight Evans, approved
4

by Tom Boren, that Marvin Hobby's job should be eliminated as not
:

necessary?
,

j A. Yes, sir.

!

i

; Q. And without regard to whether -- you know, I won't ask you to state

what month because I know you don't remember the date, but is,

your testimony that the meeting in which Mr. Evans spoke occurred

after the meeting in which the performance and potential was

evaluated?
.

A. h

Baker, Tr. at 708-709.

-3-

.
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|
i
' MR. MCDONALD'S " LACK OF COOPERATION"

WITH NOCA WAS NOT A SAFETY CONCERNS

THE SECRETARY'S POSITION I

. . . Complainant's protected complaint about the reporting |
"

structure also was implicit in his complaints about Mcdonald's lack |
'

of cooperation with NOCA . . . criticism of Complainant's
complaints about lack of cooperation from Mcdonald is, therefore,
based on and tantamount to criticism of Complainant's protected4

activity." (SOL at 22-23)

" Williams admission that he informed Dahlberg and Baker of some
of the concerns raised in the April 27 memo . . . inherently would'

| have included Complainant's accusations of wrongdoing and
predictions of NRC intervention as a corollary to Mcdonald's lack
of cooperation with NOCA." (SOL at 24)

;

THE NRC's POSITION
.

I NOCA was not required by NRC regulations, the plants' licenses or ;e

| the licensee's commitments to the NRC
i

e ". . . the so-called NOCA group had no relation to or effect upon !

|
I the operation, or the safe operation, of the Vogtle facilities." NRC i

Proposed Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Order. ;;

i Georgia Power Company (Vogtle Electric Generating Plant), Docket
'S0-424/425 OLA-3, March 6,1995, at 29.
!

. . . Mr. Hobby and NOCA had no relation to the safe operation of i
"o

.

the Vogtle facilities." li, at 33. |
;

t

1
1

4
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IHfY GeogiaPower 6hrformanca Appraisal Pag 3 1 of '

[ Employee Name (Last Name first) Emp. No. Cwrent JoD No1 Title g

42784 Asst. to Senior Executive Vice President
Hobby. Marvin B.

Annual Merit Review oate Location
06wesoNDepenment

1/1/89 14/333
Executive 1

Assounisemy .j |

%nage nuclear financial services in such a manner that provides timely reporting and
. . .

i d i

.nformation to managers on fiscal ma;:cers, provide oversight to budget preparat on an |
::= M expenditures .' T

Maintain Nuclear Operating Services Operating and Maintenance actual expenditures as follows
ones

'

95.0% of budget or less.................. Excellent |
95.1% to 100% of budget.................. commendable |

100.1% to 105.0% of budget. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Fully Acceptable
|

pedonnance eveiuenen i

under budget or 5.95%.
Through October, total ' nucle'ai rasponsfbflity' budget was $12,231,146 'under budget
Through October, Nuclear Operating Services 0 & M expenditures were $6,800,000
er 13.8%. . .... . . . .

i

,

OExcellent Ocommendabh OFully Accepteble ONeeds improvement Cunsatisfactory

i Assountahmy |
Provide administrative, procurement, MIS and financial services support to Hatch and Vogtle

j

such that site 0 & M expenditures are maintained within'. approved levels.
ones |

Maintain Nuclear Operations Res'ponsibility budget as follows:i

95.5% of budget or less.................. Excellent
|

95.1% to 100% of budget. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . commendable'

100.1% to 105.0% of budget. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Fully Acceptable ;

i

persermance svamenen |

Through October, total nuclear operations responsibility budget was $12.231,146 under
| budget or 5.95%.
!

.

.

1

.

(
OExcellent CCommendable OFully Acceptable ONeeds improvement OUnsatisfactory

A?b UU U5Lum m
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Performance Apprais21 Pag? 2 of a UCOlgid ruwel a
Emp. No. Current NoJTiue

Erppeopee Name(La3 Name Art);

42784 Anat. to Senior Erneutive Vice Pranit,

| Hobby. Marvin B.
Annual Mont Review Date Locaten

! 06v%-e; ment
1/1/89 14/131

tweeutive

,
- - --? .or.- 1

,
-

! Provide Management direction and oversight to Corporate Security and Quality Technical
Earvicea to eneure coartif ance with NRC reauiremente.;

Goat W: i

|
Achieve improved performance in security such that the number of t.t.C violations related e
security per 10 inspector manhours is limited tot

i LEVEL I II. III IV and Vi

; Excellent 0 0 0 0:

| Cc;;:ndable 0 0 0 1

l 0 0 0 2.- . _
- ^ ^

I No violations in Nuclear Procurement Group.

_ ...__

There were no violations resulting from the work of the Quality Technical Services Group.
~

r

i

:
?

s

!,

i
f

I

!
o

!
OExcellent Ocommendable OFully Acceptable ONeeds improvement Cunsatisfactor. i

| |

" J Promote safa work practices in all locations to reduce disabling |
| . .

accidents as evidenced by keeping the incidence rate as low as possible.
j

i Gese I,

Performance Measure: An incidence rate of -

0.09 or 1ess.......................... Excellent
| 0.10 to 0.13.......................... Commendable
i 0.14 to 0.17..........................

Fully Acceptable

} Podennense Eweasemme | ,

4 The lost time incidence rate at Plant Hatch and Plant Vogtle is 0.0.
4

.I ,

2 |
* *

.
,

|
!

4

.

.

' i

OExcellent Ocommendable OFully Acceptable ONeeds improvement Dunsatisfacts

r%ne s nne__4

IO$sta ,o ut H WWUU66
,

,

, ~ - . . -- , ., , -..c -e , - - n
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Page 3 of ' Utuigid runts nP m:imance Appraisil
_

Emp. NA Current J 'J1Titta
EmgHoyee Name (Last Name First)

42784 Asse. tu Senior Executive Vice Presider' Hobby, Marvin 8.
Annual Mont Bewow case Locaten

Dewsovcepertment
1/1/89 14/333

Executive
-

--- ; h IProvide coordination and managemenc of Nuclear Procurement Organizac:-"

such that capacity factors of both Plant Hatch and Vogtle are maximized.

Gees .:ur..sil

Achieve capacity factors as follows:

Plant Hatch.............. 65%

Plant Vogtle............ 67.5%

Ponennense evenmoen |

CapacityfaolorsichroughGotibEtrareasfollows: ,

.... . .. . .
-

Plant Hatch .............. 63.2%
Plant Vogtis.............. 72.8%

...... ..... .

|
1

1

OExcettent OCommendable OFully Acceptable ONeeds improvement CUnsatisfactory

, _

j l._ - -

'|. w |

i

!

Ponennense avehenen j'

.

l

!
1

I

i

i

.

i
'

|

1

!
'

t

,

i

OExcellent Ocommendable OFully Acceptable ONeeds improvement CUnsatisfacto$
l

1

GPH 000023 l* * " '

1.

j-
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Georgia Power ma8erformance hppraisal Page of '4

Emp. No. Annual Mirit Rs v Oate
Em;6cyee Nune (1.23 Name First) 42784 1/1/89lobby. Marvin 3.

Ovetell Per%rmenee Matine |

OExcellent GCommendable OFully Acceptabte ONeeds Improvement Ounsatisfactory
*

Empiovee's strenethm .E~

~

He has been' en temporary
Marvin's knowledge of national nuclear industry is unsurpassed.

1

j in Nuclear Operations this year and the Sr. Vice President - Nuclear Operations'

essignment
j concurs in this rating.

|

oeweioomental Needs |
4

Other assignments to broaden knowledge of Georgia Power Company's general operations.

;
.

,

Future Grourth Posadalettes' |
. .

s

Departmental manager;

I
.;

'

c;_;- .;; Ascon Pian |-

Target

Action Steps Compleon Date Person Responsele

Devoioomental Goats
i i

'

Be Developed

I

4

:

I

5

1

Gaels 80' the M*****' P*' tee - 4 (This section to be comple:ed at the beginning of the Review Period.)
j

The employee has been presented goals for the review period and thesogoals have been discussed in relation to depart.
i-

!-

ment and/or organizational goals.
Date Rater (tmmediate Supervisor) | Date4

? Emp e h -we

NTW8 f
g (This section to be completed at time of review)

, Date Employee Comments |
Emp

"79"''%h*t#4 :/u M'

'~wym
L. /

s
.

: GPH 000024e. .
1
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n . oee 30=. em
Teleonone 404 526 6000

I M.iling Address:
; Post Office Bon 4545 -

1 Attanta, George 30302

' A. w. D' eN6 ens
'

the soutren actre syswan
3 President
: cNef Execuuve Omcet

.

! December 27, 1988

:
i
i

L EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
3 DIVISION VICE PRESIDENTS

GENERAL OFFICE DEPARTMENT HEADS:

| DIVISION MANAGERS
.

As you know, Georgia Power Company's nuclear operations group has
j been relocated to Birmingham, Alabama. We are in the process of working
' out the agreements with our joint owners to establish Southern Nuclear.

Operating Company which, when finalized, will contract with us to operate5

our nuclear plants.
,
.

It is important for us to realize that while our nuclear operations:

may be managed in Birmingham and ultimately will be managed by a separatei

i Southern subsidiary, Georgia Power will be held accountable by our
. regulatory groups, our stockholders,. and the public for the operation and

; perfonnance of our nuclear units. It is essential that Georgia Power
i Company be involved in the operations of our units, monitor their

performance and integrate nuclear operations goals, accountabilities, anda
: financial planning into Georgia Power Corporate Plan.

i Effective imediately, a Nuclear Operations Contract Administration
2 Group is formed to interface with our nuclear operations group in
: Birmingham. This group will report to Mr. G. F. Head, Senior _ Vice

President, who will be responsible for all nuclear operations interactions.
;

I _Mr. M. B. Hobby, Assistant to the Senior Executive Vice President,
currently on loan to Nuclear Operations, is named General Manager Nuclear

; Operations Contract Administration and will report to Mr. Head.

! Your support as we move to restructure our nuclear operations group
is appreciated.

Sincere'' -

i

A. W. Dahlberg
/dti;

c: Mr. E. L. Addison
Mr. J. M. Farley

- Mr. H. A. Franklin-:

.
TAB-A

l
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GeorgiaPower A~
'

Interofflee Correspondence
,

G. ?| .

i '

i.
u

4

!

!

!,

DATE: April 26,1989
'
i

Mr. Fred D. Hilliams
# TO:

| H. B. Hobby
FROM:

| i Mr. Dan

At the April 19 Subcommittee for Power Generation meet ng,The wording is taken from-

Smith requested a response to the following.!
the minutes exactly as Dan stated.i i tion

" Dan Smith requested that Oglethorpe be provided an orcan za| *tgh the
presentation by SONOPCO on the reporting chain up

u.
Mcuonald,

Board of Directors for Mr. George Hairston, Mr. R. P.He specifically asked how Mr. Farley fits into
!

|

the picture and who he reports to up through the Board."Mr. Joe Farley.| I

l
| As we discussed I am forwarding the question to you for rep y.
,

#

i

/
)

/bim .j
ar. G. F. weadc:

,

4 ;

;
|

.

(.

;,

|

1

i
.

l

.

- _.



Interoffice Correspondence GeolgiaPonet b

CONFIDENTIAL.p,ii m. ,,,,

Mr. Fred Hilliams:

Following is a list of problem areas in Nuclear Operations that you
requested.

1. Resoonsibility as Aaent: There is no clearly def.ined person
responsible for acting as agent for the Joint Owners. I serve

on the Joint Subcommittee for Power Generation (and am currently

serving as Chairmi.n) and deal with their Nuclear Operations
people probably more than anyone else. However, you are

itvolved, severa; of your people are involved and others.

It was my understanding when we tried to negotiate a contract
between GPC and SONOPC0 and amend the contract between GPC and
the Joint Owners, that I would act as OPC's (for example) agent,
working for George Head, and that all interactions on nuclear

'

matters between GPC and OPC would come through me with the

exception of some specific, routine reports that would be
provided directly from SON 0PC0 to all owners. I am prepared to

handle that.

Yet, on Friday, April 21 I received a call from John Heier
stating that the SONOPC0 Project was establishing a Quarterly
Review Meeting with GPC's Joint Owners to discuss Nuclear
Operations. John asked if that meeting could replace the Joint4

j Committee or Subcommittee. I said no.

.

-1-
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|

.

.

On Tuesday, April 25, Dan Smith from OPC called to say they had'

been contacted by John Heier and OPC wanted to know who was
;

setting up this Quarterly Review Heeting, its purpose, and why I
7

I was not included. He said Oglethorpe was confused as to what is

going on and who was in charge.

While I know that there are significant differences between GPC
and OPC on a number of matters, the relationship between us in

! nuclear is excellent. If GPC could get a handle on SONOPCO and,

if nuclear could be separated from these other issues, I believe
Dan Smith and I could work out all of the problems in nuclear.

;

2. Communications: On January 19, Pat Mcdonald called to say he'

was developing an E mail system to connect all Joint Owners --<

including GPC. One of its purposes was to provide daily reports ,

to each Joint Owner on the status of our plants. He asked me to

contact Roy Barron to work out details. I did. l

!,

On Honday, March 13 (I believe that was the date), Roy Barron .

told me that the system was ready to do a test run and all he
needed was to get Pat Mcdonald's approval. I called Pat to ask
for his approval but he was out of town in Florida. I asked his !

! secretary to ask him if it were okay when he called in. She |

call,:d back on March 15 to say she had been unable to ask him. |
1

I ta;ked with Pat on Tuesday, March 21, and he said the system
wasn't ready.

.

-2- |
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,

|
:

|

!

!

He are still not connected. I get no information from SONOPC0

on the status of our units. I get all of my information (except
monthly summaries three weeks after the end of the month) frc:n
Oglethorpe Power. I get daily reports from them.

Secondly, we have been limited by Pat Mcdonald to talking to'

! only one person at the SONOPCO Project -- first it was Bob
' Gilbert, who delegated it to Herv Brown, who delegated it to Tim .

Marvin. This process has worked fairly well on routine data

f requests but on non-routine items, it has been an impediment.

! As an example, I was alerted that we were to receive an update
.

of the draft TAC report on Nuclear Operations during the week of|

April 10 - 14. The responsibility for that report, its review,

! and rebuttal testimony had been assigned to me. Art Domby had

f been helping me. Early during that week, Art called Tom Beckham
and Ken McCoy and had told them that, when we received the'

! report, we would need technical assistance -- in a short time
frame -- in reviewing the report and in preparing for a meeting

,

with the PSC.
1

Friday, about noon, April 14 I received the report and Art

asked me to call McCoy and Beckham to alert them we needed the.

i technical assistance on Monday, April 17, and the meeting with

i PSC staff and consultants would be held on April 19. My

discussions with Beckham went well -- he was very cooperative.
McCoy said he didn't know what I was talking about and said he

j hadn't talked to Domby in weeks. Domby remembers his call
'

because he.had to have McCoy tracked down at Plant Vogtle.
i

,

-3-'
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I don't know what happened in Birmingham. I received a call
from Tim Harvin raising hell that Art and I had called a Vice
President. Mcdonald called a meeting. I received a call from
Dwight Evans who said Mcdonald was irate and I had been taken
off the TAC report. I was later told, though I can't prove it
to be true, that the Vice Presidents of Georgia Power on the
SONOPCO Project were told they could not talk to me or Art Domby.4

In Mr. Dahlberg's memo of December 27, he stated that the
interface at Georgia Power with the Nuclear Operations group in
Birmingham would be George Head and me (see Attachment A). The

interface we have had with them, except for routine data
requests, has been negligible. In fact, it has been prohibited.

Yet, SONOPC0 Project personnel are not so inhibited. See memo

(Attachment B) from Bob Gilbert dated April 20, 1989. Note that'

George Head and I were not copied on the memo.

In discussing the establishment of Nuclear Operations Contract
Administration, I was told that Mr. Head and I would review and J

approve the SONOPCO Project budget. However, Grant Mitchell of |

Corporate and Financial Planning at SONOPCO doesn't agree. See

page 3 of memo (Attachment C) from G. Mitchell dated April 20, i,

I1989. Neither George Head or I received a copy but it is in
direct conflict with what the President of GPC has stated. It

is also in conflict with what SONOPCO agreed with the Joint
Owners. I also found that first paragraph on page 1 of that
memo interesting. Had Georgia Power personnel sent out these !

two memos, SONOPCO would have raised hell.

!

-4-
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3. Interferina with Other GPC Functions: When I was first named to

; this job, we had a meeting in which I was assigned by executive

! management certain responsibilities.
1

Since then, Mr. Mcdonald has objected to several of these
assignments and I have been removed from meetings or relieved of

; responsibilities, not because GPC management agreed, but in

1 order to get cooperation from SONOPCO.

What we need is for SONOPCO to support us and cooperate with us'

! and allow Georgia Power management the right to determine who

des what. Our management and other GPC people will be held
:

accountable for our regulatory affairs effort. He need

SON 0PCO's support and then let us do our jobs. Unfortunately in
;

several examples. Hr. Mcdonald has interjected himself into
I directions of other company functions and support from SONOPC0

|
appears to hinge on his getting his way.

.

| 4. Staffina: When we established NOCA, I told George Head we

| needed a manager, secretary, two accountants, and two
,

|performance engineers. He agreed to start out with one'

! accountant and one performance engineer and revisit the staffing ;

level as the work load increased. He later added another ;

1

accountant.

|
Back in January, I called Ken McCoy to ask if I could talk to

| Hike Barker about the performance engineer job. Mike had done a

similar job for me prior to going to Birmingham and was well
,

qualified. Ken asked if it were a promotion. I said I had not

[ had the job evaluated yet and didn't know. He said if it were a
,

Ipromotion, SONOPC0 would not object.i

-5-
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:

i

:

:

i

i

I had a job description done by Personnel and it' was determined
to be a Level 13 job -- one step promotion for Mike Barker. Mr.i

Head approved the job description at that level.
:
:

I told George Hairston about this in the GPC cafeteria later and
-

relayed my conversation with McCoy, but he would not give me;

permission to talk to Mike Barker. I called the Administration-

people at SONOPCO and asked what the rules were. They said they

i
- were told if it were a promotion, management would give its
permission.;

i

After talking with George Head, we posted the job. I salutei j

the best three candidates and they were all from SONOPC0 -- |
which is not surprising. Our Personnel department was told the4

request to interview had been approved all the way up to George
Hairston. But, there it stopped. Later, our Personnel

.

department was told Mr. Mcdonald would not approve the request
!because he didn't agree that the job level should be a 13!

4

Although GPC Personnel department and a Senior Vice President at
GPC had approved the position, Mr. Mcdonald has held up this
request and I have not been allowed to interview these three

:
,

gentlemen.
,

I need the expertise the performance engineer would bring and

i the lack of support from Mr. Mcdonald is impacting my ability to
-

get the job done.
,

1

1

-6-
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5. Coooeration: I served on Phase I of the SONOPCO Task Force and
was, and am, a real supporter of the Operating Company concept.
In our discussions, Bob Buettner, an attorney with Balsh and
Bingham and now a Vice President at Alabama, said Mr. Farley was
concerned that once this operating company was established, we
would wind up with a group of arrogant, technically trained
elitists that the operating companies would have no control
over. I now respect Mr. Farley's concern more than I did two
years ago.

It takes one to operate -- two to cooperate. I know that most

people at Georgia Power want to cooperate with SON 0PCO and want
it to be a success for GPC and the System. But, there are great

concerns by many people.
,

| A significant concern that a lot of people have is who does Mr.
Mcdonald work for. I have heard discussions on that at high

:

|
levels in the Company. It is a very important question because
the operating licenses for Hatch and Vogtle are in GPC's name;

,

for Farley, APC. I am not a lawyer or lic~ensing specialist, but'

I believe both will tell you that it is essential that GPC and i
:

f
! APC be in control of these plants. Oglethorpe Power is so
I concerned that it has formally requested confirmation that Mr. |
4

:
Mcdonald receives his management direction from and reports to

i- Mr. Dahlberg. If that is not the case, we are in violation of |
our license and could experience some significant repercussions
from the NRC -- including the revocation of the licenses. -

.

Oglethorpe is very concerned about this issue and they feel NRC
is concerned. A Region II NRC employee suggested to Oglethorpe j

;

[
that NRC was so concerned that they might seek to put a resident |

L inspector in Birmingham to see what was going on.
-7-
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In establishing an Operating Company, the System, among other j

things, sought to open up the opportunity for us to run other
|utilities' power plants under contract. He should now be

subject to meeting licenseoperating in that mode --

conditions. There are some possibilities in the industry now
and we ought to be giving serious considerations to how we
operate now so that, should we get through the legal hurdles and ;'

be given permission to expand outside our service area, we will
,

i be ready to aggressively pursue these opportunities. But, I |

really doubt any utility would be interested in contracting with
SONOPC0 if their experience with the contractor was going to be

3 similar to Georgia Power's. .

,

Fred, there are other issues relative to SON 0PCO, important to
the System, that needs to be addressed. I have asked repeatedly l

for an opportunity to discuss these with senior management. I

hope we will get that opportunity soon and can work toward a |<

|
more cooperative relationship with SONOPCO.

:
s

usl
H.N. Hobby

W ? Id.e
'

G. F. Head
'

|

|

I
/bim

l4

4

-8-
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Georg's Power Company'

;; I a 306 ~) 44 %
; biognone 404 536 6000

Mading Address:'

Post office ik* 454s
Atlanta. Georgia 30302

| .

;

f' W the soutten mctre s> ster

|
Chief Executive officer

,

i December 27, 1988' i
: !
'

|

i ;
'

j.
: ' EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
1 DIVISION VICE PRESIDENTS
i GENERAL OFFICE DEPARTMENT HEADS'

DIVISION MANAGERS

i As you know, Georgia Power Company's nuclear operations group has
been relocated to Birmingham, Alabama. We are in the procern of working
out the agreements with our joint owners to establish Southern Nuclear

! Operating Company.which, when finalized, will contract with us to operate
: our nuclear plants.
'

{ It is important for us to realize that while our nuclear operations
; may be managed in Bimingham and ultimately will be managed by a separate '

| Southern subsidiary, Georgia Power will be held accountable by our.
'

regulatory groups, our stockholders, and the public for the operation and ,

performance of our nuclear units. It is essential that Georgia Power;

| Company be involved in the operations of our units, monitor their
performance and integrate nuclear operations goals, accountabilities, and'

i financial planning into Georgia Power Corporate Plan.

! Effective imediately, a Nuclear Operations Contract Administration
'

Group is formed to interface with our nuclear operations group in
Birmingham. This group will report to Mr. G. F. Head, Senior Vice4

President, who will be responsible for all nuclear operations interactions.2

$ Mr. M. B. Hobby, Assistant to the Senior Executive Vice President,
! currently on loan to Nuclear Operations, is named General Manager Nuclear
p Operations Contract Administration and will report to Mr. Head.

j Your support as we move to restructure our nuclear operations group
is appreciated.4

.

I
S

-

i A. W. Dahlberg
/dt

- c: Mr. E. L. Addison
Mr. J. M. Farley

j Mr. H. A. Franklin

' TAB-A<
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themCompanyServices d
: intracompany Memo / Apg g

i* Received . ' ,
l

.

O M.S. Hobby 4
DATE: April 20,1989 $ p |.

9
TO: Mr. J. T. Beckham Qgggggggs [df |

* .
Mr. L. B. Long

|
y

J
Hr. C. K. McCoy A -

,

|
1 Mr. J. D. Woodard h , *4-

. Mr. J. G. Heggs .

:

b. |

'

g b ' m r_,| FROM: R. M. Gilbert

9ggAS# |
;
,

Financial Services is implementing the transitional steps required to
consolidate the financial interfaces between the 50NOPC0 Project and
the other System companies. Accordingly, we will assume'

responsibility for providing cash forecastTHg'.~3RTT6TTaTama Powerano usorgia rower errective wTtE Fa7 Euitiiess ~'ThTs TriKilTf6naTstep|

|
wiii require some cnanges in the current forecasting process, but

,

i should have minimal overall impact on your area.

Phyllis McLain has coordinated the development of procedures and! schedules with Alabama and Georgia, and will be responsible for
j compiling all nuclear related cash expenditure estimates for the
i She will be in contact with the appropriate' SONOPC0 Project.

personnel in your area with more specific information.,

,

:

If you have any questions, please call me at extension 5750.

:

i
i
;

I RMG:df

!
j cc: Messrs. J. M. Farley Alabama Power

R. P. Mcdonald T. J. Bowden
j W. G. Hairston W. B. Hutchins
i C. D. McCrary W. L. Smith
:
4 J. O. Meter -

D. M. Crowe Georaia Power
W. Y. Jobe-

R. S. Fucich R.J.Pershing/
j, B. E. Hunt

C. P. Stinespring C. O. Rawlins .

$
.

C. L. Whatley
; C. G. Mitchell "-
:

Ms. P. J. McLain ,

,

..

:

;

. --



.._. - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

.o |

| ' n a t -. e, - o s ous t ism \jy yn+ L~ ~ ~ ~
'

l 7"'

'- Yn) s&.,.,,c., . m. ,

f [ "f. 7j r
-.

one. == f,
v.

i.2.f4.T.. Aleissna staot -'
. . . . . . ,,- >= s-on; m,. - .

.

ngr . -*

!
,

f
SouthernCompanyServices

: .

*** 8r**"'

SUBJECT: Meeting Notes of April 14th /p %.'

l*

4 g}i
DATE: April 20. 1989

: '

! FROM: C'. Grant Mitchell
8 i

T0: Mr. 1.arry Cook / k /
*

Mr. Jeff Wallace <
' lot e e g, !

Below are some notes on topics we discussed in our meeting of
;

April 14th:
I;

GPC was informed of the following proposed budget assumptions with I
-

regard to 50NOPC0:

50N0PC0.w111 be incorporated by January 1990.
The operatino license will be obtained and the plant

-

employees will become 50NOPC0 employees in Jangry 1991.
-

SON 0PC0 must have a means of identifying SCS charges included in
,

'

budgut and actual data to respond to requests form GPSC and
'

.-

! others.i

Meeting / discussion notes will need to be kept to show GPC's
involvement in the budget process in order to satisfy the GPSC

-

,

that GPC had input.,

.

SON 0PCO must be able to respond to GPC and GPSC's request!

regarding number of employees, salaries and SCS charges budgeted/-
'V,

t by month.
|

50NOPC0 must maintain good work papers in support of budget
| development in order to support audit requirements.

-

.

There will be no problem with $0N0PC0 providing GPC with total!

! budget expenditures instead of split between labor and other
-

j expenses.
;

'

GPC will only require that 50N0PC0 provide monthly spreads for the
last three forecast years as operations and maintenance, not by|

-

| FERC.

will not be able to provide responsiblitty reports at this level.If $0H0PC0 does not budget to the 729 series clearing account GPC'
,

|
,-

!
If SON 0PC0 does not budget at this level, instructions should bei

j ( provided not to charge actuals to the 729 series accounts.
,

-

l

$0N0PC0 must coordinate with GPC regarding assumptions that are to
be used in developing budgets for Pensions Other Employee

-

4
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Larry Cook, et a1
i

'

i cludesje t
til 20, 1989

When 50N0PC0 exists SON 0PC0 ni tGPC includes in
:

|-

Benefits and Payroll Taxes. 0 does not ex ssure that capital labor is
| C

-

in their budgets when 50N0P
-

e this
their budget development.ith Larry Cook to enility reports - necessary sinc/

|-

50H0PC0 must work wincluded in the GPC responsibwill not be identified asdifferences that extsts in
labor. recording of|

-
!

budget data
|

GPC was made aware of somet to nuclear 0&M for thecomparable rentPC:

expenses between APC and G
APC charges office buildine rennuclear 0&M for nuclear

GPC charges
-

Farleyprojectgroup,whereasi

ls tothese to A&G.
,-

i

APC charges employee phys caemployees whereas GPC chargesld check these differences outatment of rent
/ to A&G. to see'

-

Larry was informed that the tre
!

Larry Cook said that he wou
; I t

GPC could change. f a Joint Owner Agreemen .sure

ffort SONOPC0 was incurring to en
h the

were being identified througf
o

could be because isit
rry Cook said that he would revGPC was informed of the e

i dings.harges

bs and inform us of his finthat all nuclear related c|
OA and EA sub work orders. La~one budget at da

-

the use f these special, su
!

a responsibility budget anItems not previouslyassigned.ts will only haveoi

GPC informed that departmen! t be
tment. will now be

50N0PC0. i.e., there will nofunctional budget for each depara department's responsibility
i

t

a problem if SONOPC0 submi s
-

a

ths labor rather than onIncluded in!

GPC said that it will not posebudgets that include a full mon
/

ForestPark)|
Shop and Repair Shop (idual RCNs

-

payperiod basis.
.

i

ot charged to indivL

idual RCN in the 1990 budget.GPC said that General Repaircharf es which were previously n
-

i be

both fixed and variable costsincluding SONOPC0 Project,ts
y

shoujd be budgeted to indiv
using-

'

the projec

' GPC is going to recommend thatbtiled to any associated compan ,costs associated withIf this proposal is adopted,their individual RCN beginn
y

i ing !

d and variable
!

--

the GPC helicopter.would need to budget both f xeusage of the GPC helicopter to
i

/ ft by

l d to 50N0PC0 by SCS: chargege of the SCS system aircra
L g

will
with the 1990 budget.

,

the|

After 50N0PC0 is incorporated usa
,

SON 0PC0 employees will be bil e
<

|
r-

, .
"- . - ~ ~ ' . _ _ _ v%..
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Mr. Larry Cook, et 41"

i Page 3
i, April 20, 1989
i
;

include both fixed and variable cost. I reconnend that these
charges be budgeted by the project in 1990 and the plants

! beginning in 1991 and that a mechanism be put in place so that ifi

50N0PC0 is not incorporated in 1990 APC and GPC will be able to
{
,i identify these charges as 50NOPC0.

GPC did not budget PPP for 1989; accrual of PPP is at'the;

corporate level and all included in A&G. Payout will not be
-

charged against individual RCN although it will be functionalized.

1 GPC will probably budget fixed portion of PPP in 19901 departments-

will be. instructed to include base adjustments.'

;
GPC was informed that SON 0PC0 may want to budget and accrue their

.' own PPP to the functional account at an executive level. 'They
-

were asked if they perceived this as a problem - they are to let.

;
me know.

,

GPC is reviewing the GPC departments that will continue to chargef

i

| to the nuclear accounts. Larry Cook is to provide me with a list-
'

of these departments after it is developed.i

~

Jeff Wallace asked me what Harvin Hobby's role would be in the
|

i

1 I told Jeff that we were intending to submit-

budget process.
i budgets to Mr. Rick Pershing and that we had not been given any
i
: Instructions otherwise,
t

In summary, the following items were discussed: |'

i

! Budget assumptions re SON 0PC0's incorporation and i

!-

obtaining the operating Itcense.
! Importance of retaining identity of SCS charges.
!

-

Details required to respond to requests. ;

L t- |

) T- Budgeted labor will not be required by FERC.
Monthly spreads for the last three forecast years.' -

The 72g clearing account will not be used beginning 1990.' -

Coordination between SONOPC0 and GPC will be required re
.

'

-

budgeting Pensions Other Employee Benefits and Payroll
|; Taxes.in the 1 90 budget process. '

! Differences that exists in recording of expenses betwe.en--

I APC and GPC.
Usage of the DA and EA subs.

!
-

Departments will not have two budgets, i.e., 1-

responsibility and functional.
E $0N0PC0 will accrue its own labor accrual.-

( Treatment of GPC and SCS aircraft charges.-

Treatment of PPP by GPC and proposed treatment by SON 0PCO. ]-

,

5

-. -. . _ .__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ -
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Mr. 1.arry Cook, et al |
'

i I
' Page 4

|
. April 20, 1989

4
'

!

--
Non Huclear departments at GPC continuing to charge - f!

i
Nuclear 04M.
Marvin Hobby's role in 50N0PC0's budget process.

'

'

|-
-

As you are able to respond to any of the above "open' items,.

Should you have any coments or'

please provide me with response.
questions concerning these notes, please call.:

-

C. Grant Mitchella

1

! r

: '

i. CC: Mr. Bob Gilbert
Mr. Paul Brashier

! Mr. Herv Brown
,

Mr. Charles Rucker
.

I
FILE:

'

BUD 1.1.5
i BUD 1.3.B '

.

t

t

|

1
.

T
'

,

i

g

!
.

, .

.

s

)

,

;
-

4

9
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|'

| Interoffica Correspondence _

! |

l:
_.,

,

i
'
4 ,

;

)

i

May is, itse
i ogyE:
1

i TO: '
Ma 3. Hobby

|

F. D. Mil 11ame l
il 28,FROM:

In response to your questions in your letter of Apr|
!

1949, I have the following reply.-! peration
Mr. R. P. Mcdonald reports to A. W. Dahlberg for o|- h I have

and support activities of Plante Vogtle and Hatc . attached a copy of the most recent publiehod organMr. George Haireton reports to
ization

!'

chart showing the reporting.
Mr. Mcdonald. l

Mr. J. M. Farley, Executive Vice President - Nuc ear,d trenefer of
providee services relating to the anticipate

J

i Pooer !

nuclear operating and support activities from Georg a
i

These
/

Coepeny to the Southern Nuclear Operating Company.l gulatory

services include the compliance with applicab e rerequiremente end for nuclear support on an industry
basis.;

'

:
'
.

:

jdsf -

| Attachment
/
i

!

|

!
)

|;.

! .
|

|
: '

'

!

I
4

3 .

I

I

.

i
s

i

e o

m f

)
.

9

I .
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j Georgia Power Corroary
,

; 333 Piedmort Ave ~.e
Allenta GeCff a 103'.6i e

teiepnene 404126 Ut'

! Mameg AoJress
'"

1 Fest Off<e Ben 4545
| Atlanta. Georgia 30302

| GeorgiaPower

| Fred D. Willieme F'V * d """ * ** " ' ' # #""
! %ce Presdent

Bulk Power Martiets'

February 2, 1990
i

Mr. Marvin B. Hobby;

i 333 Piedmont
| 14th Floor

1

1 As a result of a management review of our organization, your
position as General Manager, Nuclear Operation contract
Administration and Assistant To, has been eliminated. In;

connection with the elimination of your position, a program has
been established in order to recognize your valuable service with

| the company over the years and to minimize any financial hardship
.

which you may have to encounter as a result of the elimin.ation of
! your position.
t

| After April 2, 1990, you will no longer be required to perform

i any services for the company. You will have the opportunity to
j elect to receive benefits under the program, if you agree to sign

an agreement containing a release and settlement concerning the
elimination of your position within the company. The benefits will;

; consist of the following:
|

j 1. A severance pay benefit equal to four (4) weeks' straight
j time pay plus one week's straight time pay for each year

of system service, based upon your regular rate of pay<

in effect on the day before your separation notice date.
;'

The benefit will be paid in a lump sum, or twelve (12)
i equal monthly installments, depending upon your
i selection. The lump sua payment will be made as soon as

practical but not later than thirty (30) days after your<

i termination date.

I 2. You will also receive an amount equal to the employer and
employee cost of your group medical and group life'

i insurance. This benefit will cover the cost for six (6)
; months of insurance coverage. The benefit will be based

i on the amount of coverage and number of covered
dependents currently in ef fect.. This benefit will be

; paid in a lump sun, or in twelve (12) monthly
; installments, depending upon your sol.ection. The lump

sua payment will be made as soon as practical, but no
! later than thirty (30) days after your termination date.

bt
1

- _ . . . . . . .
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| Mr. M. B. Hobby
February 2, 1990'

|
Page 2

:

:

,

In order to receive the two benefits above, you must elect the'

by signing an agreement containing a release and '

benefits'

settlement relating to the elimination of your position no lateri

than March 16, 1990.
;

Fred D. Will ame
~

i
'

i

i l
:

i

I
,

;

;

i

|

.

1

i

W

i

i

|*
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February 20, 1990 C lO i
,

i

l ;

/
h Richard Goddard, Esquire

Regional Counsel:

Nuclear Regulatory Commission VIA BAND DELIVERY
'

,

|
. Region II suite 3100 !

101 Marietta Street,30323
1

Atlanta, Georgia l
,

I'

Dear Mr. Goddard: lf a charge we

This letter is to inform you of the existence o
'

l
i Power

have been told has been filed against our client, Georg aGeorgia Power
Company, under the Energy Reorganization Act.Kohn and
Company has been advised by the law firm of Kohn,i h the Department of
Colapinto that Marvin Hobby filed a charge w tLabor on February 6, 1990, but no one within t e

1

h Company or this

law firm has yet seen the charge. i al

Administrator Stuart Ebneter that he had learned HoOn February 1, 1990, Mr. R.P. Mcdonald advised Reg on| bby's lawyers
i for a

claimed Hobby was being discharged in retaliat onHobby's counsel
:

regulatory concern he allegedly raised in 1989.
| il 27, 1989,

has alleged the concern was raised in a memo of Aprlleged.

but Georgia Power Company does not have a copy of the aHobby's former Georgia Power Company superior recenbut Hobby said
tly

'

|
asked him to provide a copy of the alleged memo,-Subsequently, Hobby's attorneys have alsomemo.

being4

failed to provide a copy of the memo to the company afterhe did not have one.
requested to do so. i d of

Mr. Mcdonald told Mr. Ebneter he would keep him appr see to

developments in Hobby's allegations, but there is little morI will send you a copy of the DOL charge
report at this time. In the meantime, if I can be of further ,

after I receive it. assistance, please do not hesitate to let me
know. |j'

V : ly you s, j

J s e P. Schaudi , Jr.
;

k
JPSJr./sm

i t Ebneter
__ ~~ - N N. StuarDonald .~

co: Mr
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March 16, 1990

Richard Goddard, Esquire4

Regional CounselNuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II Suite 3100101 Marietta Street,

30323Atlanta, Georgia
Claim by Marvin HobbyRe:

Dear Mr. Goddard: of the two |
Georgia Power Company received this week a copyAs I believe you '

Complaints I have enciesed for your review. Power Company.

know, Marvin Hobby is a f ormer employee of Georgiad sometime ago, this(2)
Wh:,le the Complaints appear to have been fileThus, I had beenhem.

week was our first opportunity te review tasked by Mr. R.P. Mcdonald and Mr. George Hairston
to forward

them to you for your review. the NRC in
/

If there is any way we can be of assistance totoyontactme..

i t
this regard, I hope you will not hes ta e

/
Ve - I r ly yours,

/ |
.

h| M /1.

l~

Je se P. Schaudies, J'r.

JPSJr./sm

Enclosures .

Mr. R.P. Mcdonaldcc Mr. W. George Hairston

k,.
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May 4, 1990
,

Richard Goddard, Esquire
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

i R3gion II
Suite 3100 VIA BAND DELIVERY'

;101 Marietta Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30323 ;,

1

Re Marvin B. Dobby v. Georgia Power Company
case No. 90-RRA-30

i Daar Mr. Goddard:

I have previously supplied you with copies of Mr. Hobby's
iComplaint and the DOL Determination in the above-captioned

matter. As I believe you know, Mr. Hobby has alleged that he )
raised a regulatory concern in a memorandum of April 27, 1989. j

Just this week, I have received, for the first time, a copy of
all eight (8) pages of the alleged memorandum. I have endeavored |

to obtain from Mr. Hobby's counsel copiea of the attachments that !'

cre referenced in the memorandum, but those have not been
forthcoming. Mr. Mcdonald has asked that I forward the
memorandum to you without waiting any longer for the attachments.

If there is any way I can be of further assistance, please
do not has(tate to let me know.

/ '
Ve t/ 'ours ,

Y!$ /f
Je - P. Schaudie , Jr.

JPSJr./sm
i

j
Enclosure .

cci Kr. R.P. Mcdonald (without enclosure) (VIA PAX) ,

I
_ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



._ _ _ .__ _ _ _ _

*
.

.

!
1

TROUTMAN, SANDERS, LOCKERMAN &..AS.HMORE
.............em... . . . . . . . . . . .

A T T O R N t. Y S AT LAW
CANDLER SUILOING, SUITC 6400

6#7 8CACMTREE ST AR ET, N.E.
*weiftns oinscToiA6mwmegn

ATLANTA. GEORGIA 303031810,

J CESC P. SCH A U DILS. J m. 404.ese sose
4 mossess acco
4 e.. .. .......
! . . . . . . . . . . . . . , , . . . . ,

r
,

'

!

!
t

May 7, 1990J

| |2t
'

1 1
i

b |
I(.Richard Goddard, Esquire (

| United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
j

; Region II VIA HAND DELIVERYSuite 3100;
~ 101 Marietta Street
i Atlanta, Georgia 30323
;

|
Re: Marvin B. Hobby v. Georgia Power Company

Case No. 90-ERA-30i
i

Dear Mr. Goddard:
1

Enclosed please find copies of three (3) documents that Mr.
He has said these were attached toHobby's counsel has provided.These were received in my office+he April 27, 1989, memo.and I have been asked to provide them to you.: .

|
yesterday via FAX,

| Very a yours,
i
I

/1 *

Je.se P. Schaudies Jr.
i

I JPSJr./sm
:
I Enclosures

Mr. R.P. Mcdonald (with enclosures)cc

!

|

|
|

|

l

|

|

|

[
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Em Stanere AenetwanonU.S. Department of Labor Wege and Hour DMeion
1375 Peachtree Street N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia 30367

*

May 25, 1990

.

Mr. Marvin Hobby
925 Melody Lane
Roswell, GA 30075

Mr. Michael E. Kohn
Kohn, Kohn & Colapinto, P. C.

<

517 Florida Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20001

In the Matter of: Marvin B. Hobby v. Georcia Power Company
case No. 90-ERA-30
SOL Case No. 90-10455

Dear Messrs. Hobby and Kohn:

This letter is to notify you of-the results of our compliance'

review pursuant to the Court's Order of May 7, 1990. As part of

this review, by letters dated May 9, 1990, we notified each party

to provide this office any additional information or material by
p.m. on May 18, 1990. By letters dated May 18, 1990, the

5
attorneys for each party submitted additional information including

| depositions and other documents.

We hereby amend our March 26, 1990 findings notification letter to
the extent indicated as follows. Based upon the information made
available to us, Mr. Hobby's job was eliminated due to a management
reorganization, and management's decisions concerning the

reorganization were made without knowledge or consideration of Mr.
Hobby's engagement in protected activities.

A copy of this letter is being forwarded to Administrative Law
Judge Joel Williams.

Very truly yours,

Daniel W. Bremer
j
' District Director
i

cc: Mr. Joel Williams
!

Administrative Law Judge
Office of Administrative Law Judges
U. S. Department of Labor
lill 20th Street, N.W., Suite 700
Washington,_DC 20036

,
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*
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.

Mr. Jesse P. Schaudies, Jr.
Troutman, Sanders, Lockerman

& Ashmore
Candler Building, Suite 1400
127 Peachtree-Street, N.E.
Atlanta,-GA 30303-1810

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Enforcement
Washington, DC 20555

Mr. A. William Dalberg
President & CEO
Georgia Power Company
333 Piedmont Avenue, N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30308
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i CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
LETTER CONTAINS INFORMATION-

EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER-

1 10 CFR 2.790

i

j
;

; June 22, 1990 ,

!
,

;

l'
; Mr. Stewart D. Ebneter

Regional Administrator4

| U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
| Region II

101 Marietta Street, N.W.
! . Atlanta, Georgia 30323

4 Dear Mr. Ebneter:

[ By letter dated May 17, 1990, Georgia Power Company responded to your
; letter of April 18, 1990 concerning a complaint filed by Mr. Marvin Hobby,

who was .formerly employed by Georgia Power Company in Atlanta. Mr. Hobby
had filed his complaint with the U.S. Department of Labor's Wage and Hour
Division, alleging adverse action taken by elimination of his employment
position with the Company. In my previous letter, I indicatrd that copies,

of further correspondence with the Department of Labor would be provided!

to the NRC as they occur.!

[ Consistent with my previous letter, on May 31, 1990 counsel for
Georgia Power provided the NRC's Region II Counsel a May 25, 1990
Department of Labor letter which amended that Department's previous, March'

26 1990, findings (Attachment A). The amended DOL findings are that "Mr.
Hobby's job was eliminated due to a management reorganization, and

! management's. decisions concerning the reorganization were made without
'

knowledge or consideration of Mr. Hobby's engagement in protected
activities." Although the DOL copied the NRC with its May 25, 1990
. letter, that copy apparently was sent to the Office of Enforcement, rather'

,

than Region II.

If you have need for any further information from Georgia Power with
- regard to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

,

I
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.

- Mr. Stewart D. Ebneter
i June 22, 1990

Page 2
;

1

d

This letter is exempt from disclosure in accordance with 10 CFR 2.790
(a) (6), since disclosure would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy of the Department of Labor petitioner.

3

3 Sincerely,

'

eaj
-__

g

Attachments
;

2 cc: A. W. Dahlberg
:

,

e

i

'

4

'i

1

i

!

2

i

!

t

. _ _ - - _



_ . _ _ . _ _.

.

. *., ,

I

/y Hop UNITED STATES
o NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION j M" ' J #4y REGION il -e L .gn

101 MARIETTA STREET.N.W. E T i '* O

ATLANTA. GEORGIA 30323 / .*
_

% . . . . . +# JUN 211990 3 9 i
g .d

@Georgia Power Company

@% (?ATTN: Mr. R. P. Mcdonald
'

' '(tg8Executive Vice President
Nuclear Operations

40 Inverness Center Parkway
Post Office Box 1295.

Birmingham, Alabama 35201.

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: MARVIN B. HOBBY v. GEORGIA POWER COMPANY
(DOL CASE NO. 90-ERA-30)

This letter responds to your letter dated May 17, 1990, which provided a
response to our request for information regarding the basis for the employment
action involving a former Georgia Power Company (GPC) employee who alleged to
the Department of Labor (DOL) that his position was eliminated because he had
raised safety concerns while performing his duties at GPC.

Our request, which was sent by letter dated April 18, 1990, to Mr. W. G.
Hairston, III, was based upon the findings of the DOL Acting District Director.

who documented his findings in a letter dated March 26, 1990. Those findings
indicated that the fomer employee was "...a protected employee engaging in
protected activity within the scope of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974
and discrimination as defined and prohibited by the statute was a factor in the
action which comprise his complaint." Based on additional information, DOL has
subsequently amended their initial finding and concluded in a letter dated
May 25, 1990, that the former employee's position "...was eliminated due to a
management reorganization, and management's decisions concerning the reor-

1 ganization were made without knowledge or consideration of [the individual's]
engagement in protected activities."

Based on the current pending status of this matter before 00L Administrative
Law Judge J. Williams, we concur with your request to defer further discussion
of the merits of the discrimination allegation until completion Bf the DOL
process.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's " Rules of Practice " a copy of
this letter will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room..

Sincerely,

'

D. Ebnete
egional Administrator

i

.

1

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - - _ - _ _ _ - - - - - _ - - - _ _ - _ - - - - _ - _ - _ - - _ _ - - - _ - _ - - - - _ _ - _ - - _
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i POLICIES AND PRACTICES
l

FOR EMPLOYEE CONCERNS

THE SOUTHERN COMPANY
;

]
The Southern Style

Teamwork "We communicate openly and value honesty. We listen. We
respect all opinions and expect differing viewpoints as we.

,

| work together toward common goals." (TAB A)
.

Vogtle/ Hatch Officer Highlights -

i
"I will specifically highlight the teamwork behavior with particular emphasis

on respecting all opinions and expecting differing viewpoints."
,

4 -

" Sharing of information is imperative to succeed." (TAB B)

| GEORGIA POWER COMPANY

$ . Code of Ethics " Truth - the internal and external reporting and exchange of information

j is a critical part of the conduct of our business." (TAB C)

;
Corporate Guidelines - Corporate Concerns Program (Atlanta) (TAB D)

Quality Concerns Programs - Vogtle & Hatch (TAB E)2

NRC Inspection Report 95-14 (Vogtle) and 95-12 (Hatch), June 22,1995-

Vogtle Concerns Brochure
Hatch Initial Training Documentationi

Vogtle General Employee Retraining

i Plant Newsletter Articles
|

| Communication with Nuclear Employees (TAB F) .

; May 11,1994 W. G. Hairston, III Ietter
i May 11,1994 J. D. Woodard Talking Paper

| January 1,1991 W. B. Shipman (Vogtle) Ixtter
>

[ SOUTHERN NUCLEAR OPERATING COMPANY
:
'

Employee Concerns Program (Birmingham) (TAB G)

| Guidelines
i~ Procedure

Brochure
3

Newsletter Articles.

Correspondence with SNC Employees

i
4

4

4

~---- - - .- --_.__.___. - ---.._- ~ - _ . _ - . . _ . . - - - - et
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* The global marketplace is placing competitive pres- are calling for marke_t-force competition.'J And'
'

sures on our customers and forcing us to further throughout America, individual states are consider-.

reduce our costs. Ing retail access - even for residential customers. [.

'

* Competition to build new generation will continue = Retail access may or may not be inevitable, but we

!to grow. Independent power producers are press must plan as if it is. Clearly, competition at the 's

Ing to 'open all generation projects to competitive retail level will accelerate. Just the threat of retail' j

bidding - with the support ofindustrial customers '. access has unleashed forces that will have a far ' j,

'I
seeking cheaper energy. reaching impact on our markets, competitive posi- l

tion, and structure. .. j
!

* Power marketers are pushing hard for more compe- ,

tition. Multiple players are flooding this market in * All customer groups are demanding more choices, : ~ 4
anticipation of a restructured industry. greater control over their energy use and costs,;

~

q
and new energy services and products. 'l

* Wholesale rates are being driven down by whole- h
sale transmission access, mandated by the Energy * Even without competition, the growth potential of f

,

Policy Act of 1992. our core business is limited by economic factors j
and slower growth in energy use.

* Federal regulators are advocating a sweeping j

Jrestructuring of our industry. Members of Congress

.0

i
: 1
: !

! (
:

*
.

i i
:

-

h'

!
i

e

I
'
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America's Best
Diversified Utility

'

Wtitt edes titat maimi WmWTrMtrKDWRGj]
It means that our target is not limited to just the - The core business will continue to be our dominant -

Southeast'- that we tmly intend to be " America's business for the foreseeable future, although it will be -

Best." It also means we will be involved in areas threatened by additional competitors. We will defend

beyond our traditional business. We will not attempt this market by continuing to drive down cost and '
things we are not qualified to do. But we can diver- drive up customer satisfaction. We ivill maintain and

sify geographically - even beyond the United States, increase our market share through price leadership.

as we have already shown. And we can enter certain
other utility businesses in which we have expertise. While defending our core business, we will seek

growth through our unregulated businesses. Inter-

Clearly, we will remain a utility. Specifically, we will nationally, we will continue to seek attractive proj-
be in four major businesses: ects with superior financial results.

* The core business - our electric operating compa- bil W k &ll smom'
" ' * * core business by aggressively seeking new markets

* The international electric power business - SEl. that evolve with changing regulation.
* The domestic power generation and power mar-

keting business-also SEl. We will explore major new utility business opportu-'

nities. Expansion of our core business and expan-
* Major new business lines we choose to enter -

sion into other utility services will provide'a growth
future business units.

opportunity for us.

.
.

<

Ek1996
.

(lo bC tlt h'IInInnl)

1 Of Success ===*
i lo ht (lvtcnninnli

N hhkYNhm - h. . n m, ~ , .lc ,m _ ,c
'I unnfiln onh >

nic.c uies u1t h .a t icu t nu.o d Ihe Iop ( nn goals
Ha\ c lount ( 04 .unony ac ( oinpen s -

u ||| hkch ( ha nge in an s.c.n hi ve.n <no Iwo and
"' '* '

mtet ruedi it c gi n als .ind otn Bohl \qqlowiw (,<ials
"' " P "' " " " ' " ' ' 'N" " ' " ''

.u c bemy des ch iped b\ lask loo es |
lhan:uillahon et en tcai (or al Jeast 7 ) J

pg -%% RCdlit U Ifk lUlHUilld! ( apila| pUl klh hVall sCl \ Ud lo
.

' " " " '
Best qu.o I.h m hnant Thl prib n mant c

#R(NI q t t,lt Ilh ' In ( Usli rnk't sallsl<l(lHH1 r
"

new qu.n ide in i ost priloi mant c
lla\ r map u new hustnew h\ 1 0(10 '

.

O



m . . . . . _ . - -- _ _ _ . . ._ . . . . .

E { )>

.Y

d

Tae.

Sou:aern .

:
~~

S:y e.

i

I

I )i

.

!
!

:

; -

Ethical Behavior' We tell the truth.

i We keep our promises. ,

i We deal fairly with everyone.

! Customer First our business is customer satisfaction. We will think like
: customers ...
i

. .
,

j Shareholder value . . and act like owners. We work to increase the value of our
5 investment.' '

i Great Place to Work we are a first-name company. We enjoy our work and
celebrate our successes. We seek opportunities to learn.4

We do not compromise safety and health.

Teamwork We communicate openly and value honesty. We listen. |

We respect all opinions and expect differing viewpoints as we

j work together toward common goals. We emphasize
- cooperation - not turf.

I Superior Performance we continue to set high goals for ourselves. We take personal |

| responsibility for success. We act with speed, decisiveness,-
and individual initiative to solve problems. We use change as'

a competitive advantage.
'

.

Citizenship. We are committed to the environment and to the communities
we nnt;

:

>

4

4

4

@ mnwonmycw SouthemCompany A |n,
.

,
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POINTS TO HIGHLIGHT FOR
SOUTHERN STYLE / PRINCIPLES OF NUCLEAR OPERATIONS

Talkins Points for the Southern Style:
I

1. Emphasize my personal commitment to act, make decisions and treat others in accordance
with the Principles ofThe Southem Style.

2. I will challenge the plant employees to understand The Southem Style, accept ownership of 1
tit and make the same level of commitment that I am makmg.

,

3. I will challenge personnel to give me feedback of my performance as it relates to The
Southern Style.

4. I also plan on using the Dennis Kravetz study to highlight the performance successes of
The Southem Style ofleadership. I will give specific examples from that study of the i

success stories within The Southern Company.

1

5. I will specifically highlight the teamwork behavior with emphasis on respectmg all
opinions and expecting differing viewpoints. Cooperation versus turf. I

i

1

6. I will share the desire for our personnel to be highly productive employees who also have |

strong people skills. These two characteristics are the keys to success in The Southem I

Company. ;#

;

Talkine Points for the Principles:

1. In order for us to be America's Best Nuclear Operations, we must be successful at using
The Southem Style.

2. I will emphasize the day-to-day need for conservative decision making when dealing with
1

<afety issues.
|

3. In order to be successful, it is necessary to have a passion for continuous improvement. |4

We will continue our " lessons Learned" approach. !

4. I will explain the importance of maintaining a daily problem focus in order to have an
excellent operating record, as well as a long term ccaideration in solving problems. .

1

5. I will challenge people to have personal accountability for everything they do.

|

Ken McCoy
Vice President
Vogtle Project

1

sostyle. doc j
9/14/95

i

- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ _ - . .
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The
Southern

Style
.

Ethical Behavior We tell the truth.
We keep our promises.
We deal fairly with everyone.

Customer First our business is customer satisfaction. We
will think like customers...

Shareholder Value and act like owners. We work to...

increase the value of our investment.

Great Place to Work We are a first-name company. We enjoy our
work and celebrate our successes. We seek
opportunities to learn.
We do not compromise safety and health.

Teamwork We communicate openly and value honesty. We
listen.
We respect all opinions and expect differing
viewpoints as we work together toward common
goals. We emphasize cooperation -- not
turf.

Superior Performance We continue to set high goals for ourselves.
We take personal responsibility for success.
We act with speed, decisiveness,
and individual initiative to solve problems.
We use change as
a competitive advantage.

We are committed to the environment and toCitizenship the communities we serve.

iSouthern Companyn

__ ._ __-_ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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POINTS TO IIIGIILIGIIT FOR
SOUTHERN STYLE / PRINCIPLES OF NUCLEAR OPERATIONS

SOUTHERN STYLE

ETillCAL BEHAVIOR*

1. llave simple, basic rules.
2. Don't make promises we don't intend to keep.
3. " Fairly" doesn't mean giving people everything they want.

* CUSTOMER FIRST

1. The customer wants inexpensive power and the most for the expenditure.

SHAREHOLDER VALUE*

1. We are fiduciary agents for our shareholders.
2. Shareholders will mme their imestments for profitability.
3. We must always act like owners.

GREAT PLACE TO WORK*

1. Respect is essential.
2. Celebrate our successes, all are important. Example: The HP Banana Award which began as a

manager giving an employee a banana from his lunch for a job well done. Tids is now one of
the most prestigious awards the Company gives.

3. Continue to grow. ,

4. The Principles document adequately covers our commitment to safety / health of our publics.

* TEAMWORK

1. Reference the Principles document.
2. Avoid the " turf" mode.
3. We will succeed or fail together.

; * SUPERIOR PERFORMANCE

1. A direct mesh between the Southern Style and the Principles document.
2. Our goals must challenge us.
3. Proactive change ensures competitiveness.<

* CITIZENSIIIP
1

1. We must protect / enhance the emironment.
2. Our plants are Wildlife Habitats.
3. Be supportive of our communities.

.

1
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POINTS PAPER
Page 2

|

PRINCIPLES |
|

* SAFETY I

1. Everyone's responsibility.
2. Important to your fannly/ company.
3. Operation of equipment is a safety priority.

CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT ;*

1. Operation of the plants requires continuous attentions.
2. Simplify when possible to accomplish the task.
3. Sharing ofinformation is imperative to succeed.

,

l

I* PROBLEM FOCUS
l

1. Nuclear plants are demanding facilities with potential for problems.
2. Be cost effective in resolutione. |

|3. Prioritization is a key element in resolving problems.
4. Attention to detalis is a must.

RESPONSIBILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY*

1. Everyone must participate and work together.
2. Speed, simplicity, scif confidence and different talents are key elements. |

3. Hold yourself accountable to be your best for you and the Company.

Tom Beckham
-Vice President
Hatch Project

4

-- - - . - - _ _ - - - . - - - - - _ _ _ - - _ - - - - - - - - _ . - _ _ - - - _ - _ - -
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are wholeheartedly dedicated to pro- Fairness Above all else, it is our intention 'Rutit The internal and external reporting
ing our service in an ethical manner so to treat everyone in a fair and equitable and exchange of information is a critical1

t all who interact with us-our custom- manner. No action of the company will be ; part of the conduct of our business. We
our employees our shareholders. our undertaken that does not meet this test. will be complete, candid and accurate in

ulators. our suppliers and our competi- No person representing Georgia Power our internal and external communication
5. as well as the public at large-can shall take unfair advantage of any custom- and take all practical steps to ensure that
4t the company to deal with them in an er. employee. or representative of any con- reliable information is provided by this
test and open manner in all cern with which we do busiress. Further- company.
1sactions. more. we will display dignity and courtesy
The commitment to honesty and integ- in business dealings with those inside and Business Relationsflips All decisions made
' at Georgia Power goes back to our outside the company. on behalf of Georgia Power are to be made
liest history as a company. It is reflected An organization this size must have in the best interest of the company. its
hespeechesof Preston Arkwright.the numerous policies and procedures to customers. its shareholders and the public
npany's first president. In a speech in ensure as nearly as possible consistent at large. Thus the acceptance in a business
>2 he said. " Men in business should not business behavior. In no case. however. context of gifts. loans. entertainment. per-
get that their character and self-respect should a policy or procedure of the com- sonal favors or anything that would in-
- invested in the enterprise as well as pany be used as an excuse for treating an fluence a business decision. or appear to -

ir money and their work. Their reputa- employee. customer or shareholder in an influence a business decision. must be
a for moral character. in addition to the unfair manner. Common sense and our avoided. Since our families have enor-
sonal happiness it brings. has for them sense of ethics should prevail. mous influence over us. it is necessary that

; istinct commercial value. We have an family members also avoid such com-
n greater need than men generally for Resources The resources of the company, promising situations.>

rict adherence to moral principles:' On including its money. its property and the We will not make illegal payments.
>ther occasion Arkwright noted. "This time and talent of its employees. are to be whether as money. services or other con- ;

, mpany will not wrong anyone inten- used for conducting our business and siderations. to persons to influence their .

, ally. If by chance it commits a wrong. meeting the needs of those we serve. actions regarding the company.
ill right it voluntarily:' These resources are to be handled pru-
Following thir. long-standing manage- dently by those to whom they are en- Laws and Regulation The company and its
nt philosophy. we must have the con- trusted. They most certainly are not to be officials. employees and representatives |,

:nce and courage to recognize our duty diverted to the personal use of any of us. will obey all laws and regulations. !
)ur customers. our employees and the I

! nmunities we serve. Information We have a great deal of infor- Politics Employees should feel free to per- |
This summaryof thecharacterof the mation available to us about the company. sonally support political activities as
npany is for the guidance of those just its customers. its employees. its sharehold- citizens of a free nation. However. it is in _ ;
iing the company. to remind ourselves ers and its business transactions. All who some cases illegal for the company to sup- i
he importance of our most important have dealings with Georgia Power should port political candidates. No company
ource-our integrity-and so that the know that we will not use this information asset can be used to support any political L

sons for many of our policies based on for any purpose except that for which it candidate. Furthermore. no of ficial of the ,

; code of ethics will be understood. was developed or given. Company shall coerce any employce. sup- *

>

b

. _ _ _ _ _ - - - . - _ _ _ - --
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~ Code-ofEtMcs

plier or customer to take any political ac-
tion that is inconsistent with his personal
beliefs.

Conflict of Interest Every employee should
avoid any activity in which his or her per-
sonal interests are at odds with the com-
pany's interests. As employees. we must
exhibit at all times loyalty to our company.
Engaging in any activity that dilutes
employees' attention or loyalty to their
careers and the company. even if only in
appearance. constitutes a conflict of in- "This Company will not
t m st nd c nn t be anowed to continue wrong anyone intentionally.
Safe and Responsible Behavior Competent If by chance it commits
and safe performance on the job is part of a wrong, it will r,ight it

. .

every employee s daily duty. In the interest
of the safety and well being of ourselves. Voluntarily ' -er,s,o. 4,6 #t i922

our fellow workers and our customers. we
will be caref ul and responsible. Included in
this is employees responsibility to keep
themselves while at work totally free from
the influence of alcoholic beverages and

, at all times totally free from the influence
of illegal drugs.i

;

"This Company will not
wrong anyone intentionally.
If by chance it commits
a wrong. it will right it
voluntarily:' -e-,,-,, nn

. _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - _ - _ - _ _ - _ _
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Corporate Guidelines Georgia Po ver A.

SUBJECT NO. 1.3.2
CORPORATE CONCERNS PROGRAM REVISIO:N 12-18-89

| PAGE 1 of 2 ]

POLICY: It is the Company's policy to provide a means for
employees to express concerns without fear of
retaliation.

I. GENERAL

Any matter of concern to the employee may be
presented to management or the Corporate Concerns
Office at any time; however, concerns should be made
known to immediate supervisors as soon as is
reasonably possible. The Company will not permit
retaliation against any employee who uses this
program to pursue any matter of concern. All
supervisors, foremen, managers and officers of the
Company will be receptive and responsive to employee
concerns.

This policy is applicable to all exempt, non-exempt,
and covered * employees of the Company and shall be
administered by the Manager, Corporate Concerns. As
necessary, Corporate Concerns will also coordinate
concerns with other affected organizations (such as
Equal opportunity, etc.).

Covered employees are encouraged to*

utilize the contract agreement for
addressing issues relating to the terms
and conditions of their employment.

II. SPECIFIC STEPS

A. Ordinarily, an employee will first discuss any
matter of concern with his/her immediate
supervisor.

B. If the employee is not satisfied with the results
of Step A, the supervisor will arrange for the
employee to discuss the concern with his/her
respective vice president.

C. If an employee feels it is necessary, Step A can
be skipped, and the concern taken directly to the
vice president.

D. If, after discussing the concern with the vice
president, the employee is not satisfied, the
vice president will arrange for the employee to
pursue the matter with the Manager, Corporate
Concerns.

,

E. If the employee is unable to get an appointment
"at any level, he/she should call the Corporate,

'

Concerns Program directly,

vu



Cordorate Guidelines Georgia Power d j
,

SUBJECT NO. 1.3.2 | |
CORPORATE CONCERNS PROGRAM REVISION 12-18-89 | |

PAGE 2 of 2 j l

I
lF. If an employee feels it is necessary, Steps A

and/or C may be skipped, and the concern taken
directly to the Corporate Concerns Program,
either anonymously or in confidence.

q
--

~

Pr esicLitn t ap6

Chief Executive Officer

i

4

6 24

|
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! A p ace to bring concerns
|

|
-

'

'Everyone has an obligation not to stand idly by when things happen
that will hurt the Company and its employees or customers / says Lee

; Glenn, manager of the Corporate Concerns program. 'We will not

| allow an employee to suffer because of submitting a concern!
:

i

, . . . %. ..
. .

1

he new Corporate Concerns {9eIf vy,,[ j

Tprogram was created to ensureg: " .,g ,
j

,

that no employees believe that u . s

g ' , .
.

'-#
... {h

-

-their concerns are not answered- , ;c
, J, %., , ; ;

pg.g]g?g/
or that their supervisors are acting

.

- 3 .. ;'

unethically with the blessing of ''

ndr og !, y,,,upper management.' -

"''

Lee Glenn, manager of cor- 6.'46 *

Y: .|
'

j
-

,

, potate concerns, headed the [,;,gpf f :t 3 ,

.i Quality Concerns program at ry gpw % .g " t
-

.

t. f. ..Q --- "Vogtle ftom September 1984 !Q f..g?2$.g.[; through February 1987. "Al- g' N;,
i4;. j
- #y+:(%; ..

'

though it is based on the Quality -

' g. wis . '' ~ '
'

.

Concerns program at Vogtle-

kpp
-

"

.
which has addressed nearly 3,000

6 opg)'fi3.pf f.j issues-this is a much broader
j.;p y y ..cg.,g ,@ ,,.

j program. The Vogtle program 7 .-
focuses on technical and quality sg.)j; -- g 'f,pj;.g ,i. .g

'

4:;g,.a,49.g;g.-'j issues in a very tightly regulated .o-

9"enfi,gtp:, gcge;. . .;M)p'*5..,$.. .
,.

envuonment. The Corporate 9gg 7 .;

tam is opening the
Q. yg ;.t.;;4 e gi 'Concerns pini'l gamut of emplo.-
b; , F,y

.i

::4.T ~ g.door to the fu

h g. N.0 bi 'g' W A.gite ;k; d[ c.
;

i ee concerns'. '' ' :'
.

,

d; The Corporate Concern; e ,

.'t % ,*7 .;M p

k" :'h {|C
I program is part of a re emphasis '

19 ./s. #| on ethical behavior, the basis of
I,fjn.3

. V5'7(fpi9._k. ado"+%Nd
| which is summed up in the code ,

of ethics. But, Glenn says, "a <

f Y'WMW:h4hM
4

70 '.,i code of ethics and the Corporate

@/)g@ e.2:
i Concerns program only set a ' ''W Wippi standard and show management

:hf.sA
Acommitment to ethical behavior. -

'"
"This company has depended 4

"* ' *
and always will depend on indivi-

'

_

f, L
,

duals to have high standards and --
-

live up to them. They should not eifW
'

allow themselves to slip, and if {'M
- '

g ' i
they see unethical behavior, they
should have enough pride in<

their jobs and the Company not j M~ '
3

to let it go untended',' he says. If j
' . .t_

,

employees question actions they . _ _ - _ _ . _
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believe to be unethical and do vide a service to employees and addressed and we could reassure
not get satisfactory answers, thev supervisers-to bridge the com- ; the empbyee that everything was
can take their concerns to the munications gap to deal with ' okav" says Glenn.
Corporate Concerns program. concerns that cannot be address- There were also many calls

The time to contact Cor- ed through normal channels" from emplovees who identified
porate Concerns is after trying in the Quality Concerns pro- situations that did require correc-
every avenue possible within your gram at Vogtle, Glenn says, many tive actien. "I would say that less
own organization, Glenn says, of the concerns came from people than 5 percent of the concerns we
"The vast majority of problems who saw substandard work done, saw at Vogtle were malicious in
should be handled between then moved to another area and intent-with someone using the
supervisors and the people they didn't know whether the problem program as a way to achieve his
supervise. Most problems don't had been fixed. "More than 80 own ends or attack someone he
require a separate department to percent of the time we'd find the disagreed with"
deal with them. My role is to pro- problem had been properly Glenn expects the response

to the Corporate Concerns pro-

g gd % n:;1ds k@ @ g gram will be similar-that most
eM :@n"' 1'i

s w %"'U.W.O s calls will be from people whose
5.g

y ..e
'

concerns are based on limit-d in-.y.
,

. j. .t?:f'i
formation or misunderstand,ngs.

'

6"9 How does the program work?
f.;4." ! Take an imaginary example: a-

ti generating plant employee whose
{ - foreman has had his crew work in
|? } an unsafe manner in order to get

a job done quickly. He complains| -

| to the foreman, who saya, "There's
nothing 1 can do. We've got to get
the unit on line" What can the
concerned employee do?

%. " Glenn says,"If he is not com.
8E fortable going to anyone in the

Q' .i b. g c ,._ W{y.K plant, he can call 1 800 537 307S
f, y

ils P or extension 8 526 2323 or write-,

t,

$t'" . . Corporate Concerns, P. O. Box
> > . - - %c 54364, Atlanta, GA. 30308-0384.

9.*. .: @ k L ..
- It's best if he can let us know who

3:.ps WNg.4 4
. he is, so we can contact him again

&- J-- 5 and tell him what we found out.,

4:67 ;43(.' "With the details he pro-'

Nf ., . vides-the foreman's name, whens

L.E .l; s$ft 1 and where the incident occurred-

'''%[M
"

d we and someone with expertise in
. P that area will talk to the people

'

j j involved and find out the full.

i story. The problem may be a
! foreman who doesn't understand

2 safe procedures. That's a bad
i situation, but that's something
I we can fix through training. If the

forem3n knowS What he is sup-
posed to do, but thinks produc.

| tivity is rnore important than
safety, some disciplinary action
may have to be taken. What hap-
pens to the foreman is a manage-
ment decision-but this company

*0nUnutd On not pCp

mM M f
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j Concerns ==.a

is not going to find problems and He adds, "The Corporate perhaps including experts in

then let them be swept back Concerns orogram pledges that auditing, engineering, human
<

under the tue" there will be no retaliation in any resources and legal considera-

Glenn aiknowledges that the form or fashion for submitting a tions-to assure all aspects of the

reason some employees do not concern-and that strong man, issue are addressed.

pursue concerns is that they are agement action will be taken if Glenn says he does not see a

afraid for their jobs or of being such retaliation occurs" conflict between ethical behavior

branded troublemakers. He says .

and performance based goals. "I
see an emphasis on ethical behav-

the Corporate Concerns program for and on being competitive as3

will investigate anonymous com. 1

plaints, but that the Vogtle pro- .

being complementary. We have a1
.

gram has shown that a complaint L 1 5- corporate responsibility to make a'

$55 profit and to enhance the value
can be dealt with much more suc. | EE of the Company, but I don't be-

..

r
cessfully if the investi:ators can EE lieve the management of thist
get back in touch wit, the con- ?

EE company has Icst sight of the fact
cerned employee and make sure EE that this must be done with and

. '

they understand the problem. J,

! EE through people, by giving them
"Obviously, if it's a very

specific complaint, the people S,
. |g EE the mois to do the jobs and by!

involved may have a good idea '35 not abusing them or putting'

them into unsate or unethical
.

who turned in the complaint" i . .;-

situations. We set performance> P c
Glenn says. "The chances are that goals in terms of availability,
the person who called in has 4

'

-

already said something to the C
reliability of service and revenue,
but it is implicit that personal"

foreman so when an investigator safety and ethical conduct be the
starts asking questions, the fore- -

'g ;
first consideration in that perfor-

man will suspect that the one
,

[|,'M;',"gana,"- mance"who objected is the one who He adds, T,he b,iggest thing,,

called m the complamt. In his involved is obligation. We're not
mind, he may decide john Doe The Corporate Concerns

is a troublemaker" program acts as an independent joing to be the Com aany we can

Glenn emphasizes, "We will third party to the investigation- ae until everyone fee s not only

not allow an employee to suffer and uses the resources the Com- obligd to do their job to the best

because of submitting concerns, pany already has to investigate of their abilities. but also to take

whether the concerns are sub- complaints. For example,if sexual part in the overall team effort.

stantiated or not. There are tell- harassment or discrimination Everyone has the obligation not

tale signs someone is being problems are turned in to the to stand idly by when things hap-

punished-inconsistency in Corporate Concerns program, pen that will hurt the Company

discipline, lowered performance they will probably be referred to and its employees or customers.

appraisals, being given the worst equal opportunity manager Willie We need that sense of obligation.

jobs-and we've got some measur- Hinton. "If someone else has years if people will read the code of

ing sticks and thermometers that of experience in an area, we'll use ethics and understand what it
worked well at \bgtle to show if their expertise. We might use an means to them individually, then

someone is being retaliated internal department to investigate we and the Company can stay on

against. some concerns, but if that depart- the right path:' A
"We might have to intercede ment is also impugned, we will go

and offer the employee protec- elsewhere. If we have to hire a
-Gmger Kaderabek

tion. We have to do this, from an totally outside consultant, we
ethical standpoint and a desire will. We will not let the fox do 1-800-537-3078

for the program to $vork. Anyone the investigating. We can draw on Remember-if ou haec any con-
who comes to us is m a ught resources throughout the South- cern about quafits assurance,.

situation already. He's made a een system. We will find someone ethics or any acrisity or maner

bold step. If we stand by and let we and the concerned employee related to the company that you'd
like to express, you may call this

someone suffer from stating a are comfortable with''
r[3"" '[af b' k' *'

concern, we won't accomplish Depending on the nature of Cs r

what we, set out to do with this
the concern, Glenn says, it might have to identify yourself unless you
tequire a task force of expertise- wish to.program.

CrnZEN! December 1988
6



#" JGwo.s kr er company
3Z F*ynont Avenue
Ananta, Georgia 30308
Toephone 404 5264000

Mailing Moress'
Post office Box 4545
Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Georgia Power
A. W. Dehiker9 Ine sournem erectrc system
Presioent

October 6, 1988

Dear Fellow Employee,

The past few weeks have been trying ones for all of us, but in.

the midst of challenging events, I have seen heartwarming
demonstrations of employee devotion and concern for Georgia
Power. I am sure that when the smoke has cleared, we will find
that our company is as strong as ever, as dedicated as ever to
providing reliable, economical-electric service and as
deserving as ever of our loyalty and pride.

Georgia Power has always strived to afford others the dignity
and trust that it desires for itself. Nothing has changed
that,.and nothing will change it as long as we know who we are
and what we're about.

For more than a year, a group of employees worked to capture on
paper the essence of the company through the development of a
code of ethics. That effort is completed, and the code has
been adopted by our board of directors as the fundamental
philosophy of how we will do business. A copy is enclosed.

The code of ethics is the source for all our policies,
** procedures, and practices and is to be used by all officers and

employees as the basis of the many decisions we make in our i

daily work. Any activity which does not conform to this code
of ethics is to be made to conform.

1

Also, there will be further changes in the way employee j
concerns are handled. These changes will make it easier for |
your concerns to be expressed and addressed. Lee Glenn has I

been named manager, corporate concerns. He will head a program
through which employees may express concerns in a wide variety

. of areas for management attention and response. The program
will get started within the next week. A toll-free number,
1-800-537-3078, goes into effect oct. 10. Employees may use
this number to express concerns about quality assurance, ethics
or any matter related to the proper operation of this company. ,

1

These steps and the code of ethics are not hurry-up responses,

.to the immediate situation, but are the result of many
employees' work over some period of time. We will provide you
with mere information about the code of ethics and the
-corpo'. ate concerns program within the next few weeks.

Sincerely,3

1

A. W. Dahlberg
President I

I
'

!
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INovember 9, 1988

T0: EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
GENERAL OFFICE DEPARTMENT HEADS
DIVISION VICE PRESIDENTS
DIVISION MANAGERS
PLANT iMNAGERS

RE: Corporate Concerns Program

' Attached is a reprint of an article which will appear in an upcoming
issue of the company magazine, " Perspective". This copy is being
provided to ensure that you note and understand the two important
concepts presented.

Information on the Corporate Concerns Program will continue to be
.

made available throughout Georgia Power Company. Please feel free
to contact me at 8-526-1465 if you have any questions or comments.*

t

A L

Lee B. Glenn
Manager, Corporate Concerns

2

LBG:jl
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' ARTICLE FOR " PERSPECTIVE" |
1

2; ,

'

,

1

p The Georgia Power. Corporate' Concerns Program 'is .now available to all;

[ Company employees. .There are .two points about the program that are.
~

important. for'you to understand.
: ,

'

[:
~ First, . the program is in place as a service organization. It is our-

purpose to -identify concerns and bring them to your attention to be
'

~to . eliminate even ;addressed. A degree of separation is necessary
the perception of. bias . and to assure program credibility. However,

issues can and will be addressed to the lowest appropriate level of
management for resolution.

.

; .The second point deals with the program's pledge of non-retaliation.
A program such as this cannot survive unless employees feel they can

;- participate free from the fear of ' negative consequences. As such,

we pledge that such actions will not be tolerated. Should you know

e of or suspect an employee's participation with Corporate Concerns,
it is 'important that it have absolutely no . bearing on the way that

employee is treated. At the same time, participation does not offer

an employee immunity from any action, disciplinary or otherwise, which
'can be shown to have been consistently and equitably applied within

an organization.

;

I

(
i

!

<

b
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; # 87 UNITED STATES
, - ./ NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

#.7 ' REGION 11 .

-

! - E o 101 MARIETTA STREET, N.W. SUITE 2000
Te 8 - ATLANTA, GEORGIA 303230190'

June'22, 1995 Mb*
.....

}\/M -/f0~ ~

Mr. J. D. Woodard
Senior Vice President-Nuclear
Georgia Power Company
P. O. Box-1295
Birmingham, AL 35201

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION-REPORT NOS. 50-424/95-14,50-425/95-14,50-321/95-12,
and 50-366/95-12

Gentlemen:

This refers to the inspection conducted by R. Crlenjak of this office on
May 15 through June 1, 1995. The inspection included. a review of. activities
authorized for your Vogtle and Hatch facilities. At the conclusion of the
'in;pection, the findings were discussed with those members of your staff
identified in the enclosed report.

Areas' examined during the inspection are identified in the report. Within
these areas, the inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures
and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observation of
activities-in progress.-

The NRC encourages licensees to implement employee concerns programs and we
recognize your positive initiatives to provide an effective alternate means
for employees to voice their concerns. Although we judged your programs to be
effective at all three company locations (Hatch, Vogtle, and the Corporate
Offices in Birmingham), we found Hatch's program to be minimally effective.

- Specifically, as described in the enclosed report and discussed in the Hatch
exit meeting on June 1, 1995, two significant weaknesses were identified which
could lead to inadequate attention to safety significant issues raised through
your concerns program: 1) immediate (up-front /on-receipt) technical reviews
were not performed to ensure safety significance and reportability were -

appropriately addressed and 2) some past concerns were not fully investigated
c- answered. You acknowledged these' weaknesses during the June 1 exit meeting '

and proposed corrective actions. You are requested to provide a written
response within 60 days of the date of this letter addressing the two items
listed above, including your corrective actions and any safety significant-

,

findings you may have identified during your subsequent program review.
.

"Within the scope of this inspection, no violations or deviations were
identified.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a), a copy of this letter and its enclosure
will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

,

Os.;-
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__ Should you have any questions concerning this_ letter, please contact us.

Sincerely,

!
E. W. Merschoff, irector
Division of Reaetor Projects

,

Docket Nos. 50-424, 50-425'

License Nos. NPF-68, NPF-81

4 Enclosure: NRC Inspection Report

cc w/ enc 1:
Mr. C. K. McCoy
Vice President-

Vogtle Electric Generating Plant
P. O. Box 1295
Birmingham, AL 35201

: Mr. J. T. Beckham, Jr.
Vice President-Plant Hatch
Nuclear Operations'

i P. O. Box 1295
Birmingham, AL 35201'

J. B. Beasley
General Manager, Plant Vogtle-

Georgia Power Company
4 P. O. Box 1600

Waynesboro, GA 30830

J. A. Bailey
Manager-Licensing
Georgia Power Company
P. O. Box 1295
Birmingham, AL 35201

Nancy G. Cowles, Counsel
Office of the Consumer's

Utility Council
84 Peachtree Street, NW, Suite 201
Atlanta, GA 30303-2318

cc w/ encl cont'd: (See page 3)

_ _
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_ cc w/ encl cont'd:, _

_

Office of Planning and Budget
Room 6158
270 Washington Street, SW
Atlanta, GA 30334

4 Office of the County Commissioner
Burke County Commission

'Waynesboro, GA 30830 ,

Harold Reheis, Director
Department of Natural Resources
205 Butler Street, SE, Suite 1252
Atlanta, GA 30334

Thomas Hill, Manager
Radioactive Materials Program.
Department of Natural Resources
4244 International Parkway
Suite'114'

Atlanta, GA 30354

Attorney General
Law Department
132 Judicial Building
Atlanta, GA 30334

Ernie Toupin'

Manager of Nuclear Operations
Oglethorpe Power Corporation
2100 E. Exchange Place
Tucker, GA 30085-1349

Charles A. Patrizia, Esq.
:

Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker
12th Floor
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, D. C. 20036

H. L. Sumner, Jr.
General Manager, Plant Hatch
Route 1, Box 439
Baxley, GA 31513

D. M. Crowe
Manager Licensing - Hatch
Georgia Power Company
P. O. Box 1295
Birmingham, AL 35201

cc w/enci cont'd: (See page 4)

_ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ - _
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cc w/ encl cont'd: ____

Ernest L. Blake, Esq.
Shaw,~ Pittman, Potts and

Trowbridge
2300 N Street, NW
Washington, D. C. 20037-

Charles H. Badger'

Office of Planning and Budget
Room 610
270 Washington Street, SW
Atlanta, GA 30334

Chairman
Appling County Commissioners
County Courthouse
.Baxley, GA 31513
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5 * 101 MARIETTA STREET. N.W., SUITE 2900o

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 3o3D0190re g|
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Report Nos.: 50-424/95-14, 50-425/95-14, 50-321/95-12, and 50-366/95-12

Licensee: Georgia Power Company
P. O. Box 1295
Birmingham, AL 35201

Docket Nos.: 50-424, 50-425, License Nos.: NPF-68, NPF-81,
50-321, and 50-366 DPR-57, and NPF-7

Facility Names: Vogtle 1 and 2, Hatch 1 and 2

Inspection Conducted: 15 through June 1, 1995

/Inspectors: /
R. 4. Cflenja8( Chief (/ D(te Si@ned
Reactor Projects Branch 3

R. P. Schin, Project Engineer

Approved by:/
M E. W. MTrschoff, Director Date Signed

T Division of Reactor Projects

SUMMARY

Scope: This special announced inspection was conducted at the Vogtle and
Hatch nuclear plants and at the Southern Nuclear Operating Company
corporate offices in Birmingham, Alabama. The purpose of the
inspection was to evaluate the effectiveness of the licensees'
Quality Concerns Programs in addressing safety concerns.

Results: The inspectors concluded that the li.ansee's Quality Concerns
programs were effective in handling and resolving employee safety
concerns. Violations or deviations were not identified.

The inspectors identified a strength in the Vogtle Employee
Concerns Program in that the files were notably well organized and
information related to the concerns was well documented.

The inspectors also identified a strength in the Southern Nuclear
Operating Company Employee Concerns Program in that letters to
concerned individuals were especially well written and timely.

Enclosure
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The inspectors identified a weakness in the Southern Nuclear
Operating Company (Corporate) procedures and practices in that
technical reviews of the concerns were not effectively performed

-
~~

and there was lack of assurance that adequate corrective action
would be taken and documented for significant conditions adverse
to quality. The safety significance of this issue was somewhat |
mitigated by the limited number of concerns that were actually 1

technical in nature and the informal vice president review of the )
concerns.

l

The inspectors identified several weaknesses in the Hatch Employee ,

i

Concerns Program in that technical reviews of the concerns were
not always formally performed, some concerns were not fully
investigated or answered, responses to concerned individuals were
not timely, and the governing procedure was not always adhered to.
For Hatch the significance of these weaknesses was mitigated by
the fact that employees have confidence in their management, and
probably would go to management first with their concerns, and
management has apparently been effective in resolving the concerns
at this point. Additionally, for those employees who might not
approach management with their concerns, they have access to, and
apparent confidence in, the corporate program administered out of
the Birmingham offices.

.

Enclosure
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REPORT DETAILS

-

- 1. -Persons Contacted

' Licensee Employees

I #J..' Averett, Vice President, Administrative Services,' Southern Nuclear i
;

Operating Company-

; #H. Bryant, Concerns. Program Coordinator, Southern Nuclear Operating
Company-

#9T.'Beckham,'Vice President, Hatch Project, Southern. Nuclear Operating
'

Company.
_

.

*S. Driver, Plant Training Supervisor, Vogtle
*C. Eckert, Senior Technical Specialist, Vogtle" .

-90. Fraser, SAER Supervisor, Hatch
: *J. Gasser, Manager Operations, Vogtle

9J. Hammonds, Regulatory Compliance-Supervisor, Hatch
*R. Hand, Senior Nuclear Specialist, Vogtle
*S. Hargis, Maintenance Superintendent, Vogtle

.

.#J. Heidt, Licensing, Hatch Project, Southern Nuclear Operating Company.

*W. Kitchens, Assistant General Manager Plant Support, Vogtle
*I Kochery, Health Physics Superintendent, Vogtle,

*

*G. McCarley, ISEG Supervisor, Vogtle
9C. McDaniel, Administrative Supervisor, Hatch-

' 9T. Moore, Plant Operations Assistant General Manager, Hatch
*R. Odom, Plant Engineering Supervisor, Vogtle

.

*J. Petro, SAER Nuclear Specialist, Vogtle
*M. Sheibani, Nuclear Safety and Compliance Supervisor, Vogtlet

*M. Slivka, Senior Technical Specialist, Vogtle" .

*C. Stinespring, Manager Plant Administration, Vogtle*

9L. Sumner, Plant General Manager, Hatch a

*J. Swartzwelder, Manager Outage and Planning, Vogtle
*C. Tippins, Jr., Nuclear Specialist, Vogtle> '

9T.-Wilch, Nuclear Specialist, Hatch

Other licensee employees contacted included technicians, supervisors,
engineers, operators, maintenance personnel, quality control inspectors,
and office personnel.'

Oglethorpe Power Company Representative

*T. Mozingo, Site Representative
. t

NRC Inspectors ;

'

! *B. Bonser, Senior Resident Inspector, Vogtle
1 *#9R. Crlenjak, Branch Chief, Division of Reactor Projects

*#9R. Schin, Project Engineer, Division of Reactor Projects
.

* Attended Exit Interview on May 18, 1995

Enclosure
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# Attended' Exit Interview on May 24, 1995 .

9 Attended Exit Interview on June 1, 1995,_
_

An alphabetical list of abbreviations and-acronyms is located in the
last paragraph of the inspection report.

2. Employee Concerns Program Policy and Procedures (40500)-

The inspectors reviewed procedures for the employee concerns programs.-'

Procedures for the Vogtle program were Southern Nuclear Procedure VSAER- ,

WP-25, Vogtle Project Quality Concerns Program, dated November 18, 1994,
j and Vogtle Procedure 00015-C, Quality Concerns Program, dated May 30,
,

1994. The procedure'for the Hatch program was Administrative Guideline -'

AG-MGR-02-1284N,-Quality Concerns Program, dated November 12, 1994. Thet

Southern Nuclear Operating Company program was addressed by Corporate
,

i
Guideline 720-011, Concerns frogram, dated September'30, 1994, and

' Corporate Policy 704, Record Retention Regarding Employee Concerns,
[
.

dated May 6, 1993.

i .The procedures were generally comprehensive. 'All encouraged employees
to share any concerns with their supervisors / management, and if that

;
did not work or the employee did not want to deal with their supervisor /;

{ management, then an option was available/ provided to bring concerns to
; the Quality Concerns Programs or the NRC. The procedures provided for
" anonymity or confidentiality of employees who participated in the

Quality Concerns Programs and encouraged both current and departing
employees to participate. The programs included both regular and

!- contractor employees. The programs at Vogtle and Hatch also provided
for employees to take their safety concerns to the Southern Nuclear:-
Operating Company Employee Concerns Program if they were not comfortable-

with using the Vogtle or Hatch program.|
.

! 'The procedures clearly addressed: responsibilities and lines of
communication for administering the Quality Concerns Programs; who is'

covered by the programs; confidentiality and protection against
reprisals; tracking of identified concerns to ensure that they are
evaluated, investigated, and effective action is taken; followup with
individuals submitting concerns; and advertisement of the programs to,

employees and contractors.

The inspectors identified a weakness in the Southern Nuclear Operating
Company (Corporate) procedures and practices in that they did not .r

.

necessarily assure compliance with NRC requirements. For example, 10'

CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, Corrective Action, requires that, for ;

significant conditions adverse to quality, corrective action be taken to
preclude repetition and also requires that the corrective action be

,

'

documented. Criterion XVII, Records, and Criterion XVIII, Audits, also
L
' -have applicable requirements. .The procedures did not necessarily assure

concerns would be classified as to whether they were nuclear quality
related or not, reportable or not, or had any potential effect on;

,

Enclosure

:
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operability. There was no technical review to determine these aspects.
The inspectors noted several closed files on concerns that included no
indication that corrective action had been taken. While most of these

~~

issues were not related to nuclear safety, the inspectors considered
that one concern involved significant conditions adverse to quality. In
response to inspector questions, the Concerns Coordinator followed up on
that concern, found that corrective actions had been taken, and then
documented the corrective actions in the concern file prior to the end
of the inspection. The inspectors reviewed that corrective action and
considered it to be appropriate.

The inspectors also had several comments with regard to the procedures
for the Employee Concerns Programs:

The Vogtle procedures did not include documentation of the reviewa.
of the concern classification and resolution that was done by the
ISEG supervisor. While these reviews had been done, they had not
been documented. Also, the procedures did not clearly address
what these reviews were to include.

b. The Vogtle and Hatch procedures did not address controls over who
conducts investigations. For example, the Quality Concerns
Coordinator could assign an investigation to the plant manager,
who could then reassign it to someone else without the knowledge
or concurrence of the Quality Concerns Coordinator. Thus the
investigation could inadvertently be reassigned to the person who
raised the concern or to that person's supervisor - whose previous
actions on the concern may have been unsatisfactory to the
concerned individual. Since mid-1994, the Hatch Quality Concerns
Coordinator had included a statement in his investigation
assignment letter requesting that the investigation not be
reassigned without first consulting him.

None of the procedures included a periodic briefing of management' c.
i (i.e., Plant General Manager or responsible Vice President) on the

numbers and types of concerns being received. At all locations,'

: some type of occasional and unofficial briefings of management (up
to and including the vice president level) had been performed.'

The Southern Nuclear Operating Company Concerns Administrator had
begun a comprehensive summary of annual totals and types (by
various classifications) of concerns handled at the corporate
office, Vogtle, and Hatch. That summary included data for the
last two and one-half years.

d. None of the procedures addressed handling of a concern that
| personally involved an individual in the Quality Concerns Program

process or a member of management.'

The Vogtle and Hatch procedures did not require timelye.-

communication back to the individual. Thus if the investigation
;

Enclosure
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or resolution of a concern took several months, the concerned
individual might not be notified for months of the fact that the
concern was being addressed.~

f. None of the procedures required periodic audits. Generally,
audits of the records had not been performed.

g. The Hatch procedure required that the Concerns Coordinator
document the " Concern Category," but gave no guidance on types of
categories to be used.

The inspectors reviewed a draft Quality Concerns procedure that is
planned to replace the existing separate procedures for Southern Nuclear
Operating Company, Vogtle, and Hatch. The inspectors noted that the
draft procedure addressed some of the above inspector comments.

The inspectors concluded that the Quality Concerns procedures were
generally comprehensive. The inspectors-identified a weakness in the
Southern Nuclear Operating Company procedures and practices in that they
did not assure that adequate corrective action would be taken and
' documented for significant conditions adverse to quality.

3. Employee Concerns Program Files (40500)

The inspectors reviewed about 60 Employee Concerns Program files, i
1

including some at Vogtle, Hatch, and Southern Nuclear Operating Company
corporate office. The review included most files for the years 1992 to
present. Names of individuals expressing the concerns were in the i
files, and the files were kept in locked storage with very limited ;

access to protect the individuals' identities. The inspectors' review ;

of the files indicated that the quality and timeliness of the Employee )
Concerns Program reviews of concerns, investigations, and followup with

,

concerned individuals varied considerably among locations.4

The inspectors found the Vogtle Employee Concerns Program files to be
notably well organized and information related to the concerns was very

;

thoroughly documented. Information in the files was organized in a
clear and consistent order. Overviews and summaries of activities
related to the concerns (i.e., classifications, investigations, and
communications) made the files very easy to follow. Concerns were'

clearly identified and addressed. Closeout letters to the concerned
individuals were well written and timely.

The Southern Nuclear Operating Company files were well organized and
documented. The closecut letters to the concerned individuals were i

especially well written and timely. They addressed all of the concerns I

in a thorough, clear, and understandable manner. The inspectors noted
that a significant portion of the concerns were from Hatch employees,

i who had the option to use the Southern Nuclear Operating Company program
if they were not comfortable with using the Hatch program.

Enclosure
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The inspectors found that the Hatch Employee Concerns Program files
_

indicated a program weakness, in that sgme concerns were not fully
investigated or completely answered. Also, in some instances the
independence of the investigation was questionable. In addition, the

governing procedure was not always adhered to. Examples of this
weakness included:

a. In most cases reviewed, the closeout letter to the concerned
individual was not timely, often more than six months from receipt
of the concern. Several letters were sent four to seven months
after the Assistant General Manager had reviewed the investigation
results and approved closecut of the concern. There were no
earlier letters to the concerned individuals to advise them of the
investigation status or that the concern was being addressed.

b. NSAC technical reportability reviews of the concerns were not
generally done, as all closed concerns reviewed had been
classified by the Quality Concerns Coordinator as not affecting
safe operation of the plant and therefore not reportable. The
inspectors identified concerns that were nuclear quality related,
could potentially affect safe operation of the plant, and should
have had a technical review.

c. No " Concern Schedule of Events" forms were filled out for open
concerns. These open concerns had been originated in 1995, 1994, ,

and 1993. Thus classification and reportability reviews of these
concerns were not documented.

d. Generally, the Assistant General Manager did not review the letter
to the concerned individual before it was sent.

e. In at least one case, the closecut letter was sent to the
concerned individual before the Assistant General Manager reviewed
the investigation results.

f. Most files were closed before any response to the closeout letter
was received from the concerned individual and before 30 days had

,

elapsed.

g. There was no record of letters being sent to the concerned
individuals by certified mail.

The inspectors concluded that the Vogtle Employee Concerns Program files
were notably well organized and information related to the concerns was
thoroughly documented. Southern Nuclear Operating Company files were
well organized and letters to concerned individuals were especially well
written and timely. However, it was noted (also discussed in paragraph
4) that appropriate technical reviews were not always performed for
concerns raised through the corporate office. The review of the Hatch
files revealed a program weakness, in that technical reviews of the

Enclosure
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! concerns were not effectively performed, some concerns were not fully
investigated or answered, responses to concerned individuals were not'

- timely, and the governing procedure was not always adhered to, as"

discussed above.,

|

L 4. Employee Interviews (40500)
e

The inspectors interviewed senior managers, Employee Concerns Program
Coordinators, and about 50 employees from various levels (i.e. managers
and technicians) and various disciplines, including: engineering,
operations, maintenance, security, and health physics personnel. The 50
employees' included 20 from Vogtle, 20 from Hatch, and 10 from the
Southern Nuclear Operating Company offices in Birmingham, A b bama.

The interviews with senior managers indicated that they syported the
Employee Concerns Programs and were generally' aware of Employee Concerns ,

iProgram activities.

Interviews with Employee Concerns Program Coordinators indicated that
individuals at Vogtle were well qualified and had sufficient nuclear
experience to assess technical information for nuclear safety
significance. The Southern Nuclear Operating Company Coordinator was an
experienced investigator, but lacked sufficient nuclear experience to
perform technical reviews for nuclear safety significance. In practice,
such technical reviews were not promptly performed on-receipt (a
briefing / review by the site Vice President was informally performed).
The Hatch Coordinator lacked sufficient nuclear experience to perform
technical reviews for nuclear safety significance. In practice, such
technical reviews were not done other than occasional briefings of an
Assistant General Manager on the issues.

The 50 employees interviewed all stated they would report safety
concerns. All said they would report such concerns first to their
supervisor / management, and would have confidence that the supervisor /
manager would adequately resolve the concerns. Most said that all such
concerns in the past had been adequately resolved by their supervisor /
management. All said they had not been intimidated or harassed by
management for raising safety concerns. Most said that management was
very receptive to safety concerns.

All but a few of the 50 were aware of the Employee Concerns Program and
how to use it; however, few of these employees said they had ever used
the program. All said they were satisfied with the program, with the
exception of some Hatch employees. Those Hatch employees indicated that
they were not satisfied with the thoroughness of the investigations or
the identity protection of the Hatch Employee Concerns Program. Some of
them stated that they would prefer to use the Southern Nuclear Operating
Company program because that program always answered their concerns
fully and provided better identity protection. The inspectors did not

Enclosure

_



_ _- .--

|-

7-

identify any examples where the identity of a concerned individual was |

_
not protected.

_,

In summary, the inspectors concluded that the employees were generally |
satisfied with their supervisors' receptiveness to and handling of
safety concerns. Employees' perceptions of the Vogtle and Southern .

!Nuclear Operating Company Employee Concerns programs were positive.
However, some employees perceived the Hatch program unfavorably. They )
were not satisfied with the thoroughness of investigations or the
identity protection of the Hatch program.

5. Exit Interview

The inspection scope and findings were summarized on May 18, May 24, and |

June 1, 1995, with those persons indicated in paragraph 1 above. The
inspectors described the areas inspected and discussed in detail the
inspection results. Proprietary material is not contained in this
report. Dissenting comments were not received from the licensee.
Violations or deviations were not identified. ,

1
,

6. Abbreviations and Acronyms.

ISEG - Independent Safety Engineering Group
NSAC - Nuclear Safety Advisory Committee
SAER - Safety Audit And Engineering Review

|

l
|

I

1

I
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| He Concerns Progrann Coordinator assists ik
!

| Plant General Manager and other siec managers
77grT V(>GTLEwith levestigating the issue, het the final decision

om how to resseve the Prehk== 'in =kh the Ft***
CERNS PROGRAM :Ceneral Manager.

'

|
| Plant Vogele's messagessent is comunitted to | .

.-
. !

' g so mII concerns la a tinsely snammer. If Q |.
,-

year pueblein caneet be handled wielein tweety g
twortung days, the Concerns Coordinaser will 4 '

costart you and keep yem aware of the sienaties. k
feel cessfortable about ceassounicating their 4 E Elf k]IL% R
P- this - he --*i. e -

d

concerne. That's why tiec Concerns Prograan will
Have yee moticed probleans at work involywgmet selerate retaliation frome anyone inwelved with
,,,,ic,,,,. ,,,,,,,g ,,rety 1. sees, work perferosed

a esecern. Etceallation for using time prograan may
3. a men-gaelity sumamer, what you feel arehe grenede for disciplinary acties against the

- ismethical snethods.or actions that don't prenoote iretaliating. /..,_.my to and locluding
(alswesser professeneet ~ a a'i? |-n#

h [As you cad see, the Fleet Vogtle Concerns
!Ptegrann is esee friesedly. There's a reseos for Have you tried to enn to |$M

,

shat. His pengraan was desissued to seeistain as yeenr superviser shoot
enviroessent of faireens for aN eenployees. Plant these probleses, het don't ,, i

*

Vestle believes that this entkt for conneenicatiseg seem to be getting the A [

, ,

uereess,ed eenployee concerns will cabance both seessage across?
job seeinfaction and predeetivity. k ;

p*
.

Haw you voiced yeer eencerns
to your espervisor about etteer ,

work-related prob 4esag, het
Cast the program sell-free at 1800-225-2055, or I '

he/she is met willing te lescen? |
en a plast,pheme line at esecesien 3294. To catt
tocaRy, dial 706-826-3294. j

Mall can be addressed to Plant Vogtle Concerns g
Program, r.o. s.: in, way.estpore, GA 308M. um - ,J

,,, ,

de about these issues?-

N |

,
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The* -,a Caeceres Program is structured se
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^
.

heads conceses involving IInc safe operation ere
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-

g,
Yee anny sehenit a re=ress
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Employee Ceecerns Prograse.

i
r
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3Bese is whod yes esed to tunew sheet the preynes sekstantiated concess wiR be takes regurGams K
and how es ese it. the %'s ideshty is diertosed er met.

,

There are five ways yee can voice a esacern
,
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I

-

I. Cesapacte a Cemeesu Sebasistal Fene med .

. . , q piece it la ese of the drop-heers located g {
-

_ d threaghed the slee.
.

* *.

I "
2. Centact the conce s Coordienser by pheseb g (the phone meethers ase shows le this

..

Id < brochese).
1

-

j'
-

3. Arrange to sneet with abe Concerns
.: g. Coordienter in. person.

4 } 4. Note year contem en the Conceres Edt
i Interview Forse when you leave site at the i

|
completiene of your 'y - 2^-

'' ;''
After yes voice year concern to che Eemployee !

1 Seed a letter se the plant Vogele Concerns IConcerne Prograon, a standard peacedere is egedThe maest appropiste approach to selving say Coordsnator by LLS. Mail (the address is also , g g,, gg,, g g g g ,,, 7Pro 60ese is thaveth year saperviser. You sheeld shown in this beschenst). '% g g, p ,,,,, w g,, ,,, |g
asteenyt es work things est segether. Not only is
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with yenar Program is desiguied to pewtect the rights of the results ietstify the rest es=ne of he pewbtum andinaproves year professionali-# " - "
,

Pd iaa P ace mmtive actises shW will pment
|

' lempierees using it. (yee requem eeendentisury' . ~~
le voiclog year concern, se one other thee time momete of he situaties. I

I
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Interoffloe Correspondence Georgia Pow d

|

{ September 18,1995
,

,

i |

j TO ALL PERSONS INVOLVED WITHPLANT HATCH:
:

) You are important to our success because you have special talents, sid!!s, and experience which

j dow you to make a positive contribution to Plant Hatch. An important part of the service which
,

we expect you to render is to notify us of any condition that you see os suspect which may be
i detrimemal to either quality or safe operation. In return, you have the right to be heard, you
! deserve considered response, and you can be assured you will not be retaliated against, in any

| way, for raising quality or other concerns.

! - Please notifyl your immediate superviser ifyou know of any work or other operations that are not
i in accordance with approved procedures, or which are contrary ti established quality, sa8 sty, or

| engineering practices or to regulatory requirements. Ifyou are hesitant to contact your immediate
i supervisor, you may and should contact the next higher level of management, or the Concerns
| Program. On site, you can contact the Concerns Coordinator (CC) at extension 2502. N CC can

also be reached, toll &ee, at 1 800 2414999. Contacts can be made anonymously if you prefer.

i You should feel an obligation to provide the Georgia Power Company with the first opportunity
to address any concern you may have. However, you may also feel toe to bring nuclear safety and
quality matters to the attention of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC). The NRC's
Region II Office ofInspection and Enforcement, located in Atlanta, GA. (404-331-4503) will

| accept collect calls twenty-four hours a day. Of course, you may also contact the resident NRC !-

| Inspector on site at extension 2228, or calling locally at (912)S37-5280 or (912)537-5281.
t '

It at any time, you feel that you have been harassed, imimW**d, discriminated or retaliated
against for having raised a quality issue, you should report this to the Concems Program. You:

! should also be aware ofyour options of reporting acts of retaliatian to the NRC and/or to the US

| Department ofLabor, which are described on "NAC Form 3" posters located throughout the site.
!
J The Georgia Power Company is committed to operating Plant Hatch la compHance with all safety

and quality requirements. As a part of the Hatch team, it is your responsibility and obligation to
assist the Georgia Power Company in meeting that commitment by informing us of any and all,

conditions which might prevent such compliance. i

i
'

g .

I Lewis Sumner

| Nuclear Plant General Manager i

Plant Hatch

!

.

# 88MO * #4 p e.DF eteee v gespe+ees e en .gmg ,

e, r __
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Last Nams First Name MI ' Social heurity Number i

CONCERNS PROGRAM EMPLOYEE ORIENTATION
4

Welcome to Plant Hasch. You are now a part af a team . a team dedicated to operating this plant using the highest

; possible standards in all areas. As part of this team, you haw two wry imponant i+T -- +h These are:
;

1. To do your job to the very best of your ability and to make sure that your work is safe and of the highest
pa-ihia quality, and;

2. To report any event, activity, praodos or procedars which you feel adversely affects the quahty of this
nuclear plant or the safety of future plant opersaloa.

Georgia Power's' Plant Hsich has a " Concerns Program" which allows you to report any , "='': act or-

practiac, either orally or la writing, to the plant's Concerns Program Coordinator. There are pomers explaining the'

program, forms for submitting your concerns, and collectica boxes fbr ocacern forms located throughout the she,'

You can also contact the Concerns Coordinator directly at extension 2$02 or toll-Ace at 1400-2414999, Your'

name will be held in eaaMaaca and you can remain anonyinous if)cu desire. Each concern will be investigated,

; and you wiR icosive a response if your name is known
:

) You have received a lotter froen the General Manager regardird the plant's sonaern for safb operation. Please road
the letter, familiariae yourself with the Concerns Program, and =aa=her your two primary obilgations - to do: '

] sood work and to report bed work.
; ...........

t

|
ACKNOWLEDOMENT

I, the undersigned, acknowledge that I have roccived a copy of the General Manager's quality letter, and am awars
'

of the existsace of the CONCERNS PROGRAM. I know what my obligations are regarding the reporting of
'

substandard or poor quality work or unsafe practices to my supe vision, to the Concerns Program, or to the NRC.
;

i

Also, I naderstand that raislAg of a quality issue through any fbrum (Supervision, Conerns Program, Quality
j Control, SAER, NRC or others) will have no efBbct on my employment. IfI bellow that such reaHatian has taken

,

place,I understand Plant Hatch's cornmitment to conect any such retaliation. I Airther understand my options for '-

reporting this retallation to my supervisor, to the Concerns Prognm, to the NRC and/or to the US Department of I

Labor.

}

! Employee Signature Date

l
Molins Addres , |

I

j City / State / Zip Code

EmployalBy
,

:
'

!

.

.. .. . . . . - . . . .. . . _ . . .
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BADGE RETRAINING HANOBOOK

J

QUALITY ASSURANCE-

A

Quality is the responsibility of all workers here at Plant Vogtle.

Quality is of utmost importance to Georgia Power Company because of its concem for the safety of its
workers as well as the general public. For this reason, GPC would have a Quality Assurance Program

i even if it were not required by law.

.

Use Of Procedures,

The following rules have been developed for the use of procedures:
,

a Use the current revision of the correct procedure.
,

e Review the procedure prior to use.
i

Follow steps in sequence unless deviations are allowed.' s

| 5 Complete sign offs after each step.

If the procedure seems to be incorrect, stop and notify supervisor.! e

i
' if a procedure is found to be incorrect, back out of procedure and leave components in a safe

. e
configuration.

| e Recommend revisions for procedures found to be incorrect.

m Complete all data packages. |

For more specific details regarding use of procedures at Plant Vogtle refer to Procedure 00054-C. |

$
Reports of Non-Compliance or Deficiencies

' The appropnate form for reporting observed or suspected deficiencies in the plant to management is the
Deficiency Card, also called the DC or Buff colored Card. Blank cards may be obtained from the Control |

:
Room or the Clearance and Tagging Office in the Control Building. Completed cards can be retumed to
the same locations. Plant Admin. Procedure 00150 C has more information on the use of this card.

,

Any worker who observes or suspects non-compliance with procedures, regulations, or safetyNote:
requirements should first report the condition to his/her immediate supervisor or the next higher level of
management.

Georgia Power Company gives all workers at its nuclear facilities the opportunity to report any suspected
or observed non-compliances or deficiencies of procedures or regulations.

Any person employed at VEGP may submit a Quality Concem:

1. In person to the OCP Coordinator |

2. By telephone using TOLL-FREE Number 1800 225-2055 |
.

3. By mail or collection box by using QCP form
,

- ..

.

QUALITY ASSURANCE PAGE 5 | |

.

- - - , - - . - - - - _--._n-____ --__ _ - - - - - . . - - - - - . - - - - - . _ - - _ - - _ _ _ - - _ _ . _ - _ - - _ _ . _ _ _ - - - - ..
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BADGE RETRNNING HANOBOOK

All concems are treated Confidentially and are investigated.. Investigations are fully documented and
results are reported back to iru:hvidual submitting the concem, if the report was not anonymous.

Any concem that is reported and does not receive a ressoriable and satisfactory response from
;
' management may be reported directly to the NRC.
>
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| Anniversaries Get a count before
.

you go!! ,

j Bob & Donna Folker ... .. ............... ...... . . . - . . ..... Sept.1
i Tom & Carolyn Tyn an . . .. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . .. . . . . .. ... .. . .. .... . . .. . . Sc o t 2

] Wally & Cindy Sevigny. .....-. Sept.2 Everyone who has been. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

j Shan & Sakunthala Sundaram ...... .... .. .. ...... ........ .... .. . ...... . Sept. 3 issued a TLD should notify

| Bany & Gloria Walker . ... . . . . .. . . . . .. .. Sept.4 dosimetry prior to visiting
| Mike & Patti Dugan ... .. . . . . . . .. . . ... .. .. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . .. . . . Sept. 5 ! another facility. A whole body
! Dennis & Deborah Hudson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . S e p t. 5 count needs to be performed in-

| Stan & Carla Weaver .. ..... ........... . ... . Sept.5 order to determme a baseltne
i Steve & Karen Chesnut . . ... ... .... .... ...... . ...................... .. . Sept. 6 before being monitored by
{ John & Rebecca Hopkins ... .................. . . . . . . .. . ... Sep t 6 another facility. A subsequent..

| Bob & Evonne Hand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - . ~ . ~ . Se p t . 7 count needs to be performed to..

j Skip & Gina Kitchens .. ... .. .. .. .. . .. . . . .. . . . . . .. .. . .... ... . . . . .. .. . . . .... .. Sept. 'T determine if the individualis
David & Cheryl McCary ... ... . . . . .. . . .. . .. . . . . . . . . ... Sep t. 8 returning "elean." There is alsoy

j Robert & Nancy Blount ................. ............ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Sep t. 10 paperwork to be completed for
,

Milton & Sharon Campbell . .... .............. ........................... Sept. 10 dose tracking. ,

| Alan & Georgianna Simonson .......... ...... .... . .. .... Sept.10 A whole body count and
1 Carl & Angie Waddell... .............................................. Sept.10 Form 5 or Form 4 are your

Scott & Debbie Hn mmond ........... .......... .- .. - - -.. Sept.11 nuclear passports to travel!
John & Sheree Acree .. .. ..... . ... .. ..... ..... . . . ... ... .... . .. . . . .. . . .. . . . . Sept. 12

Chuck & Paula Stuhaan . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Sep L 12 {
| Jim & Gail Garrison .. ... ... ... .. . . . ...... ...... .. . . . . . . ... . . .. . . .. . . ... . .. . Sept. 13;

. Sept.14Wilbert & Phyllis Newman . . . . . . . . . . ~ . . . - - .!

Hutchlns turns the| Mike & Laurie Chance ... ......... .... .. ........... . . ....... .... Sept. Is
Victor & Rebecca McCann .... .. .. .. . . ... . Sept 16

,

gH g".
. . . . . .

| Kenny & Angela Stokes ............ .. ...... .. ..... .... Sept. 16

|
Dale & Janel Thompson . .. ... .. ..... .. . . ....... . .... ... . . . . . . .... . Sept. 16

_

Paul & CathyJohnson. . .. .. . . . Sept.18'

f Bob & Yvo nn e Allen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. .. ... Sept.20 -
:

John & Denise Churchwell .. .. .. . .. Sept.22 _.

Mark & Cheryl Salter . .. . . . . .. .... .. . . . ... . .. . . . . Sept.22 - -

-. ..

| Robert & Julie Thompson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Sept. 22 Jt -

; Willie & Rose Bell .. . . . . ~ . . Sept.23..

j Dewaine & Leanne DeLoach .. .... . ... .. .. . . .. . . ... . . . .. . . .. ....... Sept. 23 .

i Bob & Deverly Crawley . . .. . . .- . Sept.24
| Alton & Denise Rodgers . ... . .. . . Sept. 24 .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

... . .. Sept.24 . -
~ fi Mehdi & Shahin Shelbani . #

} Brian & Bddgette Whittemore.... . ...... .... ... ... Sept. 24 A'... . . . . . . . . .

| Leon & Regina Ray . . . . . Sept. 27 -- 1
'

j Rickey & Michelle Hargrove ................. . Sept.30 ~ ' '
. ..

.. Sept 30] Ronny & Kay Thornton . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . :

1 -

3
- a

.

l .

! Quality Concern Report
Nuclear Regulatorya

Line Donnte Hutchins.*

Commission
i 1-800-225-2055 maintenance electrician,

on-site office . turned 40 years old ort Aug.4

1 Toll free from anywhere in 3rd f'loor, service building
| 25. He and several1 ' the continental United employees celebrated hisext. 4116 or 4249 '

States site ert 3294 j birthday with a cake baked
by his m(fe.1 '

To IM G;)p5 h IMk kT OCQ b( -

(
t.

-.or -m . - - . - - . - . - y.- y
..
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| Hand named quality concern coordinator
| Labor / Management

<

Dob ILtud has been named meeting held!

} I

quality concerns coordinator June 20j for Plant Vogtle. Bob can be
reached at ext. 3223 or beeper |a
463. Ifyou have a quality On June 20, the second

;concern you can labor / management meeting
was held at Plant Vogtle. Thei

I = Drop by to see Bob in person attendees were: Andy Frazier.
j - on the third floor of the admin- Mc Mer, Mike Brett, Glenn

istration building. Sax n. Paul Buzwinkel, Mike-
'

Smith, Jimmy Watson, John'

i
,

-

= Phone it in at ext. 3223 or Cragg Terry Rayburn.
i beeper 463. Me Denaley, Wp Etch-

ens, Charles Coursey, Ron
i = Write it down and drop it in LeGrand, Curtis Stinespring,
| one of the six drop boxes Dusty Adams and Tom
!

'. around the plant or write it 1 Polito.
j down and mailit to: The first meeting of this type

{ was held in January and all
Quality Concerns attendees felt it was a step in ai

! P. O. Box 173 positive direction. This secondDob Hand, Qualify Concerns Waynesboro Ga. 30830 meeting's agenda includedggy,fy
such items as training on

! * Phone it in toll-free to personal hold tags. Student of
1 800-225-2055. the Business, Principal Cen-

tered Leadership, etc. There

! Recruitment drive nets 152 samples fe'"Oudjhe s pL ing,

was discussion on various
' '

; g on
|

-

dispatchers, electronic MWOs.
~

s
! . toolpouch maintenance. etc.,

The discussions were
opened up for general com-

: - =. ments and it was noted that9 ?; J
some people would like to have

E_i
d}}. progressive lens for their
~a # safety glasses in the place of'

i- bifocals. This is a safety issue'
, -

_

because when employees aret

! in a confined space with
{ bifocals. their point of focus is
i - hard to find. Effective June 23,*

.

j'
-

- Georgia Power / Plant Vogtle
| will pay for progressive lens.
j It was generally agreed on to\

i A vohmteer recruitment drive was held May 21 at Plant Vogtle | make the labor / managementto perform initial typingforpotential bone marrow donors. A meeting bi-monthly, with the
total of152 indioiduals participated in tftis drive. A special next meeting being scheduled

,

thanks to the Vogtle chapter of the Citizens of Georgia Power IQ' AUGUST'
and all the others who volunteered their services to help make

;

\ the drive such a success. Pictured is Diana Willis, nuclear
| security oficer.
i
i

|

!
!

_.- - - . - . - - . __ ._.
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Stroking for dollars Woodard addresses employees' questions1

According to WoodaId. the
by Cynthin Brady On May 12. Jack Woodrud.

sen:oi vice preside::* of Georc_ta focus of the propot,? violation |
'

j f'ower. tondue:et' two emp'iovee is on inaccarate and ua ma-
|

't you mksed the Maste:s ut

]
Augusta, you should have been mf amwdon meetne.< at Plant p:ete information g:ven to the

at the Augusta Golf Course Vogtie. The purpose of the NRC on diese generato starts
'The NRC itself has stated;

K'abbane patch) on Sunday. meeunty was to lectutd em- that m no case did any indi-!

Mar 11 to see vegtle emphy plovees of the Compan>'s pohey vidual de:iberate y pronde
,

ces. f2 .ahrs. and f uends strok of open co:matuurator
| Woodard stressed the utaccurate or incompicte

ing those c:ubs'
The Vogtle chapter of the company's pohey cf providing info ination to the NRC.'

Woodard stated.
Womer of Georgia Power hosted accurate and camp'.ete trt'o ma.

its fh st armual fou;-tuan uun in aU our deahngs wnh - See Woodard, Page 2
;au lerdale goU tountainent to rec,uiator s and with each other '

,

i m: e!it three Vogtle fanahes He also riressed the pahc'; of
|

Se.cateen te.uus N per te.uul open conunameauuns. partieu - '

h ul a ' hor. :.u ' at 6 a in la:ly l'"ing open to e:o aumgtng '*

ihlre$ n e:e aWald" I to IUalnte- c:Moluvec CanteIns
.

.

name m-chanies Teriy -[ kn:,w our eu:phvces a:e '

Rayburn ami Tim Cucci for enun : ne -1 M the I.eva! H
h nd'NI Lh h tw GeOIf,e Clu.tn, vv.ildt;ot t ''riggs f s (jto WC

i

cone- n r. . nan n::ue , J
pl.mt t r au un g instrm :or. F rank

~

mit n :ano. , cr.e: to ', f.-

F.ngle, m.unt n.mec mechanic: n:n a :p.e: ^
Donald Brooks, scrunt store- th- WP on ne dn se; generator ?) 'A

-:eep," 'n in m enals .ind Gary cta::s. Wioia:d nnl. A key
Sa said, 'is

~Rohetson, semo: an cheepe: u; poin n er nemh. r.
n:.u, r :als al'. in er ni pn7-s f o: hnt ';as :s a p:npmed nuladon;

. . -

c'ose s' to the hule and civ 1 penalty I

Thanks to the he!p of eve:. ~we l'. p.o t.ht ough the p:otess *'
.:

ne nvolved. a tetai of 81.477 of deter nuru' L whed er :e
- --

_

<

eas :atsed fet ine breetaan accep'. or den, the p;oposed ; y!
.

,

'

uoinue Woorin: d sind. 'If we y
hes .i spe :al diank you goes -

to Matt Star k, p'.aa: traulmg dende to de:.v the vulanon. we ..'sV-
-- ~)"~ -

insuuctor. who secced as mil handle 1: in a pro:essionn:
Jack Woodard addressed. u.u'er with mut uW respect employee concerns at thecoord.nator

between the utility and the
' May 12 infonnational meetin

- See Dollars, Page 3 NRC;
i

(
l
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4

!

'nte company has acknowl- draw and not communicate
ity concem program Jim Petro
is the coordinator of the quality

edged thatinformation initially fully. But he reminded employ- concerns program on site. He |

ees that this would not be in can be reached at ext. 3792 orprovided to the NRC was keeping with our policies, and
inaccurate. Woodard said. we must maintain the trust of at beeper 433.

General manager Barnie"But the inaccurucles were
discovered and reported to the the general public through a Beasley said copies of the
NRC by the company. The professional working relation- proposed violation are posted

j mistakes made were honest ship with regulators. on bulletin boards throughout
;

Woodard encouraged every-
j one to talk with their supervi- the plant and that departmentand unintentional."
| In light of this issue, sors about concerns they may managers also have copies ofit.

|
Woodard said, the reaction of

have, or to use the plant qual-
|

employees might be to with-
;

9

. S|0gan Winners ann 0Unced
|

ne editonal.tarr welcomes your ;

comments or suggestions regarding ,

it comes to our plant and our
l
i

7HE VOGUE VOICE Plesse send Jeff Godsey, senior engineer 1

your response to the Editor. Visitors In engineering support, and work.
Center. vogtle. John's entry. "Ihere Is AJohn Hall, senior health:

S.T.A.R. On The Door For 2R4".f Editor physics technician, are the was the winner for the fourthj stacey aucker winners of the outage slogan
contest held recently. Jeffs refueling outage on Unit 2.I c' *

Team support and self check-f p ba B ck winning entry for the IRS
ing has been displayed in ourIi

|
correspondent" refueling outage is " Excellence

WillThriveIn IR5." Excel- past outages, and will be

NbeY hner evident in our future outages; ent lence, as our record reflects,

14w'inder Bell. Document Control has been foremost on all Plant
ensuring that each employeeControl

cams a "S.T.A.R." on their door
ier te$" " Vogtle employees' minds wheng"

S wtilts['dnine!al
*

- JElizabeth Jackson. Human , , , , , _ . _ , . _ _ __
-

_

.

l

K,

! Resources
Chrtstina Newton, Health Physics . -

e - 1

! I
Denise Tallent. ISEO

' +
'

|
Jan Ctpollone.1&C; .

.

Christine Johnson. Info. Services - - . . .

J

j Carlton Chambers. Land
.

- - - -

Flonic Jackson. Maintenance -

i
i

Mary Cathenne McDaniel. Materials
,

Veronica Johnson. Openuens o ',, ..

i .- '
Ann Wendt. Outages at Planning _.

J ,; ,

.? .
.

i

Q, SaYs' '7 /.yRosa, ann Vaughn. Plant Modnica- ' ,
i
I Uons 1

- .

-Trish Hammock. FMMS/91dg. & . ' I' ' ?;
Grounds rt

*) Barbara Parker, Qualtty Assurunce - ,.

f~4 7'Dods Ammons. Quality Control <-
Pat Johnson, Safety and Health 'e f '^ '.~

s
l'f[ '

.

|
Serena Edwards.Secunty

!
Donna Holmes. Technical Support 7 ,

F7 ~,

i
Cynthia Drudy. Training
Connie Barsh. Work Planning :

O- - - - - -SE d- h-] '' ' '
'

) THE VOOnE VOfCE is pubttshed Pictured is Jim Swartzwelder, manager of outages and plannisj montaty by the Public Afrain OEke.
Box 1600. Waynesboro. GA presenting a $50 French Market Grille gift certincate to Jeff<

Godsey for his winning slogan. John Hall also received a gift
C Cop > Tight 1994 certificate, but was unable to attend the presentation due to 14

Georgia Power company
work schedule.,

:
- . . . . _ . . __
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Petro to oversee ~ quality
: concern program

,

|The faces of the quality con- requirernents. Ifyou believe this EComplete a quality concern '

cern program on site have goal has been oris being coal- fonn and place it in one of the4

changed, but the program re- promised, it is your obilgation to drop boxes located throughout
umins the same. report your quahty concern. the site, or mailit to Jim Petro.

D111 Lyon, who has overseen You are encouraged to bdng SAER department. Forms andthe program for the last several quality concerns to the atten- pre-addressed envelopes areyeam, has transferred to the tion ofyour supervisor. Howev- available at each drop box,modifications group. Effective er, ifyou do not receive a satis- ECall Quality Concern at siteimmediately, Jim Petro. SAER. factory answerfran your su- extension 3294 or 1-800-225-will oversee the program. pervisor or through the Def1- 2055 (toll fttel."Ihe mechanics of the program ciency Card (DC) program, or EReport the quautyconcern
.

'

have not changed. It is the in- are hesitant to use these op- in person at the quality concerntent of Georgia Power to operate tions, the Quality Concern pro' office.,

'

and maintain Plant Vogtle in a gram wants to know about your Jim Pettds ofDec is located on i1 high quahty marmer which quality concern,
the second floor of the adminw. !meets or exceeds all regtdatory You may eithen tration building.O '

:

}

. ~~

f

;
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;

.

e

e

1

t



._ __ .-. . - - .-

Hatch Gasstte 0 Tabrusry 22,1991 }

What's what\

CAnswer to quality concern
everal months ago,I received an anony nous concern from a Plant

S concern letter, then present a letter from Georgia Power's president.Hatch employee. I would like to provide several excerpts from the

A.W. Dahlberg, to J.T. Beckham, Jr., vice. president. Hatch Project, in response to
'

the individual's concern.
.,y ,5. %yExcerpts

"For a company that stresses so strongly their code of ethics in the qualities
i,

|
'

of f airness, information, truth, business relationships, etc., it seems to have
omitted an important point . in the use of these qualities when dealing with
their employees especially those employees who have been with the,

Company for many years." }.;.
"Some employees feel that the Company is leaning toward a younger staff . .

and that employees in their middle years do not have a chance for advancing af
'

a
any further and must also worry about being pushed into early retirement once . * (f"they reach their S0s."

"I....would like some reassurance that this company is going to treat me as a j . h.
valuable asset who is capable el advancing and having a contributing job by Ricky Houston
here, until I plan to retire around 65. That is what I planned when I started quohty concern
work here years ago. Now, that atmosphere is one of uncertainty and mistrust,

coordinotorb:cause of the way middle. aged employees are being treated."
"In trying to be fair to the public and the Company's customers, has the Company lost

poht of the value of its employees who have served the Company for many years?"%disponse to Concern

Thank you for the opportunity to add my response to the subject concern. We share an
understanding of the importance of responding to individuals who take the time and makeI

tha effort to express their ieelings. Unfortunately, we are faced with the frustration of not
balng able to address specific examples which led to this individual's concern.

There are several points to be made related to age and length of service when looking at
promotion practices and retirement prograrns. While I am confident that we and the rest of
our management team are very familiar with these issues. Iinclude them here for the

| bonellt of anyone who you may share this with who may not fully understand or appreciateth:f r importance.*

Age should never be used as a criteria by which an individualis denied or given a
promotion. bength of service should be an advantage in a number of performance related

,

areas, but it is these areas, riot length of service, which should be our focus. Promotions
should be based on lob related factors knowledge, skille, performance . factors which will

;
'

aficet the individual's ability to succeed. This can include specific technical skills, or it may
involve interpersona' skills, leadership ability or ability to evaluate risks and make,

d:cisions. it concerns me that we may occasionally do a disservice to some of our
employees. As long as they are performing wellin their current jobs, we avoid making
them aware that they are seen as lacking in some of the " people" or managerial skills
which are required for their advancement. Until these perceived shortcomings are
identitled to the Individuals, they are deprived of the opportunity to address them and are
further left to assume other, unacceptable reasons are preventing their advancement.

With regard to early retirement, enhancements have been offered for two basic reasons:
litet, as we looked at "right. siting" our Company, it became apparent that there were
e,reas where, because of need or economics, we needed to make reductions; second we

o recognized that there were a number of long term, loyal employees who were at or
,

pproaching retirement age and who might look favorably on a benellt enchancement that
would make early retirement a financial possibility. The opportunity to reduce the pain of
st:ll reductions while simultaneously rewarding loyal employees with improved retirement

continsm'nn page 4.

_ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _
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g Hatch Guetts o rsbrary 22,1991

he following courses will be offered in March at
the Cork and Hook, Irom 7:30 a.m. until 4 p.m.'

unless otherwise stated. Please read the course
description and any other information pertaining to the MARCH I
courses of your choice. lf you are interested in I

registering, please call Betty Moxley on extension 2044. '
MG 112 NEW SUPERVISOR 9 TRAINING I

Dates offered: March 4 22. Birmingham, AL
Available to: Personnel previously identified and nottlied EMESCourse Length: 3 weeks j

f Description: Topics to be covered: basic management /

I principles, solf assesernent, leadership, responsibility -

and authority, planning, organizing, etc. |

k 2MG.SO3 PEOPLE SKILLS
Dates Offered: March 14,28
Available To: Maximum 20 people. Allinterested.
Course Length: 8 hours .

Description: How to recognize and identily the specific |

behaviors you deal with, how to understand why diilicult
people respond so predictably and persistently and how GE.914 PROOPREADING AND
to respond in ways that minimize antagonistic behavior - EDITING
Class received " excellent" rating from the first group of Dates Offered: March 19 |

sttendees. Available to: Maximum 20 people . All
interestedGE.911 STRESS MANAut: MENT Course Length: 8 hours

Dates Oilered: March 13 Description: Learn proven methods forAvailable to: Maximum 20 people . Allinterested catching errors, how to cornpare hard copiesCourse Length : 8 hours
to computer screens, how to change wordsDescription: Learn how to achieve more in less time with

less effort, maintain a comfortable sense of balance without changing meanings, how to stay

between work and home, maintain and improve your energized despite monotony and repetition.o

health, learn how to identify and neutralize the symptoms
of tension induced stress.

O W O f continued from poge 3

b:nefits was very attractive. However, as you know,it was not intended and should never
|
1

b3 used as a tool to force an employee to retire. Each employee's job, including our own, is
|based on being able to economically perform a service of value to the Company. This is

without regard to age or any other factor that is unrelated to job performance or the need
for the position.

Before closing I need to address an area which I know is also of concern to you. I am not
satisited that this individual did not feel safe in providing their name. You have repeatedly
shown your sensitivity on this issue. Let me take this opportunity to offer my support in
further eliminating the perception that voicing your concerns or raising issues may have
cdverse job implications.1 feel their opinion is valued, and that they may share them
without fear of retribution. .

Please feel free to share this in any manner you feelis appropriate. Thank you again for
this opportunity to respond to these issues.

M'

A.W. Da hlberg $
11 You as an employee of Plant Hatch have a concern, please come by the quality concern

ollice in the simulator building, call extension 2502 or complete a quality concern form
found beneath quality concern posters that are posted in buildings on site. o

_______-________ _ _ ___-_ __ _



h H:tch Gnuttre fuly 21,1995

I'd like to know Things you might like to know
Ouestlom Late last year, a about Hatch E-mail

departmental directive
(GM 9514) was issued that

had a copy of a consent form autho- t Plant Hatch, we have six file servers. These act as central computers
rizing Southem Nuclear to receive any while other con ters (i.e., workstations) can access to retrieve or
crimin:1 history information on me store informatna rhe file server designated as the mail server is
that may be in the files of any state or NH321FS2 or FS2 (file server 2) for short. Each person who has access to E mail
local criminal justice agency in Geor- attaches to FS2.
gin. My questions are: Why is the E mail used at Plant Hatch is published by Microsoft Corporation. A 500 uscr
consent form only applicable m the post office is the largest size Microsof t produces. Therefore, we have had to
state of Georgia? Suppose an em- purchase two post offices (POs). Our mail users are divided between the two
ployee is arrested in another state, POs alphabetically; A L on PO#1 and M Z on PO#2. Each person is directed to
should the employee report this arrest his respective PO automatically when logging onto Hatch Local Area Network.
or only be concerned about arrests This is done by mapping to the correct volume on FS2. The two volumes the
made in Georgia?

POs are mapped to are Data 1 and Data 2. People on PO#1 are mapped to Data 1
and people on PO#2 are mapped to Data 2.

Answen First, accordm.g to the This mapping can cause problems. For example, if someone uses a generic id
requirements of 10 CFR 73.56, person- to log onto a computer and the id maps to PO#1/ Data 1, someone who is on
net access authorization requirements PO#2 can not get to his/her mall without changing the drive mappings. You
for nuclear power plants, employees can do that by logging the generic id out and logging in with your id so the
must report any arrest that might mappings will be done automatically. A simpler way of doing it is to go into file
affect his/her access into a nuclear manager and change the drive mappings, in file manager, click on Disk then
facility. By definition, a custodial cl ek on Network Connections.This will take you to the Network Drive Con-
crr s:is any arrest that results in nections window where a list of the drive mappings is displayed. The only
cetualincarceration or when an drive mapping you want to change is for Drive M. To do this, click on Drive M
cmpicyce is taken to a jail or a court. In the list. The mapping for Drive M will be displayed in the ''In Path" box. Edit /
house where a bond is made in lieu of>

the path by changing Data 1 to Data 2 or visa versa. After editing, click on the
incarceration. It may also melude an

MAP button. Answer OK to " Remap Network Device?" Drive M mapping isoffense where you are arrested,
changed. Click on the CLOSE button.dittmed and then allowed to proceed

by posting an on the spot bond (this to see if there is anything that was not Exit file manager and click on the mail

does not include minor traffic cita. reported. In each case, determination icon.

tions, however), is then made to see if any inquiry is You may have noticed it sometimes

To answer your questions, arrests necessary into other states depending takes a while for a note you sent

must be reported to your supervisor n various factors, and depending on someone here at Plant Hatch to reach

no matter where they occur. Policy for the state, this may or may not require that person. This is another problem
a release form for that state. with having two post offices. Mail sentreportability of arrests requires the

arrest to be reported no later than the Als ,it should be remembered that from one Hatch post office to the other

first day or shift the employee returns under 10 CFR 26, employees are Hatch post office has to travel to

to work following the arrest. The required to report any misdemeanor Birmmgham and back. The reason for

federal requirement mentioned above r felony conviWon related to drugs this is the ' external / the machine that

is applicable to an arrest in any state. and alcohol. If yoa have any questions routes mail between allSCS post

Other states may, or may not, require about your responsibilities in report. offices, lives m Birmingham. The

a consent form as is required by the ing arrests or convictions, please ask external acts as a g! ant postmaster.

state of Georgia. your supervisor.or Larry McDaniel, When the externalis down, mail does

According to Georgia state law, to Plant Hatch administration supervi. not travelbetween post offices.The
s r.O mail, however, is not lost. It is held inobtzin a state-wide criminal history

inquiry,a signed and notarized a holding tank, called a que. Once the

consent form must be executed with If y u have e questi n y u'd like have externalis back up and running, the

the cmployee reporting the arrest answered by Plant Hatch management, mailin the que is routed normally,
P ease send tolune Hagan, Visitors Center, Though the extemal doesl

prior to the inquiry being submitted to
S mulat r g amn wul n t be usedin conHWed on page 7a l'.w enforcement agency. As a matter

of routine, an inquiry would be made Gazette,but Individuals sh uld sign their

in the state where the arrest occarred names, because it mishi be necessary to

keiency.'"'''***'I'#"""'*'Yto both verify what was reported and se
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Intch Did you know? I'd like to know Mpo;g
oth Georgia Power and

'

uestion: Concerning "Em- L
Southern Nuclear have equal ployee of the Month" l'd like hf&O b

: August 28 employment opportunity to know why you must have a whitej
policies which state that we do not hat selected as " Employee of thei " #""discriminate in our hiring decisions

| Month?" Also, when was the last time
Pmced*because of a person's sex, race, na- that a working person (covered

.

#" ''

,;te tional origin, age, religion, disability employee) was selected as " Employee uP, print them ator veteran status. Both policies als of the Month?-
Tri Prohibit harassment of any individual climinates time v

Word and Nuci
: hem 1500 in any way because of their sex, race, Answer:Thank you for your interest cessed.If a proce
ig, national origin, disability or religious in the " Employee of the Month.,

Y"* " " ' ' "
pnec/Msth conviction. These policies are posted program. Selection of the"Emplayce lets you know th
20 in five separate locations throughout of the Month"is contingent upon the

O)This |b0, Instr. Perm. Plant Hatch in the following build- nominees received by the committee.
(2) You :-

LECH 2560 ings: Skills, Simulator, Service, Med.t- Our records indicate that a lower
(3) "'

|0 cat and Security.
. percentage of covered employees

,10 The affirmative action plan for Plant
(versus non covered) has received the

y ur

50 0 Hatch is our plan for the way we will award
**

To check curreigo about filling jobs to ensure there is Since this has been brought to our UIL 8'no discrimination in our hiring attention, we fully intend to try to I) "'decisions. It is also our commitment t impmve the number of covered
(3) Entaequal opportunity in every aspect of nominees who will be submitted for H)Enmdecisions that affect the human consideration in the future. Q

resources of Plant Hatch.The plan is (if th-
wm1available for your review in Human '

H you hav4 a f uestion you'd hke to have :l
answered by Flant patch'manageiner(t, d, (5) Put ,,.,

order to Resources in the Skills Building, < /

. P ease und teune,itasan,vaitors Ctnter, ; (6)HitE'0. If ou are 7:30 a.m. until 4 p.m., Monday l
'

throubh Friday. O : Simulator Bldg. Names will not be, usN In y (7)HitPO Cazetit, but individuals should sign tljelri,' Thi8 "I11 sh"D-
M. Panicker ; names,besause it might be necessary to *

omlinson ; contact the asker to clarify an item; Q ,g,g.the first line. If tl
^ '' '' ' '

Permanent TC t<t Hatch
f For those of ye,, ,

'

y you must set up
nce in Education Award" was presented to the Plant H can use a 4SI pri

aployees who parteipate in the mentoring program -
d print correctly. t

,

, ental education program. Ron Staines, one of the the default to a ery

the environmental program, an'd Jim Kamishilan, i ! documents.
am coordinator, accepted the award from GPC : -

1 If there are am
Franklin in a ceremony in Atlanta. Pictured is Jim [ o d Stipe on ext. 26'u
left)looking at the plaque with general manager
vho accepted the award from Jim and Ron on behal' EMAG area groun Ineei
, who participate in the programs.The plaque can be O Y
lator Building lobby.
|o are interested in participating in the envirorunental he Plant Hatch recreation Toombs County
im should contact Byron Felmster or Ron Staines, area was the site of the Emer- Hatch emergenc

,

interested in participating in the mentoring program gency Management Agency of were co-host for
m Kamishilan. Georgia's (EM AG) Area 5 monthly Toombs EM A

meeting July 26.The group of emer- Hatch employec
gency management officials meet each Winslett, Bill C
month in one of the 25 counties that and Dale Yarbr(

Q yake up the EM AG's Area 5. Oflocal prehensive prog
interest, EMA directors Dane Ilruce of benefits of the Ca

PP ng County, James Dunn of Jeff Materials Mitigatlid y." A A

Jdison GeorgiaPower mA Davis County and Ron Widener of Also,on the pre
J ~

wt Sell Emciency Toombs Coa. ipated. The GregoryofGeort
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'

; TO ALL GEORGIA POWEREMPLOYEES
: ,

.

i

| By now each of you have been made aware of the recent Notice of Violation and

| proposed imposition of a $200,000 civil penalty against Georgia Power Company.

i
' The Company is still evaluating this document, both its factual conclusions and the
legal options, and will prepare an appropriate response. He purpose of this letter, ;

j:

|
though, is to assure all of our employees that Georgia Power Company remaina

|
firmly committed to a full, open, complete and accurate communications policy

i

|
with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, any of the Company's rag =8=*=y
authorities, and with each other. Regardless of the outcome of the Notice of
Violation, all of us should consider it our personal responsibility that when called;

upon to communicate with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission or its staff, '
'

whether orally or in writing, we will do our best to ensure that the information ,
<

| provided is complete and accurate in all raaterial respects. His is our obligation
by law, this is our obligation by the terms of our licenses, but more importantly, it

,

is the right thing to do.-

.

.

We should all remember, and take seriously, that the policy of Georgia Power

Company is to conduct its business affairs in an honest, ethical manner and to
comply with all laws and regulations affecting the Company. Im ut to ourm
success as a company is our success at compliance with our legal obligations.

Ifyou have a concern which you wish to raise, then you are encouraged to do so.
Georgia Power Company's policy is to encourage its employees, and employees of
its contractors, to communicate their concems to their supervisors, which they are
free to do at any time. If an employee concem cannot be resolved through this

. traditional channel, or if the employee wishes to pursue the matters through the
.

concerns program, then use of that program is encouraged. In short, the Company
'

wants you to feel free to raise any concem which you may have and has provided

'

r
- -- - -
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:

i

| All Georgia Power Employees
;- May 11,1994
:

4 :
- . .

;

i -

multiple ways for you to do so. You will be treated with respect, you will be:

treated with courtesy, and a fair and reasonable response will be provided
'

'

! promptly and completely. Of course, you may always go directly to the Nuclear
Pg=*ary Commission if you wish and the way to do this, as well as

! the relevant phone numbers, is posted on numerous bulletin boards throughout the
work areas. Rest assured that you may raise your concems without any fear of- ,

; penalty or retaliation. ,

1

!

. Let's all work together as a team, and dedicate ourselves to safe and efficient.
'

.

nuclear plant operations. We all have a connunity ofinterest in the success of our -
company, we all have a community ofinterest in full, open, complete and accurate<

! communication with ourselves and with our reg 61 story authorities. Let's pursue

|- these goals to the best of our individual abilities. . .

. . . .

- .

. _

t>.

; .
.

.
- -

:,
, . .

i
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L DISCUSSION OF POLICY OF OPEN COMMUNICATION AND THE Let iu.
.

, .. ., a

TO ALLEMPLOYEES'
*

.

-

.

By now each of you have been made aware of the noent Notice of Violation and
'

proposed imposition of a $200,000 civil penalty against Georgia Power Company. The.

'

! Cmy la still evaluating this document, both its fhemal conclusions and the legal

options, and it will papers an .w.egiate response. 1he purpose of this meeting, though,

is to enses you all that GeorB a Power Company remains firmly cc =i=-i to a fh!!,i i .

|

open, complets and accurate
ic =bE policy with the Nuclear Regulatory

Commisnan, any of the Company's agulatory authodties, and with each other.i
;

Regardless of the outcome of the Notice of Violation, an of us should comider fr our'
*

personal responsibility that when called upon to communicate with the Nuclear

i Regult.tcry Commission or its staff, whether orally or in writing, we will do our best to
:

ensure that the information provided is contplete and accurate in all ~*~hl r+;5.

This is our oblig=*W by law, this our obligation by the terms of our licenses, but more ;
|

imymi ly, it is the right thing to do. I encourage you to rend the Notice of Violation!
.

1

!
and read 10 CFR 50.9 which are posted on the plant bulletin board.

3

!
*

.

|
We should all remember and take seriously, that the policy of Georgia Power Company is1

to conduct its business afhh in an honest, ethical manner and to comply with all iaws
1

.

and reguladons affecung the Company. Important to our success as a company is our
;

:

l
:

success at compliance with our legal obligations.
)j

!
.

, .

;
__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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- If youhave a concern which you wish to raise, then you are encouraged to do so.
,

Georgia Power Company's policy is to encoura8e its employees, and employees ofits
;

d )
contractors, to communicate their concems to their supervisors, which they are free to o

at any time. Rest assured that you may raise your concems without any fear of penalty or .,

retaliation. If an employee concem cannot be resolved through this traditional ' channel, or -
-

.

;

if the employee wishes to pursue the maner through the concems program, then use of'

that program is encouraged. In short, the Company wants you to foc! free to raise any
concem which you may have and has pmvided multiple ways for you to do so. You will

,

'
be treated with respect, you will be treated with courtesy, and a fair and reasonable

response will be provided piomptly and completely. Of course, you may always go
|

directly to.the Nuclear Regulatory Commission if you wish, and the way to do this, as|
'

well as the relevant phone numbers, is posted on numerous bulletin boards.
-

,

,

'.w .,
. _ .

'
.

f
|

IL SUMMARY OF EVENTS |.

'
|
,

,-
In March,1990 Vogtle Unit I was in.a normal refueling outage with one emergency

diesel generator and one offsite supply transformer tagged out of service for routine
While in this condition, a truck backed into a trumminian line support for

^ rnainan==

the other supply transformer for offsite power to the unh. When the remaining

] emergency diesel generator attempted to start, it tripped due to a false ' trip signal resulting~

in a l'oss of power to plant safety systems. The diesel generator was subsequently started

manually to restore power until offsite power was restored.

1 In the investigation of the causes of this event, the issue of the reliability of the diesel.

i
sh ars aus one of the issues which needed to be resolved prior to retuming the un t to -

hej

L .

L

- _ - ------ _- ---
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operation. Our employees, oAen under the observation ofMRC inspectors, conducted
$

extensive invesagadons and testing of these diesels before the unit was restarted.
. - .

! '

Submquent to these investigations, a meeting was held with the NRC to discuss the event
! .

and a11 the correedve actions taken to prevent recwrence and ensure the unit was ready to:
.

.

i
. .

.

return to service.>

!
'

.

Dunng this etag, infor==rian was pmvidedi disg the investiassion and testing of
-

' ,

the diesel generators which included a vi===ry of the number of-=41 test starts
;

done on each of the diesels subsequent to the investigadon to A-*ste reliability..

This infonnation was gathered by plant employees and was later found by one of ouri

employees to have been in caror'. This error was #sd verbally to the NRC. It usi

several mouths befors a11 the caah and errors were resolved.
i

.

. ..

!

While we contume to believe that all employees honestly and dilia '*ly GWJ to
,

'

|
provide accurate and e arh information to the NRC, and the Natios of Violation did.

i
!

not attribute the error to willfbl == te clearly there are some lessons we abould learn:
'

frorn this expenence. The purpose of this discussion is not to debate the Notice of
!
: -

} Violation-that is still under evaluation.
,

.

)>

!
,

s .

} HL LESSONSLEARNED * -
. .
4

i

Inlight of this event and the NRC enforcement action, I would like to reiterste two
,

.,

important policias that are key to our operation:
'

'

4

1. We must always provide complete, accurate information regarding our operation to|
:

tbs NRC. This open and proactive sharing of all relevant and sigat6-~ information
J

i.
.

! #

__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ a
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is essential--even ifit goes beyond the scope of an information request. It is,

Important in be precise, accurate and complete in information provided and to identify!
,

.

the bases and ge.us.%. of data penied.
---;. .

|
,

|
2. ~ All employees have an obligation to raise any concerns'they have to their supervisors,

1

and to follow through to ensure the concerns ars addressed. Supervisors and
!

|
managers must be sensitive to concems raised, and must ensure the concern is

i

'

resolved and appropriate feedback is provided to the pairson who raised the concem.
,

,

|
Thatincludes any concerns about the accuracy ofinformation. Even though we have.

)

||
.

particular employees and managers primarily .+ Ale with developing and,

;
-

verifying letters, LER: and similar s"1M**1* to the NRC, each of us is rWble to ''

call attention to any errors or inaccuracies in them. We also should suggest additional
'

;

j'

|

information which would assure that a complete and balanced messago is being sent.
.

,

I

Supervisors and managers, as well as co workers, have to be maneitive to concems
<

,
,,

:

|
.

. .
~ . . .

.

raised; they must ensure thatthe concern is undo.;eed and resolved; and they should
: .-

; -n
,

;v.
j |

'

~' - '

provide appropriate feedback to the person who raised the concem. It is sometimes
|

"

,' |
not enough to resolve an issue in ysag mind-you need to be sure that the issue hass

|
.

|
been resolved in the other person's mind too. Sometimes you know the resolution as

|
a matter of common sense or past experience, but you need to shee that common;

i
;

| sense or experience with your co. workers. -

t .

'

-
,

! IV. OUROWN SELF INTEREST
, -

Following our policies will obviously provide assurance that we fulfill our legal
.

.

!
1

;
obligations under our license. Following the policies will also serve our long-term best

interests on a broader scale as well. We need to be aware of those self-interests as we feel
.

i

the various emotions that result from this case. Our natural, human reaction to a major
,

.

;
proposed violation, as this one is, resulting from information which was provided to the
NRC, may be draw back, to think that ifless or the bare * ' .

ofinfonnation has
,

1

.e

-- . _ .
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W pvided, or if no concem has been raised, no problem would exist today. In other
J

.
words, "you can't get into trouble ifyou don't say nothin{

,
,

,
-

.
, . ,

, . . . ...

" . . ' '. <':..,5p ?w

A Notally at odds with our two policies. The best hopes for our indusW, ~ T '*,

, ,
~ ~'

.

and the continued success of this placa, m y;c,giy ,i aA=e on the continued tmst of the
.;g3jyp,g

! . -c
, , .

'

public in our acnons. If we do not provide accumte and complete information to the,. .j.,

ac, w. win lose e trust. If we mit to = solve coac=$ a=== "i''d ""i" "*' '961$d'

provide coinplete and accurate information to the NRC. Dne of the most cEcctive means.'i3 x*s%s'-!
.

. jf,.,.ggqqy97
h % the trust of the public in as may well be in our -andadaa'

" ' '

withthoNRC. -
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1

) Interoffice Correspondence Georgia Power d
i

|

|

DATE: January 2, 1991

RE: Open Communienties

| FRON: W. B. Shipman
|

To: Vogtle Employees

;

!

! Recent news reports have focused on litigation between Allen
: 1,. Mosbaugh, a former employee at this plant, and Georgia Power i'

Company. In a Department of Lebor (DOL) proceeding, Mr. Mosbeugh l
! contends that he was placed on administrative leave and I
! subsequently terminated from employment as a result of his engaging I
: in " protected activity,a including submission of safety concerns to |

; the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. In that litigation, Georgia l
! power denies these assertions; Mr. Mosbaugh was terminated from
' employment after it was. learned that he had surreptitously tape
i recorded conversations with other plant workers and with NRC

personnel over a substantial period of time. Georgia Power
'

)| Company, therefore, intends to vigorously defend the DOL action
i brought by Mr. Mosbaugh.
|

,

! I want to emphasize to all vogtle employees that Georgia !
! power's concern about Mr. Mosbaugh's surreptitious conduct is |

because of its negative effect on open communications at this.

! plant, and not because of his raising of safety issues. open and
frank communications are essential in our industry. When Georgia i

Power learned that Mr. Mosbaugh had concerns that he had not
disclosed, he was directed to submit his concerns to the NRC in.

i July, 1990. No adverse action was taken as a result of the
i submission of these or other concerns. Indeed, Mr. Mosbaugh had
i been selected and assigned to senior Reactor Operator training and

was enrolled in the " Manager in Training" program at the time that-

his secret tape recording became known.
j
j Georgia Power is fully cooperating with the NRC's review of
i Mr. Mosbaugh's concerns and allegations. Interviews of plant
3 personnel and review of documents have been conducted and

additional interviews may be requested by the NRC. Employees are
reminded that Georgia Power encourages individuals to cooperate

1 with the NRC in its investigations, even though individuals have a
i legal right to decline to be interviewed. Employees also are
i reminded that they have the right to have a lawyer, co-worker or
i friend of his/her choice at any on-site or off-site interview with
j governmental investigators. If requested, management will arrange
i for an attorney to confer with you before an interview and to
i represent you during the interview. This will be at no cost to
;i you. At no time are you restricted from your communications with

NRC personnel.

g eno3ECI
i - no7ss2
j

3
1

_ _ _ _._____ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .- -
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l
.

I encourage and . request all of you to maintain openness in;

; your communicatione and to promptly report and help resolve any
i concerns about safety or operational issues. In addition to your j

,

; " chain - of commanda reporting of concerns, the Quality concernsi
Program (telephone number 1-800-225-2055) will accept anonymous'

allegations (numerous drop boxes exist throughout the plant, or the
i concerns can be submitted by telephone or personally by contacting1*' Bill Lyon== Quality Concerns Codrdinator) . The Nuclear Regulatory1 Commission Resident Inspectors were recently highlighted in the

Vostle Voice and also may be contacted (extension 4116). The NRC ;

;

j
,

also maintains an off-site telephone number, 301/951-0550 (callj collect). '

1

j Please remember, the identification of issues which may
,

,

:
adversely affect safety or health is a fundamental responsibilityi of each employee. In any complex human endeavor, such as runningI these plants, !technical deficiencies or weaknesses may be! identified.

'

Only by your identification of such problems can they: be resolved and help assure our foremost goal -- safe operation ofthe.Vogtle Electric Generating Plant.
i

j

i
;

I

f

i
!
'

h~BS/tdm
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|
;

i
!

i

|
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!
!
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Southern Nuclear~

Concerns
^

Southern Nuclear's management is
committed to responding to all
concerns in a timely manner. If your.

problem cannot be handled within 20 If you work at corporate headquarters.
workin9 days, a concerns represen_ y u can call the program toll free at
tative will contact you and keep you l-800-222-4496 or on a company phone

line at ext. 5941.aware of the situation.
1

Or submit your concern in writing to.
For this program to be successful. Southern Nuclear Concerns Program
employees must feel comfortable Box 1295. Bin B0ll Have you noticed problems at
about communicating their concerns. Birmingham AL 3S201 work involving ethics,

i That's why the Concerns Program safety. fairness or
| will not tolerate retaliation from professional integrity?
! anyone involved with a concern.

Retaliation for using the program fimay be grounds for disciplinary g.

i

action against the retaliating

h *, ,

'

employee. up to and including supervisor about
<

dismissal.
''

problems. 4'
but don'tAs you can see, the Concerns Program

was designed to maintain an seem to be
environment of fairness for all getting the
employees. Southern Nuclear believes message across.
that this outlet for communicating
unresolved concerns will enhance job

| # Have you voiced
isatisfaction, productivity and safety. .* concerns to your ;

supervisor about
other work-
related problems.

< but he/she is not'
- willing to listen?

; -

Q ~'
i

Southern Nudearh U% *a k o h;""*"
i

~

An Equal Opportunity Employer about these issues?

. b_! -- ___ - _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ - _ _-- -
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If you answered "yes" to these
questions, you might want to know
more about Southern Nuclear's
Concerns Program, which helps
ensure that concerns receive
appropriate attention. The Concerns Program is designed to%

% protect the rights of those using it. If
The Concerns Program is structured you request confidentiality in voicing
to handle concerns including possible your concerns, no one other than
violations of the law, unsolved concerns personnel will know your
disagreements about personnel ) identity.
decisions. ethics questions technical
and safety issues and many other Our company president regularly
work-related problems. reviews summaries of concerns, but is

not given the names of those employ-
Issues related to the labor contract for ees who request confidentiality.
covered employees should be handled
through the grievance processe Concerns from anonymous sources

will be considered, but the program
Here is what you need to know about If step one fails, or if you feel you will be more successful when two-
the Concerns Program and how to cannot raise a particular issue with way communication is possible.

your supervisor, don't be discouraged- Communication with all involveduse it. This is what the Concerns Program is parties is essential to solving the
all about. problem fairly and quickly.

All Southern Nuclear employees and its After you voice your concern, a
contractors are eligible to participate standard procedure is used to look
in the Southern Nuclear Concerns into the problem. You will be asked to
Program. sit down and talk to a concerns

There are t}vo ways
you can voice a Using discretion, the concerns

h p concern through the representative will select theI
,

Program. You can appropriate level of management toi

call toll free or on a investigate and resolve the case.
company line.

Or you can outline
The most your concern in a
appropriate letter and mail it in an envelope

markedapproach to
-confidential." - -

solving any *

problem is Phone numbers
through your and addresses

-

*

supervisor or j are on the jdmanager. You should back of this
attempt to work things out together. brochure.
Not only is this the best solution to a
problem, it also improves your
professional relationship with your
supervisor. ,

-
-
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' - CG720-011
:

Corporate Guideline 720-011
_

'

! SouthernNudearOperatingCompanyd
;
'

CONCERNS PROGRAM
i Effective: 09/30/91
; Revision: 07/11/94
.

i

[ PURPOSE

This guideline delineates the procedure to be followed to communicate and resolve
concerns of employees of Southern Nuclear Operating Company and its contractors.#-

.;

i. Such matters may include, but are not limited to, possible violations oflaw nuclear safety
-

i unethical actions, employee concerns, and any otlier work-related problems,. While any , :

matter of concern may,be presented at any time, individuals are urged to make such.

concerns known to their supervisor, or manuement re presentative if a contractor, factory
as soon|

as possible. When traditional avenues of pro>1em resolution fail to produce a satisi

; response, or when the concerned party believes it necessary to circumvent such traditional
approaches, the Concerns Program provides another avenue for resolution.

i

: SCOPE
|

This program is applicab!c to all employees of Southern Nuclear Operating Company'

and its contractors. The program is not intended to circumvent the terms and i,

i conditions of any collective barpining agreement, including contractual i
'

grievance and arbitration procecures. Further, this program is in no way intended j
i to affect an individual's rights to pursue concerns through tovernmental/ regulatory

bodies such as the U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (RC), the Department ofi

| Labor, EEOC, or OSHA.
4

ADMINISTRATION
!

At plant sites, the Concerns Program is administered by a Plant Concerns Coordinator 1
.

with reporting responsibilities to the Plant General Manager, and to the Corporate
Concerns Program Administrator. At corporate headquarters, the Concerns Program is

'

administered by the Corporate Concerns Program Administrator, who has reportmg.

responsibilities to the Vice President-Administrative Services and the Corporate;

Compliance Officer. The Corporate Compliance Officer will monitor the functioning of
~

4 the program and will periodically audit the program for compliance with approved
policies and procedures including the Company's Compliance Program

.

NONRETALIATION

Employees and contractors should feel comfortable about communicating their concerns. |
- Retaliation will not be tolerated. Any employee, including any supervisor manager or
officer, who retaliates against or penalizes an individual in any way for submittal of a

" concern will be subject to appropriate disciplinary action, up to and including termination
ofemployment.*

|-

L

1-

'
I'

__ __ __.
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PROCEDURE

GENERAL
e

Individuals located at plant sites are encouraged to submit their concerns to the Plant
Concems Coordinator unless the submitter deems it necessary to pursue the concern at the
corporate level. Individuals at corporate headquarters may submit concerns to the1

Corporate Concerns Program Administrator. Contact information (e.g., names,1-8004

numbers, mailing address, etc.)dquarters. Concerns may be submitted anonymously;for the Concerns Program will be prommently posted at -
'

plant sites and at corporate hea
however, anonymity precludes feedback to the submitter. Confidentiality of submitters'i

' concerns will be mamtained to the extent practical.
;
'

LOCATION

Plants

The Plant Concerns Coordinator facilitates the resolution process at the plant level.
After initial evaluation, the Plant Concerns Coordinator may refer the concern to the-

appropriate management level above that of the submitters supervisor for investigation;

or the coordinator may conduct the investigation, depending on the situation and the~

most appropriate course of action. The Plant Concerns Coordinator may refer any'

concern to the Corporate Concerns Program Administrator if the Plant Concerns
Coordinator believes that the resolution can best be achieved at the corporate level..

The management individual responsible for the investigation will provide a complete
report to t ie Plant Concerns Coordinator upon completion of the investigation. The'

Plant Concerns Coordinator is responsible for determinmg whether the response isL

; timely and complete and for communication of the response to the submitter. The Plant
: Concerns Coordinator will work with the involved manager to ensure proper closure of i

: the concern with the submitter. Submitters who are not satisfied with the response
to their concern may pursue their concern with the Corporate Concerns Programf

Administrator. The Plant General Manager and the responsible Vice President will-

periodically review a summary of concerns submitted to the Plant Concerns
Coordinator. The Corporate Concerns Administrator will audit concerns activity at the

.

plant site annually. :

Coroorate
'i

'

1

; The Corporate Concerns Program Administrator acts as facilitator in the resolution process |
at the corporate level. After mitial evaluation, the Administrator may refer the concern to

'

;

the appropriate level of corporate management above that of the submitters supervisor for
'

;

i investigation or the Administrator may conduct the investigation, depending on the situation i
and the most appropriate course of action. The individual receivmg the concem is l

responsible for ensuring the concern is addressed and an appropriate response is p,rovided to i

i the Administrator. The Administrator is responsible for ensurmg the response is timely and ;

1 complete, and for communicating the response to the submitter. The Corporate Concerns ,

Program Administrator will work with the involved manager to ensure proper closure of the '

concern with the submitter. The Corporate Compliance Officer is responsible for auditing;

the overall Concerns Program annually.
|-

CRIMINAL ACTS
.

Any concern submitted involving a potential criminal act is to be referred immdiately to
.

the Corporate Concerns Program Administrator, who willin turn ' form the Corporatem

|

|2
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i
,

the Corporate Concerns Program Administrator, who will in turn inform the Corporate,

Compliance Officer. The Corporate Compliance Officer will monitor the proper
functioning of the program for resolution of such concerns.,

RESPONSE TIME*

All concerns within the scope of this program will be addressed to the fullest possible
extent. Every effort will be made to provide concern submitters an initial response
within 20 days. Extensions, if necessary, will be communicated to the submitter (if
known).

EXIT INTERVIEWS

Concerns that surface in exit questionnaires or interviews completed with individuals
leavin3 the Company's employ will be referred to the app,ropriate Plant Concerns

.

Coorc mator or the Corporate Concerns Program Admmistrator.

'

RECORD RETENTION

The retention of concerns rogram records that allege violation oflaw or corporate
and related investi tion and disposition, will depend upon the nature of the

'

policy, ion, the outcome o the investigation, and whether the matter results in
'

allegat:
admmistrative proceedings or litigation.

ALLEGATIONS OF CRIMINAL ACTIVITY

Records regarding allegations of criminal misconduct are to be retained as
determined by the, Corporate Compliance Officer with legal counsel based on'

case-specific requirements.;

i |

EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION ALLEGATIONS

Possible violation of employment laws such as Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of
1964, as amended, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and the Age Discrimination in
Employment Act may also be the subject of charges filed with the J.S. Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC). EEOC regulations require that

: records related to the sublect of a charge filed with the EEOC be preserved during the
pendency of the charge. If there is any question as to the relevance of particular
documents, the matter should be reviewed by counsel. |

11

If no EEOC charge has been filed, records related to an allegation of violation of1

i employment laws should be preserved during the time within which an EEOC charge
may be filed which is 180 days in states that have no agency to which such EEOC
charges miglit be deferred, or 300 days if there is such a state deferral agency.

,

1

DISCIPLINE RESULTS
'

If the investigation of the concern results in a determination that formal discipline is
warranted, records should be preserved to document the discipline imposed and the

Positive Discipline. pline in accordance with the Corporate Guideline concerning
reason for such disci

j

; Records concerning allegations of violations oflaw or corporate policy that, after

:
_ _ . . - _. -- __ _ _ . . ._- -- . . _ - - . _ _ _ _ _ . - - - - _ _ - - - _ _ .
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after
Records concerning allegations of violations oflaw or corporate policy that,d 3 years

:

investigation, are deternuned to be unfounded, shall not be preserved beyon,

from tfie date the concerns are raised, unless an EEOC charge or litigation
'

commenced before the expiration of the 3-year period.
.

EXTRANEOUS INFORMATION

; Retained records concerning investigation of alleged violations oflaw or corporate
policy should be confined to matters relevant to the disposition of the allegations.
Other material not relevant to disposition of the allegation should not be retained. If
there is any question concerning the relevance of particular documents, the matter
should be reviewed by counsel.

EXECUTIVE REVIEW

The President will periodically review a summary,of concerns submitted. In certain
instances, the Corporate Concerns Program Adnunistrator may deem it necessary to
fully involve the President prior to communicating a response to the submitter.

!

|

!

,

,

I
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SOUTHERN NUCLEAR OPERATING COMPANY |

CONCERNS PROGRAM

1,0 PURPOSE

This procedure describes the process to be followed to communicate and resohc concerns of employees of
Southern Nuclear Operating Company, its contractors and Georgia Power nuclear employees. Such matters
may include but are not limited to possible violations of the law, nuclear safety, industrial safety, unethical
actions, employee concerns, and any other work related problems. While any matter of concern may be
presented at any time, individuals are urged to make such concerns known to their supervisor, a member of
management, or to the Concerns Program Coordinator as soon as possible.

This procedure also describes the organization and responsibilities for the Concerns Program at plant sites 1

as well as provides for its operation and conduct. The scope includes all day to day operation and
]management oversight of the program.
.

|

|
2.0 DEFINITIONS I

2.1 Quality Concern

A concern which could affect personnel safety, quality and/or the safe and reliable operation of a
nuclear facility.

2.2 Non-Quality Concern

1~

A concern which pertains to activities that are not directly related to personnel safety or to the safe
reliable operation of a nuclear facility. Examples may include, but are not limited to, compensation,
employee relations, sexual harassment, employment law discrimination, benefits, etc..

>

3.0 SCOPE. PRECAUTIONS AND LIMITATIONS

3.1 The Concerns Program is available and applicable to all SNC employees, contractors and Georgia<

;

Power nuclear employees. NRC and INPO personnel badged at the facility are excluded from this i

program.

3.2 Throughout the concerns process all involved personnel will make every effort to protect the |

confidentiality of the submitter unless the submitter waives confidentiality or otherwise by his/her
own action makes known his/her identity with relation to the concern.

3.3 This procedure does not supersede or nullify any requirements of applicable plant Quality Assurance
Programs. Ifissues of nuclear quality or nuclear safety are invohed, NRC guidance for corrective
action is to be followed.

3.4 This program is not intended to circumvent the terms and conditions of any collective bargaining
agreements, including contractual grievance and arbitration procedures.,

Page 2 of 17
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.

3.5 While any matter of concern may be presented to the Concerns Program, individuals are encouraged
"

to make their concerns known to their supervisor, or management representative if a contractor
employee, as soon as possible. When traditional avenues of problem solving fail to produce
satisfactory results, or when the concerned person believes it we===y to circumvent such

,

| traditional approaches, the Concerns Program provides another avenue for resolution.

3.6 The Concerns Program is in no way intended to affect an individual's right to pursue concerns
through governmental / regulatory agencies such as the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), the

j Department of Labor (DOL), the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC), the
Occupational Health and Safety Administration (OSHA), or others,

4.0 RESPONSIBfLITIES
.

4.1 Concerns Coordinator (CC)

; The CC is responsible for the day to-day operation of the Concerns Program (CP). The CC reports
functionally within the plant orgamzation as deemed best. However, the Concerns Program is the
direct responsibility of the Plant Manager and the CC will report directly to the Plant Manager on

: Concert.s Program matters

; Duties of the CC include:
1

o Receiving submitted concerns;*

: o Designating concerns as either Quality or Non-Quality issues. Categorizing concerns into pre-
established categories for reporting purposes;

o Forwarding concerns, investigating concerns, assisting in concern investigation and/or'

assigning investigators for concerns as appropriate;
,

o Ensuring the identification and tracking of concerns,
.

'

o Maintaining CP files;
;

i o Coordinating investigation and disposition of concerns;

| o Ensuring that all submitted concerns are addressed and resolved;

o Ensuring confidentiality of submitters as requested;

o Advising submitters of concern disposition;,

i Coordinating implemention of new employee orientations and exit interviews as appropriateo
with regards to the Concerns Program;

Providing reports on the status of the CP as identified or requested;i o

Making sufficient effort in obtaining final disposition responses from identified submitters as too

their satisfaction in the efforts / actions taken to resolve their concerns;

Briefing the plant manager on status of concerns, program activity, specific employee issues,o

and other issues as appropriate;

Obtain approval for closure of each concern from the Plant General manager.o

.

Page 3 of17
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M' s

4.2 Plant General Manager
,

4

The General Manager is responsible for:
.

o Providing management direction for the CP;

o Evaluates, or lus/her designee evaluates, each Quality Concern initially and at the conclusion of

3 the investigation for reportability in accordance with local administrative procedures to comply
with " Federal and State Reporting Requirements;"

i

o Reviewing results ofinvestigations for:
-inquiry completeness / accuracy

- -adherence to program procedures
-adequate response to submitter.

'

-adequacy ofcorrective action

] -preventive measures initiated

o Approving r sults and action to be taken;

4 o Requesting legal counsel as required.

i 4.3 Concerns Program Administrator

]
The Concerns Program Admimstrator is responsible for:

o Providing program coordination with Plant CP coordinators;
,

o Coordinating investigation and disposition of concerns received at corporate level;

o Serving as CC for the corporate office;

o Coordinating the exit interview process for the corporate office;

o Meeting on a quarterly or more frequent basis with the Southern Nuclear company,

president to brief the status of concerns, program activity, specific employee issues,
issues of significance and issues of philosophy and practice;a

i
Ensuring that the CP operates in accordance with established procedures;o

,

o Conducting periodic audits of the Plant Concerns Programs
1

4.4 Plant Management (Plant General Manager, Assistant General Managers, Maragers and
Superintendents)

'

Plant Management will investigate concerns as assigned by the CC and provide detailed reports on
the results of the investigations to the CC.

-

4.5 Plant Personneli

, . Individuals working at the plant site are responsible for:
i

:

Reporting any event, activity, or practice which can or does adversely affect the safety of theo.

public, personnel working at the plant, or the quality or safety of the plant's operation.

.
Page 4 af17

4
.

I

_ _.. - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .___ _ _ _ _ _ __ _



- - - .- - .. - . - . - .,= . -

l
*

I

l*

.

o Reporting concerns should first be done i==~H*1y through normal commumcation channds

; such as through the immediate supervisor or an established site deficiency control system.

o If due to the nature of the concern, or because of n-Wemy results obtamed through normal I

! communication channels, employees are then encouraged to use the Concerns Program for
concern resolution. ),

:

! 5.0 INSTRUCTIONS

| 5.1 Submittal of Concerns

j 5.1.1 Individuals may submit concerns via any of the following i

i

o Drop boxes at the plant site (optional);

i o US or company mail;

| o Verballyinperson;
a
"

o Verballybytelephone;
'

'

o Verbally or written at an exit inte view.

'

5.1.2 Concerns may also be submitted as a result of public allegation by the NRC and as
directed by corporate management.

NOTE: Concern submitters may also seek responses to their concerns through ;
governmental / regulatory agencies such as the NRC, OSHA, EEOC, and US |

; Department of Labor. ;
i.

,

Concerns may be submitted on a Concern form or transcribell by the CC to a Concern
'

5.1.3
. form (see Figure 4).
i l

| 5.2 Request for Legal Counsel !

1

If, during the course of processing the concern, the CC determmes that legal counsel may bc ),

required, he will so advise the Plant General Marager. The Plant General Manager will review the
'

concern and, as appropriate, take action to iniuate legal counsel guidance and review. ):
4

.I )
1

j 5.3 Management Assistance and Review
,

l
,

l If, during the course of processing the concern, the CC determines that assistance may be required i

; of management, he will so advise the Plant General Manager. The Plant General Manager will
, secure assistance as required.

5.4 Categorization of Concerns

Upon receipt of a concern, the CC categorizes the concern as a Quality or Non-Quality Concern.

4 The concern is also categorized based on pre-established categories for reporting purposes
i
i

.

I
1

I
|

Page 5 of17
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5.5 Identification of Concerns

3

; All submitted concerns are assigned an identification number by the CC. This number consists of
the last two digits of the current year and a three digit sequential number followed by a letter -

) indicatmg the location where the concern originated: e.g.,95056V,95002H,9501IF, or 95022C.
Concerns which are initially filed at the corporate level by an employee at a plant site will have the

; letter added to the end of the identification number to indicate the plant: e.g., 95003C-V.

;
5.6 Initial Reportability Review

i

! The CC will forward Quality Concerns to the Plant General Manager or his/her designee to
! deternune if the concern represents events, conditions, or circumstances that are reportable in
; accordance with applicable administrative procedures and Federal and State Reportmg

Requirements.- Results of the review are documented on the Concern Record of Events (see Figurei

i 3). Reportable events will be reported by the Plant General Manager or his/her designee. No initial

] reportability review is required for Non-Quality Concerns

5.7 Investigation

i
j 5.7.1 Quality Concerns

i
; 5.7.1.1 Initial Contact With Submitter
!-

The CC will review the submitted concern and as appropnate may contact,

i the submitter for additional information, clanfication of the concern, request

i that confidentiality be waived, and/or advise the submitter of the receipt of
j the concern and i'===^=g investigation

j 5.7.1.2 Assignment ofInvestigator(s)

! Depending on the nature of the concern, the CC may assign investigator (s)
; from individuals at least one level above the submitter's immediate |
; supervisor to investigate the concern, and/or may investigate or participate |

in the investigation of the concern him/herself. Investigators will be 1

assigned via an interoffice memorandum and be supplied with available4

concern information as appropriate and in keeping with the submitter's'

'
desire for confidentiality. Assigned investigators may not delegate

: investigation responsibilities without the written approval of the Concerns
,

Coordinator. ),

5.7.1.3 Process and Report ofInvestigation
*

1

] Assigned investig,ators will investigate the concern and provide a written
"

report to the CC. The extent of the investigation and report should be .

I commensurate with the significance of the concern. Items to be considered f
; for inclusion in the report are: details of the investigation, the results of the

investigation, proposed corrective actions, and actions to prevent recurrencea

| The report should be prepared and submitted within 30 days of the date on
the assignment letter. If the investigation cannot be .ompleted in this time-

frame, an interim report should be submitted providing reason for the delay
and anticipated report date. Upon receipt and review of the report the CC;

j may request additional information or investigation.

;

.
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5.7.2 Non-Quality Concerns'

i 5.7.2.1 Initial Contact With Submitter
|

The CC will renew the submitted concern and as appropnate may contact
the submitter for additional information, clanfication of the concern, request
that conndentiality be waived, advise the submitter of the receipt of the#

concern and inna*=dia investigation.

5.7.2.2 Referral to Other Concern Fre i en;

If it is inappropriate for the concern to be handled at the plant level, the CCi

may suggest to the submitter that the concern be referred to the Southern
'

Nuclear Corporate Concerns Program (CCP) or the Georgia Power
Employee Concerns Program for Georgia Power nuclear employees. The-

suggestion to refer the concern will be based on the magnitude and/or the
sensitivity of the concern. The Southern Nuclear CCP acts as an agent for-

i Georgia Power nuclear concerns.
. .

If the submitter desires, and/or agrees to the referral of the concern it may be
handled in either of the following ways:

5.7.2.3 Complete Referral

With the submitter's consent, the identity of the submitter and
his/her concern will be turned over to the other program in its '

entirety. No additional action will be required of the CC. The
concern will be closed in the local CP.

! 5.7.2.4 Partial Referral
4

; Should the submitter agree that the Southern Nuclear Corporate
Concerns Program may handle the concern but is reluctant to allow

,

his/her identity to be released, the CC may submit the concern to the
CCP and act as an intermediary The CCP in this case will act as an
investigator.

| 5.7.2.5 Assignment ofInvestigator(s)
.

j Depending on the nature of the concern, the CC may assign an
investigator (s) from individuals at least one level above the submitter's-

immediate supervisor, partially refer the concern to another concern
program and/or may investigate or participate in the investigation of the
concern him/herself. Assigned investigators may not delegate investigation

4

responsibility without written approval from the Concerns Coordinator.

Investigating entities will be assigned via an interoffice memorandum and
i be supplied with available concern information as appropriate and in

keeping with the submitter's desire for confidentiality.,

5.7.2.6 Process and Report ofInvestigation,

Assigned investigators will investigate the concern and provide a written
report to the CC. The extent of the investigation and report should be4

i commensurate with the significance of the concern. Items to be considered
.

T
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for inclusion in the repon are: details of the investigation, the results of the
investigation, proposed coirective actions, and actions to prevent recurrence
The report should be prepared and submitted within 30 calendar days of the
date of the assignment letter. If the investigation cannot be completed:

j within this time frame, an interim report should be submitted providmg
; justification for the delay and anticipated report date. Upon receipt and
. review of the report the CC may request additional information or
'

investigation.
,

! 5.8 Submitter Acknowledgment

The results of the investigat on will be summarized in a letter addressed to the submitter. Included,

with the letter will be a forr a with instructions for the submitter to acknowledge receipt, indicate his/
her satisfaction with the .vestigation, and provide his/her opimon of the results. Prior to maihng,
the letter and any enclosures will be submitted to the Plant General Manager for concurrence If the.

i submitter is not satisfied, the CC may initiate further investigation or communicate the continuing
: concern to the Plant General Manager for recommendations. Prior to closing the concern, efforts

: should be made to advise the subminer of the ultimate disposition relative to the area of
! thanatisfaction.
i

5.9 Corrective Action Traciong
,

] If the results of the investigation indicate that corrective actions or actions to prevent securrence are
j required, the CC should ensure that the actions are entered in a closed loop program to assure their

implementation: e.g., Action item Tracking System, Safety Audit and Engineering Review Audit
Finding Report tracking system, Deficiency Control, etc.

; , 5.10 Final Reportability Review

f When the investigation into a Quality Concern is complete the CC forwards the results to the Plant

| General Manager or his/her designee to determine if the investigation has irlantifiari any events,
;' conditions, or circumstances that are reportable in accordance with applicable adnunistrative

procedures and Federal and State Reporting Requirements. The results of this review are
documented on the Concern Record of Events. No final reportability review is required for Non-4

Quality Concerns.,

5.11 Concern File Close-out

To close a concert, &c CC should ensure that the following have been completed, as appropriate:

5.11.1 If legal counsel has been involved with the concern, counsel should review all

correspondence, investigation results, reportability reviews, a printed copy of the record
of events, and submitter acknowledgment form. The acceptability of the review will be

| cvidenced by counsel sign off on the Concern Record of Events. Submittal of the
i concern documents for legal counsel review by the CC will be through the office of the

Plant General Manager.

5.11.2 For Quality Concerns the CC will ensure that the Initial Reportability Review was
; performed and documented on the Concern Record of Events.
i
'

5.11.3 The CC ensures that copies of all ccrrespondence, including letters of assignment,
investigation reports, correspondence to and from the submitter, etc., are placed in the
concern file.

,

5.11.4 The CC ensures that a Submitter Acknowledgment form has been sent to the submitter.

Page 8 of 17
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f

5.11.5 The CC ensures that the Plant General Manager reviews the concern file prior to
closure. The acceptability of the review is evidenced by the Plant Manager's sign off on
the Concern Record of Events.

i 5.11.6 The CC ensures that, for Quality Concerns, the final reportability review has been
performed and &-r- ==ted on the Concern Record of Events.

,

i

5.12 New Employee Orientations
,

New employees, including contractors' employees, are to be made aware of and introduced to the
; CP. As a minimum they will complete the Concerns Program Employee Orientation form (see
i Figure 2). Orientations are administered by the appropriate organization as designated at each site.

| Completed forms are forwarded to the CC or filed as appropriate at the plant site.
!

| 5.13 Exit Questionnaire
i

Exiting employees should be given the opportunity to state concerns in writing. When possible,
exiting employees will be given the exit interview prior to i.ix.nme from the site. Exiting
employees will be asked to read and complete the form shown in Figure 5. A concern form will be

i attached to allow written expression of any concerns at the time of the interview. Should an
i employee exit the site without an exit interview, the CC will forward a copy of the exit interview
; forms along with a letter of explanation to the employee at the employec's last known address Exit
; interviews may be conducted by the CC, site administrative staff, designated plant personnel, or

contractor staff. Completed exit interview forms are forwarded to the CC. Exit interviews are not
required for NRC and INPO personnel. Exit inteniews are opticnal at Plant Farley.

5.14 Records-

The CC will protect the confidentiality of the submitter as requested while maintaining the-

following records:

; 5.14,1 Concern File Contents

Each closed concern file should contain the following as appropriate:

o A written record of the submitted concern either by
j the submitter or the CC from submitted material or interviews;

o A completed Concern Record of Events;;

j o Copies of all correspondence related to the concern;

f_ o Results ofinvestigations;

I o A completed copy of the Submitter Acknowledgment form if returned
1

5.14.2 Quality Concern Files
:
'

Completed Quality Concern files will be kept in hard copy form until they are submitted
to be microfilmed. Once microfilmed, the microfilm will be maintained as confidential
lifetime records.

j

:
i

Page 9 of17
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5.14.3 ' Non-Quality Concern Files

Completed Non-Quality Concern files will be maintained for at least six years from the
; closure date or in accordance with guidelines for records retention in specific situations.

See paragraph 5.14.6.
.

! 5.14.4 Orientation Records

Orientation records not associated with a submitted concern are maintained by the CC
I for at least six years. These records can be micronimed for filing purposes

5.14.5 Exit Questionnaires

Exit questionnaires not associated with a submitted concern are maintained by the CC
for at least six years. These records can be micro 61med for filing purposes

5.14.6 Record Retention in Specific Situations (Non-quality)

o Allegations of Criminal Activity - Records regarding allegations of criminal
misconduct are to be retninari as determined by the Corporate Compliance OfBcer
with legal counsel based on case-specific requirements

o Allegations of Employment Discrimination - Possible violation of employment inws
such as Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the Americans With
Disabilities Act, and the Age Discrimination in Employment Act may also be the
subject of charges filed with the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
(EEOC). EEOC regulations require that records related to the subject of a charge
filed with the EEOC be preserved during the pendency of the charge. If there is any
question as to the relevance of particular documents, the matter should be reviewed
by counsel.

>

o Concern Results in Discipline - If the investigation of the concern results in a
,

determination that formal discipline is warranted, records will be preserved to i

document the discipline imposed and the reason for such discipline. These are
confidential records. A copy is maintained to satisfy & , ===tation requirements.

Documents from this file will not be used to determine the extent of =Wat I
disciplinary actions.

5.14.7 Retention of Extraneous Information - Retained records concerning investigation of
alleged violations oflaw or corporate policy should be confined to matters relevant to
the disposition of the allegations. Other material not relevant to disposition of the |

allegation should not be retained. If there is any question concerning the relevance of |
particular documents, the matter should be resiewed by counsel.

;

6.0 AUDITS

The Concerns Program will be audited periodically by the Concerns Program Administrator to ensure
compliance with this procedure. A written report of the audit will be provided

Page 10 of17
,
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7.0 REFERENCES

Corporate Policy 701

Corporate Guideline 720-011

Compensation and Benefits Handbook

10CFR 21: Code of Federal Regulations

<

8.0 APPROVAL

4L f
Dave Morey, Vice President F oject Date Signed

W 3. 4 - h e S L shkr
m Beckham, Vice President Hatch Pr(ject Date signid

aMa sh r
Ken McCoy, Vice Preside Vogtle Project Date signdd

- -
_

b1ff
Jirpverett, Vice Fresident Administ'rative Services Date Signed.

i

4

<

'l

1
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FIGURE 1
(Example)4

:

A
TO ALL PERSONS INVOLVED WITH :

You are important to our success because you have specul talents, skills, and expenence which allow you to make,

a positive contribution to Plant . An important part of the service which we expect you to render is to
notify us of any condition that you see or suspect which may be detnmental to either quality or safe operation. In

i return, you have the right to be heard, you deserve considered response, and you can be assured you will not be
retaliated against, in any way, for raising quality or other conccrns.

I Please notify your im'=di=*- supemsor if you know of any work or other operations that are not in accordance
4 with approved procedures, or which are contrary to established quality, safety, or engineering practices or to

regulatory requirements. If you are hesitant to contact your immatiate supervisor, you may and should contact the
,

j next higher level of management, or the Concerns Program On site, you can contact the Concerns Coordmator at
i ext. The CC can also be reached, toll free, at 1-800_- . Contacts can be made anonymously if you

prefer.
;

You should feel an obligation to provide Southern Nuclear Operating Company with the first opportunity toi

3 - address any concern you may have. However, you may also feel free to bring nuclear safety and quality matters to I

the attention of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC). The NRC's Region II Office ofInspection and
j Enforcement, located in Atlanta, GA. (404-331-4503), will accept collect calls twenty-four hours a day. Of course,

you may also contact the resident NRC Inspector on site at ( )_- or( )_- orlocal calls.

f
( )_- -

.

If, at any time, you feel that you have been harassed, intimidaw disennunated or retahated against for having*
_.

! raised a quality issue, you should report this to the Concerns Program. You should also be aware of your options of
reporting acts of retaliation to the NRC and/or to the US Department of Labor, which are described on "NRC Form4

3" posters located throughout the site, l

Southern Nuclear Operating Company is committed to operating in compliance with all safety and quality#

requirements. As a part of the team, it is your responsibility and obligation to assist Southern Nuclear4

| Operating Company in meeting that commitment by informing us of any and all conditions which might prevent
; such compliance.
!
4

Plant General Manager
Plant

I
1

ia

s

:
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FIGURE 2
(Example)

;

1

Last Name First Name MI Social Security Number

CONCERNS PROGRAM EMPLOYEE ORIENTATION

lWelcome to Plant You are now a part of a team a team dedicated to operating this plant using the
highest possible standards in all areas. As part of this team, you have two very important responsibilities.

j These are: )

l. To do yourjob to the very best of your ability and to make sure that your work is safe and of the highest ;
'

q possible quality; and |
a

2. To report any event, activity, practice or procedure which you feel adversely affects the quality of this
nuclear plant or the safety of future plant operation.

,

Southern Nuclear Operating Company has a " Concerns Program," which allows you to report any questionable
act or practice, either orally or in writing to the plant's Concerns Program Coordinator. There are posters
explaining the program, forms for submitting your concerns, and collection boxes for concern forms located
throughout the site. You can also contact the Concerns Coordinator directly at extension or at 1-800-

_- (toll free). Your name will be held in confidence and you can remain anonymous if you desire. Each-

concern will be investigated and you will receive a response if your name is known.

You have received a letter from the General Manager regarding the plant's concern for safe operation. Please
read the letter, familiarize yourself with the Concerns Program, and remember your two primary obligations - to,

j do good work and to report bad work.

1

ACKNOWLEDGMENT4

I, the undersigned, acknowledge that I have received a copy of the General Manager's quality letter, and am aware
of the existence of the CONCERNS PROGRAM. I know what my obligations are regarding the reporting of sub-
standard or poor quality work or unsafe practices to my supemsion, to the Concerns Program or to the NRC.

Also, I understand that raising of a quality issue through any forum (Supervision, Concerns Program, Quality<

Control, SAER, NRC or others) will have no effect on my employment. IfI believe that such retahation has taken
place, I understand Southern Nuclear Operating Company's commitment to correct any such retahation. I furthe.

,

understand my options for reporting this retaliation to my supervisor, to the Concerns Program, to the NRC and e
to the US Department of Labor.

.

Employee Signature Date

Mailing address

City / State / Zip Code

Employed by

.

Page 13 of 17
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FIGURE 3
(Example)

CONCERN RECORD OF EVENTS

Concern Number

Concern Category (Q - quality; N - non-quality)

Date Received / /

INITIAL REPORTABILITY REVIEW (for Quality Issues only)

Reportable? (circle one) yes no / /
Initials Date

ASSIGNMENT OF INVESTIGATOR (S)

Investigator (s)

Date of Assignment / /

FINAL REPORTABILITY REVIEW (for Quality Issues only)

Reportable? (circle one) yes no / /,

Imuds Date

CONCERN CLOSE-OUT

Legal Review (If Required): / /
Counsel Date

Plant Manager Resiew: / /
Initials Date

Submitter Acknowledgment Form Sent: / / |

Date

Concern Closed: / /
CC Date

Page 14 of17
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FIGURE 4 (Example)
4,

Southern Nuclear Operating Company EA
CONCERN SUBMISSION FORM

The Concerns Program is availabic to assist you with issues which you have not been able to resolve through your
normal management channels. If you have not brought the issue to your management, you are encouraged to do so. If
you have not been abic to satisfactorily resolve the issue or, if you feel that your concem would best be handled outside
your management channels, please contact the Concerns Program. Your concem may be submitted on this form to the
address shown below or you may contact the Concems Program at the phone numbers listed.

.

'

Please fill out this form as completely as possible. If you wish to remain anonymous, do not complete this section. If
j you identify yourself, a response will be provided to you.

NAME DA~G

HOME ADDRESS

HOME PHONE ( )_ _ WORK PHONE ( )

WORK LOCA'IlON DEPARTMENT

JOB TITI.E SSN

I REQUEST THAT MY NAME BE KEFT CONFIDENTIAL O YES O NO

Please describe your concem in the space provided below. Attach additional sheets if necessary. Be as specific as
possible in your explanation. Include information such as who is involved, what/when/where it occurred,
equipment / system / procedures afTected and other available information.

f

j

Signature

Forward the completed form to the Plant Concems Program OR You may also phone in your concems

Concems Program Coordinator Plant Concems Program4

Plant Intercompany:
Bin Local: ( )

Toll Free: 1-800-

Corporate Concems Program Corporate Concems Program
Southem Nuclear Operating Company Intercompany: 8-821-5258
P.O. Box 1295, Bin B01 i Birmingham: (205) 868-5258
Birmingham, Alabama 35201 1295 Toll Free: 1-800-222-4496,

;
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FIGURE 4
(Example) !

Page 2
i

I
I

'
'

|

; CONCERN SUBMITTAL GUIDELINES
'

1

; 1. The Concerns Program will investigate issues which may include, but not be limited to,
possible violations of the law, nuclear safety, industrial safety, unethical actions, employee7
concerns, and any other work-related problems.1

; 2. The Concerns Program does not supersede, nullify, provide an acceptable substitute for, or
provide an acceptable alternative to any requirements of applicable plant Quality
Assurance programs.

| 3. The Concerns Program is not intended to circumvent the terms and conditions of any

] collective bargaining agreements, including contractual grievance and arbitration
I procedures. -

4. The Concerns Program is in no way interided to affect an individual's right to pursue
concerns through governmental / regulatory agencies such as the Nuclear Regulatory

'

Commission (NRC), the Department of Labor (DOL), the Equal Opportunity Commission
{ (EEOC), the Occupational Health and Safety Administration (OSHA), or others.
.

i S. At the completion of the investigation into your concern, the results will be reviewed for
approval of any actions that may be taken to resolve the problem. If you have identified

,

yourself to the Concerns Program, you will be notified of these results and you will be'

; given the opportunity to state your satisfaction, or dissatisfaction, with the actions taken.

6. If you have any other questions about the operation of the Concems Program, you may;

i obtain a copy of the Concerns Program procedure from the Concerns Program
Coordinator, or you may call the Concerns Program Coordinator at the phone number,

; shown on the front of this form.

!
1

1

E

i
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FIGURE 5 |

(Example)

Last Name First Name MI Social Security Number

CONCERNS PROGRAM EXITINTERVIEW j

When you began your employment at Plant you were introduced to the Concerns Program and our team
concept.

!
|You were also informed of your rights should you decide to participate in the Concerns Program. These were; that'

all concerns or complaints submitted would be held in confidence if you desired and no retahation for participation i
in the program would be tolerated.

As part of the Concerns Program, each individual is afforded an exit interview upon completion of their duties.
This provides the opportunity to identify any concern felt not to have been identified or addressed, or which was '

inadequately or improperly addressed during your work here.
.

j We are also interested in any issues that you feel were retaliatory in nature for your having identified quality or
nuclear safety concerns to either the Concerns Program or others at Plant

'

.

Do you have any concerns at this time? OYES ONO OContactMe Phone ( )

If you have a concern, please describe your concern in the space provided below. Attach additional sheets if
needed it will be investigated and the results of the investigation will be forwarded to you.

.

I

ACKNOWLEDGMENT !

l
I, the undersigned, acknowledge that:

|
'

l. My exiting Plant does not excuse me from my responsibility to report events, activities,
practices, or procedures which could have an adverse affect on the quality of Plant or the
safe and reliable operation of the facility; l

2. I was given the opportunity to express any outstanding concerns at this exit interview; and

3. Should I later recall or become aware of a concern, I have the right and responsibility to contact the,

Concerns Coordinator by mail at or by telephone at
( (_- or toll free at 1-800_,- .

Employee Signature Employed By

Exit Interview By Date Conducted
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! For whom 't concerns
!
i

| Tohn has a problem. lic knows a fellow disagreements about personnel decisions, sor or manager, says Bryant. "You

,

J employee is violating his company's ethics questions, technical and safety should try and work things out together,

b policies, but after telling his supervisor, issues, and other work-related problems. But if that's not possible, the concems

John's not sure the program is here for'

you."problem is going to be
.

~

{ Bryant says

i

#
j addressed. John can't 7

[ let the policy viola- ,
, .

_

employees have'' ^
.

several choices theytions continue, but ;
,

can make in getting

,

_,

he's not sure where to 'f S. 4 - 6 3Jc6'

' YET help with theirturn. What choices M "-
[W iMhg concems.Theycan

,

,' -i$ $ [$ 7
s; & .' $ g;~

i does John have?

N!i d|/ v;.p@ ~ ' '
the problem with

sit down and discussi While John's

QQ kh.r. 1

| g %gKyf
i

! it's a good example of | |t,'
*

problem is fictional, j.,

%% h j 1 d | f% I} , their management or-

j g

]M lh
- coordinator at the

j contact the concernsi the kind of problem -

| Southem Nuclear's
' n C

', ,

f1 1, ;

plant site or the
| concems program can f

-

\ -

E' corporate concernsi address, says llugh ,.
,

i Bryant, human administrator.

f resources coordinator, Govemment

! Administrative agencies are also

Services. Bryant, available to
Offering an attentive ear Is just another day on the job for Hugh Bryant (right), corporate concerns employees at anyadministrator of
administrator'

Southem Nuclear's time. Use of the

| Concems Program, says the program is A few solutions concerns program doesn't restrict the use

! structured to handle concerns including Usually, the most appropriate way to of government agencies for reporting

possible violations of the law, unresolved solve any problem is through your supervi- problems.

t

| Drug testing goes one step further
| n Oct.1, Southem Nuclear and and the reference laboratory of the safety The safety and health organization

Georgia Power nuclear operations and health department will test for expects this new threshold to be mandated

i adopted a lower testing threshold for marijuana at a cut-off level of 50 nano- eventually by the NRC, because the new

marijuana under the Fitness for Duty grams. Drug screens performed prior to guidelines are consistent with those

; Program. The reasons for adopting the Oct. I were performed at a cut-off level of adopted Sept. I by the Department of

lowered threshold are to further ensure 100 nanograms. 'Ihe lower threshold Health and lluman Services for all federal

i that the plants operate in a safe manner makes it easier to find traces of marijuana employees, and by the Department of

; and that every precaution is taken to during drug screens. Cut-off levels for Transportation for all holders of commer.

| maintain a safe and productive workplace alcohol, cocaine, opiates, amphetamines cial driver's licenses.
J for employees. and PCP will remain the same. Confirma- If you have any questions concerning

i Under the new threshold, all drug tion levels for alldrugs will remain this new policy, contact April Brockson,

j screens performed by safety and health unchanged. health services coordinator, Administrative

j Services, at 8-821-6092.sg

i

'
4
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> Monitoring and auditing effectiveness

O'";"',",",,,,p,,m Concems program available to employees
> A program to ensure that discipline is

I The Southem Nuclear concems program, or by calling 8-276-6094,
consistently applied

> Corrective action whenever wrongdo-
program continues to be available to Dothan local 7121560, or 1-800-772-

ing is detected.
both company and contract employees. 1560. Concems may be submitted to the

Meier teaches a module on compli-
Caums related to nuclear safety, corporate concems program if necessary,

~

ance in the Southern Nuclear supervisors
Possible violations of law, unethical The program is designed to protect

and managers training courses,
actims, m 06er wak-related problems the n,ghts of those using it. If you request

"We also plan to have training for
should be resolved with your supervisor confidentiality in voicing a concem, no

all employees. Employee training will
a management representative, if you are one other than concems personnel will

focus on the Code of Ethics,"he said. a catract employee. know your identity. Concems fmm

en eUmts to resol anonymous sources will also be consid-

concem pmihm k7 yom..cred
"And we will have specific training for

neve it is
certain groups such as materials services

inappropnate to bring a concem to your Retaliation against anyone subm.it-
and govemmental affairs. This training

eill ensure that those groups are familiar
immediate supervisor- the concems ting a concern is forbidden and will not be

with specific laws and regulations that
Program should be used. tolerated.

apply to them. In some areas. Southem
Corporate employees may submit For additional information, contact

,

c ncems in writing to the corporate Hugh Bryant, concems program admims-
,

Company College will develop trainine

materials for Southern Nuclear and other
cmcems program, Bin B011, or by trator, at 8-821-5258.'

calling 8-821-5941 or 1-800-222-4496. Georgia Power employees whoaffiliates."

Compliance officers at each of the
Plant Farley employees are work at plants Hatch and Vogtle should

affiliates meet regularly to coordinate the eq uraged to submit concems in contact their plant concems coordinator,

wnting to the Plant Farley concems
development and implementation of their

companies' programs. -

.

Process teams finish redesigning work-control process

In March, the seven process teams
The concept team was scheduled to Re-engineering activities expected

finished their work to redesign the do further implementation planning the to take place soon include: ;{
work-control process at the three nuclear week of March 21. > Information resources and site imple-

]
plants in the Southem electric system. Jack Woodard, executive vice mentation teams could begin work as early

'

Integration of the process teams' work and president, said that he and the project vice as April. .;
implementation planning is now under presidents have been quite impressed with > An overview of the re-engineered

-|
way, the work that the process teams have done, concepts is planned with the NRC in

The beta team, which functions as "While there are still any number of issues April.
an integration and implementation team, and details that need to be resolved, the > Pilot implementations of some of the
met at Southem Nuclear headquarters new concepts have merit and are well new concepts are being considered for

March 1417 to combine the process worth pursuing," Woodard said. plants Farley, Hatch and Vogtle.

teams' work into one integrated plan. The in addition to the implementation > Executive reviews are expected to 4

beta team is made up of concept team planning work, ongoing re-engineering continue, working toward approval of the
members, process team leaders, IBEW activities include continued implementa- new concepts and implementation
officials who worked on the process tion of short-term improvements identified strategies. |
teams, and nuclear technical services in the baseline work at plants Farley, Look for more about process team |
advisors. Hatch and Vogtle, work in upcoming issues of Synopsis. '|;

q
i

3 |~
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intracompany correspondence Southem Nudear Operating Company A

:

}

:
4

j DATE: June 25, 1993

i T0: All Corporate Employees

FROM: W. G. Hairston, III*

| RE: Southern Nuclear Concerns Program

$ The Southern Nuclear Concerns Program is available to the company's
employees and its contractors. If you have concerns related to nuclear

: safety, possible violations of law, unethical actions, or other work
i related problems, you are encouraged to resolve such concerns or problems

,

i as soon as possible with your supervisor or Southern Nuclear management
representative, if you are a contractor. Where efforts to resolve your -

i concerns fail or where you believe it is inappropriate to bring a concern
! to your management, the Concerns Program should be used.
,

'

The Concerns Program is in no way intended to affect an individual's right
,

to pursue a concern through governmental / regulatory authorities such as
the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission (NRC), the Department of Labor,

,

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) or Occupational Safety and.

| Health Administration (OSHA).

! The Corporate Concerns Program Administrator, Mike Snowden, will
! facilitate the process for resolution of a concern at the corporate level.
; After initial review, the Program Administrator will refer the concern to
| the appropriate management level employee for investigation. The

management individual responsible for the investigation will make a report
I to the Concerns Program Administrator upon completion of the
I investigation. The Concerns Program Administrator is responsible for

determining whether the response is timely and complete and for,

communication of a response to the submitter. The Concerns Program ;

Administrator will work with the involved manager to ensure proper closure:
' of the concern with the submitter. Every effort will be made to provide a

response to the individual submitting the concern within 20 working days.i

Confidentiality will be maintained to the extent practical. Concerns may.

| be submitted anonymously, however, anonymity precludes feedback to the
i submitter.
:

| As President, I will periodically review a summary of concerns submitted
; to the Concerns Program Administrator. The Corporate Compliance Officer
; is responsible for auditing the overall Concerns Program annually,
i
i

,

i
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You may contact the Concerns Program Administrator at the following
numbers or you may submit your concern in writing:

Mike Snowden, Corporate Concerns Program Administrator
Hugh Bryant, Corporate Concerns Program Coordinator

1 Bin B0ll
Tol l f ree . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1-800-222-4496
Corporate extension................ 8-821-5941

These phones are not equipped to reveal the identity of the caller.

It is important that this program work effectively if we are to continue
our success at Southern Nuclear. Retaliation against anyone submitting a
concern will not be tolerated. Any employee, including supervisor,
manager, or officer, who retaliates against or penalizes an individual in -

any way for submitting a concern will be subject to disciplinary action,
up to and including termination of employment.

'

'Your continuing support is appreciated.'

,

R/,M.,a ~II'- .

W. G. Hairston, III'

jms9793

4

4
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flee r1
Birmin0 am, Alabama 35201 1295

i
h

j Telephone 205 868 5000

; Southem Nuclear Operating Company
October 1, 1991 the southem electnc system

; Dear Fellow Employee:

We are very pleased to announce the. establishment of a new program at
Southern Nuclear Operating Company--the Employee Concerns Program. Effective

,

: immediately, the Employee Concerns Program is available to all employees of
| Southern Nuclear Operating Company, and to all non-bargaining unit nuclear

employees of Georgia Power Company's and Alabama Power Company's nuclear )i

plants. The program is designed for employees of these three companies who
wish to express concerns they have.regarding any subject, other than concerns
of a quality-related nature, when traditional avenues of problem resolution

.

fail to produce a satisfactory response or cannot be used. Concerns could-

range from possible violations of . law to the feeling of being treated:
j unfairly in regard to a company policy.
A

- The program is designed to work in the following manner: If you have a
' problem or concern, you should discuss it with your supervisor or manager, or -

'

perhaps the person with whom you have the problem. If this is not possible,
or if every possible attempt has been made to resolve the problem with your

| management and you do not feel satisfied, you may call Employee Concerns,
where our goal is to ensure all concerns or questions receive appropriate'

3 attention. Once a concern has been expressed, the Employee Relations
! Department acts as coordinator in the resolution process. After initial
; evaluation by Employee Relations, the concern is referred to the Vice

President in whose area the concern applies. It is the responsibility of the'

: Vice President receiving the concern to ensure the concern is addressed and
; an appropriate response provided to the Employee Relations Department.
! Employee Relations is responsible for communicating the employer's response
; to the submitter, if the submitter's identity is known, within 20 working

days from the date of initial contact. Extensions to this timeframe, if
necessary, will be communicated to the concern submitter. The program is not
a substitute for your management, and it does not make final decisionsi

; instead of management.

! .The Coordinator, Employee Relations, serves as the Program Administrator and
has overall responsibility for the administration of the Employee Concerns
Program. While the Employee Relations Department will investigate anonymous,

! concerns, similar programs at other companies have proven that the process
proves to be much more successful when we can communicate with the concerned
employees. No retaliation will be tolerated as a result of an employee using'

i this program.
,

| To reach the Employee Concerns Program, employees may call 1-800-222-4496,
the company extension of 8-821-5941, or send us a letter addressed to
Employee Concerns, Bin B019,. Birmingham. We feel very positive about this;

new program, and we hope you will feel free to use it. If you have any
questions, please call Employee Relations on extensions 5045 or 5258.

S nc ely
,

L
i Robert A. Bell
| General Manager Human Resources

!
.- . .
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October 3,1995 .
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4

i
TO: GEORGIA POWER OFFICERS AND NUCLEAR EMPLOYEES .

!

Georoin Power Policies on Raisina Safety and Regulatory

| Comnliance Concerns

L
!
>

| - As you may be aware, Georgia Power is currently involved in several litigated
matters in which former employees allege that Georgia Power retaliated against them in
1990 for raising concems about compliance with Nuclear Regulatory Commission
requirements. These proceedings continue, but regardless of their outcome, you should

:
know that it is Georgia Power's longstanding policy to encourage its employees to identify

-

i

! - and to report compliance concerns. No retaliation for raisir,g a compliance concem will be
tolerated. Any employee, including a supervisor, manager or officer, who retaliates or

;

penalizes an individual for submission or voicing of a concern will be subject to
;

.i
appropriate disciplinary action.

Georgia Power is deeply committed to open and effective communication in its
business, in particular emphasizing " upward communication" so that personnel freely bring;

issues to the attention of their supervision. In the mid-1980s the Company developed'

" Quality Concems" programs at its nuclear plants to foster an open atmosphere where0

employee concems may be raised, reviewed and corrected. A Company-wide " Corporate;

Concems" program was implemented later, based on the success of the nuclear plant
:
. programs, to give employees who have concems of an ethical nature or concems otherwise

related to their jobs an option, in addition to going through line management, to pursue
those concems. Southem Nuclear has also set up an Employee Concems program in

- Birmingham for nuclear related concems. Concems may be submitted anonymously, if
desired, to these programs. In addition, employees who have nuclear-related concems

-

about our nuclear plants may contact the NRC Resident Inspectors who have offices at
each of the nuclear plants, or call the NRC's Regional Office at Atlanta.

- 4g -
1

H. Allen Franklin

Y
'
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In t e Matter of , __.

MA RVIN.B. HOBBY,p
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Complainant,
,

.

+

GEORGIA rGn s uvMPANY,
Respondenti

: "

Michael D. Kohn, Esquire
David K. Colapinto, Esanire4

Kohn, Kohn G W.. sis a .:
For the Complainant

!

; James Joiner, Esquire
-William N.'Withrow, Esquire

:| Troutman, Sanders, Lockerman
j For the Respondent

Before JOEL R. WILLIAMS
i Administrative Law Judge

RECOBDGENDED DECISION AND ORDER.

This case arises under the employee protection provision of
; Section 210 of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974 (ERA), 42

U.S.C. 55851, and the regulations promulgated thereunder, 29 !,
'

C.F.R. Part 24.
; i

| The Complainant filed his initial complaint under the Act I

on or about February 6, 1990. This was supplemented on February
28, 1990. On March 26, 1990, the Acting Regional Director
determined that the Complainant had been discriminated'against
for engaging in activity protected under the ERA and called for
his restoration to his former position. The Respondent filed a,

timely request for a hearing. They also filed'a complaint with
: the Secretary of Labor contending that the March 26, 1990
i determinat!.on was made without their having been afforded a

reasonable opportunity to participate in the investigation.
Thereafter, the case was reconsidered by the District Director,

,

Wage and Hour D|. vision, based on additional information furnished'

by both parties. On May 25, 1990, the District Director amended
the prior findings to the effect that the elimination of<

- Complainant _'s job was.not based on his having engaged in any

1

..... .... - --). , , . ,-

______________._________.___________m _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ . _ _ _ _ ., ,-. . _ . . - - _ , . _ - , . _ _ . __
-



. --- ---.

.

4 4

-2-

protected activity. The Complainant then filed a timely request
for a hearing.

Following several continuances, requested and/or agreed to
by the parties in order to allow time for protracted pretrial
discovery, for resolution of discovery disputes, and for the
disposition of various pretrial motions, the hearing was
commenced in Decatur, Georgia, on October 23, 1990. It was
recessed on October 26, 1990, and resumed and concluded in
Washington, D.C. on November 13, 1990. The record was held open
thereafter to permit the parties the opportunity to submit post-
hearing briefs.

Summary of the Evidence

Based on the testimony adduced at the hearing and the
documentary evidence admitted into the record, I consider what

| follows to be a fair representation of the pertinent evidence inI

this case.

Upon graduation from high school, the Complainant was given
a full scholarship by a Dr. and Mrs. Claude Shingler to Mercer

| University where he received a Bachelor of Science degree in
natural science concentration with a major in physics. Upon
graduation, he went to work for Oak Ridge Associated Universities
where he received additional training in nuclear physics,
radiobiology, and radiochemistry. He first went to work for the
Respondent in 1971 as the director of the visitors center at the
Edwin J. Hatch nuclear plant in Baxley, Georgia. He was hired by
George Head. He was transferred to Atlanta in 1973 or 1974 and
became a member of the staff of an ad hoc executive committee

| which had been established in order to focus on some of the,

financial problems which the company was then experiencing. He
was involved subsequently in assisting Mr. H. Grady Baker in
negotiating the sale of approximately 50 percent of the company's
interest in its two nuclear power plants to Oglethorpe Power
Corporation and others.

The Complainant left Georgia Power in 1979 to assist Mrs.
Shingler operate an alternative energy company. At the end of
that year he heard of an opening at the Institute of Nuclear
Power Operations (INPO), an industry group which had been
established in Atlanta to assist the nuclear utility industry in
achieving excellence in all aspects of the operation of nuclear
power plants. He applied for the position of communications
manager and was interviewed by Admiral Dennis Wilkinson, a
-retired naval nuclear expert, who had been selected as president
of INPO after a nationwide search. The Complainant was hired by
Admiral Wilkinson and eventually became his assistant and

- - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - - _------_ _------_ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ . i
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secretary of the corporation. In 1984, he was loaned by INPO to
a group called the Nuclear Utilities Management and Human

| Resources Committee (NUMARC), which had been established in order,

to offer viable solutions to the Nuclear Regulatory
Commissioner's (NRC) concerns in lieu of additional regulations.

; While there he worked with J.H. Miller, the then president of
Georgia Power Company and the first chairman of NUMARC.'

t
,

As advised by Admiral Wilkinson, the Complainant had i

t planned at some point in time to leave INPO and get back into the j
nuclear power industry. He discussed these plans with Mr.'

i

Miller, who offered him a position as his assistant at Georgia |
Power Company. His starting salary upon his return to Georgia
Power was $76,000 per year. He was subsequently assigned a
company car and included in a bonus program for senior people in
the company. In addition to Mr. Miller, the Complainant reported

,

'

also to Mr. Baker, who was then senior executive vice-president. !
+

.

! Georgia Power Company is owned by the Southern Company, an |

; electric utility holding company which also owns Alabama Power i

; and other companies. Both Georgia Power and Alabama Power had J
separately operated nuclear plants. While working for Mr. ;

Miller, the Complainant suggested to him that the company again'

look into an earlier, unsuccessful plan to establish an operating'

;

company to operate all of the nuclear units. A task force was 1<

; established to look into such a possibility. The Complainant ;

served on Phase I of the task force. The task force recommended
'

'

.

in July 1987 that a nuclear operating company be developed. The
recommendation was accepted by the chief executive officers of'

: the Southern system who decided to proceed with Phase II.

| The Complainant declined to serve on Phase II of the task.

i force. Instead, he rotated jobs with a Tom McHenry, and became
j manager of nuclear support of Georgia Power about September 1,
' 1987.
;

i The Complainant's performance evaluation for 1987 was
executed by Mr. Baker as Mr. Miller had retired in November of'

that year. Mr. Baker commented at the time that there was "no
; known limit" to the complainant's future growth possibilities.

In early 1988, Mr. Head, who was then senior vice president of
fossil and hydro power, temporarily took on the additional

'

responsibility of nuclear operations. During this time, the
Complainant was assigned additional responsibilities which-

; included nuclear security. Mr. Head began to implement a new
management philosophy which placed more accountability for,

operation of the power plants in the plant managers with less;

corporate oversight. The Complainant supported this philosophy.!

!

4

J
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! In April 1988, R.P. Mcdonald, who was a senior vice
i- president of Alabama Power, was named to the additional position
! of executive vice president of Georgia Power with responsibility

for nuclear operations. The Complainant had known Mr. Mcdonald-

| since about 1981 and had a favorable working experience with him.
; Mr. Mcdonald believed that there should be no corporate oversight

of nuclear operations. The implementation of this philosophy>

resulted in the Complainant's having insufficient work for his
j security staff, which included John Fuchko and Gary Yunker. He

: recommended to Mr. Mcdonald in April or early May 1988 that they
: either find something else for Mr. Fuchko and Mr. Yunker to do in
.

the company or look at the possibility of outplacement. Mr.
] Mcdonald would not allow such actions. On June 1, 1988, due to

one of several reorganizations which occurred that year, the*

Complainant no longer was responsible for supervising Mr. Fuchko.

j or Mr. Yunker. During the same month, Alfred W. Dahlberg became
| president of Georgia Power.
i

| On June 22, 1988, the Southern company, Alabama Power
Company and Georgia Power Company filed an application with the'

| Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) to form the Southern
; Nuclear Operating Company (SONOPCO). Oglethorpe Power

| Corporation filed a Motion to Intervene with the SEC in September
1988. As this caused a delay in the formation of SONOPCO as a*

i corporate entity, it was decided to implement the SONOPCO idea in
three phases. The first phase, which was instituted on or about:

i November 1, 1988, was to begin operating SONOPCO as a division.
| As a result, all nuclear operations personnel were relocated to
| Birmingham, Alabama. The formation of SONOPCO was headed by Joe

| Farley, executive vice-president of the Southern Company. During

; this phase, Georgia Power continued to maintain the license for
its two plants. Mr. Mcdonald retained his position as vice ,

: '

i president of both Alabama Power and Georgia Power. Dr. Dahlberg,
; Mr. Mcdonald, Mr. Farley, Mr. Head and Mr. Baker testified to tho

combined effect that during Phase I, which was still in effect at,

i the time of the hearing, Mr. Mcdonald reported to Mr. Dahlberg
regarding operation of the two Georgia Power nuclear plants.

; Mr. Mcdonald considered the Complainant to be "a valuable
i employee for a position in the new organization." (T 617) Upon ;

i being approached about transferring, the Complainant determined
that he did not want to move to the SONOPCO project in
Birmingham. The Complainant discussed with Mr. Baker the idea of

: establishing an interface group between Georgia Power and
'

SONOPCO. Mr. Baker testified in this regard: ,

! Well, we formed this group because it was the thing
j we usually did, the company usually did, in a new

activity like that is we usually form a group to:

i specifically look after it.

1

P
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i My own personal opinion is that.that's not'necessary
! but in this particular case, you know, I had Mr.

Hobby and I didn't have anything really to do, for'

.
hLa to do, and I though that this might be an
arrangement where he could make a contribution, andi

so we formed the nuclear operations operating group.'

1

It was not clear to me when we formed it exactly
! what it was to accomplish, except that it was to

be an interface between the Georgia Power Company
various Georgia Power Company departments and the

,

: various departments in the SONOPCO group.

| (T-686)
4

The Complainant also discussed his idea with Mr. Head and
| prepared an outline as to how the group would be organized. Mr.

Baker and Mr. Head discussed formation of the group with Mr.'

; Dahlberg. At that point in time, Mr. Dahlberg believed that the
| SEC approval and incorporation of SONOPCO should take only a
j matter of months and when this occurred there would be a contract
| to administer between Georgia Po..or and SONOPCO. He anticipated

also that Georgia Power "would need somebody to be involved in
,
' gathering information about the performance of the units, about
i budget, about safety facts." (T-330)
!
|

On December 27, 1988, Mr. Dahlberg issued to the executive
and management staff the following memorandum, which had been

; prepared by the Complainant:
!

As you know, Georgia Power Company's nuclear
,

operations group has been relocated to Birmingham,,

Alabama. We are in the process of working out the'

agreements with our joint owners to establish
'

j Southern Nuclear Operating Company which, when
finalized, will contract with us to operate our

i nuclear plants.
!

: It is important for us to realize that while our
i nuclear operations may be managed in Birmingham
1 and ultimately will be managed by a separate
; Southern subsidiary, Georgia Power will be held

accountable by our regulatory groups, our
stockholders, and the public for the operation<

and performance of our nuclear units. It is
' essential that Georgia Power Company be involved

in the operations of our units, monitor their
performance and integrate nuclear operations-

goals, accountabilities, and financial planning
into Georgia Power Corporate Plan.4

1
<

$
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} Effective immediately, a Nuclear Operations
|' Contract Administration Group is formed to interface
! with our nuclear operations group in Birmingham.

This group will report to Mr. G. F. Head, Senior
.

j Vice President, who will be responsible for all
nuclear operations interactions.

I Mr. M. B. Hobby, Assistant to the Senior Executive
Vice President, currently on loan to Nuclear'

Operations, is named General Manager Nuclear ;

Operations Contract Administration and will report l
;

: to Mr. Head. |

|1

Your support as we move to restructure our nuclear j
operations group is appreciated. 1

.

(CX-8; RX-2)'

| Fuchko and Yunker filed a complaint under Section 210 of
the ERA which was scheduled to be heard commencing January 3,d

; 1989. A meeting was held on January 2, 1990, between members of
j the firm representing the Respondent in that matter, Troutman,
1 Sanders, Lockerman & Ashmore (TSL&A), and the company employees
j who were anticipated witnesses on its behalf. The Complainant

attended the meeting as did Mr. Mcdonald. The meeting was'

j conducted by Jesse P. Schaudies, Jr. and Donald W. Janney,
partners in TSL&A, assisted by Mark Bose and Chris Miller,
associates with the firm. The entire group of 20 to 30 people; ,

initially met together in the Respondent's corporation board (-

They then broke into two groups with one remaining with |i room.
Messrs. Schaudies and Miller in the board room and the other
meeting with Messrs. Janney and Bose in a room on the next floor.

1 Mr. Mcdonald was in Mr. Schaudies group and the Complainant was
; in Mr. Janney's group.
* At the initial session each potential witness was handed an

individual compartmentalized list of areas about which they were
i

: expected to testify. The Complainant testified on direct
j examination in this regard as follows:

Q. And what happened in the meeting after they
,

handed out these outlines?'

:

A. I read over my outline, and I saw down toward
the bottom there was a statement that says
Hobby tried to terminate Yunker due to a lack,

'

i of work, but it was vetoed by Mr. Mcdonald.
!

i I read that, that was not true because it said

! in the August 1988 time frame. I raised my

,

e
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hand in the meeting and informed the attorney
i present that that was not a correct statement,

that I had not tried simply to terminate Mr.
s

Yunker, that my concern was with the lack of work
for Mr. Yunker and Mr. Fuchko, and that I wanted

j to either look for other work in nuclear,

|
operations for them, look for other work at -

Georgia Power Company for them, or then as a
last resort consider an outplacement, but I
told the attorney it did not happen in August,
that it happened back in the April-May time'

period.'

Q. And was there any response to your comment?
,

A. Yes. The attorney asked me if I had made these
recommendations back in the April-May time

j frame, that if I had realized that they did not
,

have work to do why had I not taken action against-

them in the April-May time period, and I said
because Mr. Mcdonald -- Mr. Mcdonald was sitting

i to my right -- I said because Mr. Mcdonald would
,

(not) allow me to.i

|
'

A. And was there any response after that?

| A. Mr. Mcdonald said "I don't know what he's
talking about, he's never talked to me about

! that."
,

.

Q. And do you remember anything else that occurrede

i at that meeting?
!
; A. Well, we dropped that subject after Mr. Mcdonald
; said he had never heard me discuss that with

him, or that I had not discussed it with him.
(T 92-93)

,

! Mr. Schaudies had the following recollection of the
; incident:

And then Mr. Hobby also raised an issue, and he
said that he had been looking at his outline and
that he thought it was incorrect to suggest that
on August '88 he said he wanted to terminate
Yunker due to lack of work, but vetoed by Mcdonald
which is what the entry reads at the bottom of his
page on Tab 8.

.

____ . _ _ _ _ _ _ __ .. . . . .
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What he explained or began to explain was that he;

| had actually a month before Fuchko and Yunker had
submitted their letter of concerns to the company
he had raised the issue with Mr. Mcdonald of

<

j whether these men should be terminated or
reassigned or released, reduction in force or.

something like that, and he made the point that he
had discussed it several times, and he was

: discussing termination as an option, not as the
exclusive remedy and not only in August of '88.

;
.

Direct examination of Mr. Schaudies proceeded as follows:
!
i Q. All right. Did Mr. Mcdonald make any comment
; about Mr. Hobby's statements regarding his
; testimony?
1

I A. Mr. Mcdonald from the other side of the room i

4 started to inquire what it was he was saying I

i and to make sure he understood, and I just |

kind of cut it off that it didn't seem>

appropriate for the group discussion, and I;
said "That's fine, Don Janney will handle'

; that with Mr. Hobby upstairs and I'll talk
,

to Pat about it," and it was just fine-tuning,
: one of the purposes we were there to make'

sure that we had all of the information and
that the information on the, as you called

! them, outlines was proper, full and correct.

: -Q. Was there any inconsistency in Mr. Hobby's
} testimony and Mr. Mcdonald's testimony that was
! identified in that general session?
\

A. No, there wasn't. That was the -- the only
comments that were made by either one of them
that I recall in that general session were what

,

,

I I've already related to you.

} There was no inconsistency at all. In fact, what I
!. explained to Mr. Hobby saying and my recollection

of what he said, rather than being anything thati

could be characterized as an inconsistency I felt'

was further support for the case.

!.

!
:

|

i

.

?

i

, . - . . , - - . _ - . . . _ _ - _ _ _ _ - . _ _ - _ _ . _ - _ - _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ - - - - _ - _ _ _ _



. __. _. . . _. ._. . . . _ . . . ._ _ _ _ . . .. _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ _ . _

,

.

. o
,

b

1

1 -9-
.

; The case was a claim -- the Fuchko and Yunker
Petitioners were claiming that Mr. Mcdonald had
intentionally discriminated against them and had
placed them, not allowed them to get a job because2

.
of raising concerns, and here was Mr. Hobby saying

i " Wait a minute, months before I had given Mr.
| Mcdonald several opportunities to terminate these
[ people who claimed to be whistle-blowers, and yet

Mr. Mcdonald repeatedly chose not to do that."i

That was not an inconsistency at all.~

(T721-722),

;

! Mr. Mcdonald testified in substance that although he
j remembered attending the January 2, 1989 meeting, he did not
i recall any discussion about any inconsistency between his
; testimony and Mr. Hobby's testimony. (T-614). Mr. Janney stated

that he was out of the room part of the time during the general'

session and that he did not remember the Complainant speaking up
during the session.

I The Complainant stated further that during the initial,
'

general session, Mr. Mcdonald outlined his proposed testimony as;

to how the SONOPCO project was staffed. The Complainant was
concerned because he believed "that the information that Mr..

! Mcdonald was giving as far as how people were selected, I
i believed that to be false." (T.-95). No discussion of Mr.

Mcdonald's proposed testimony on this point was held during the
i general meeting.

When asked on direct examination what happened in the
; smaller meeting, the Complainant responded:

We went over each individual's testimony in a
! little bit greater detail. |

i-
At the conclusion of the meeting, though, one of'

the attorneys from Georgia Power Company, and my
: recollection is it was not an attorney who was
; in my smaller meeting group, came up to me -- the

meeting was breaking up, he came up to me and he
,

said "Mr. Hobby, we have a problem," and I said-

"What is it?", and he said that Mr. Mcdonald --:

"Your story and Mr. Mcdonald's story does not:

| match."-
i 4

i We talked for a second about it. I said "Well, l
I'll tell you we've got a bigger problem,

,

because Mr. Mcdonald's recollection, or Mr.'

J

P

_
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I Mcdonald's testimony that he is going to give
as far as how people were selected for the'

SONOPCO project, that is not the way that I
understand the selection to have been made.",

| When asked whether there was any response, the Complainant
respondedt'

.

The attorney said "Well, we've got a problem.
We'll listen to what Mr. Mcdonald says on the
stand, then we'll come back and get with you so

;

| you can change your testimony accordingly."
(T-96)

And when asked for his opinion as to the identity of that-

attorney, the Complainant replied:
,.

As I stated in my deposition, I believe the
attorney was Mr. Jay Schaudies of the Troutman
Sanders law firm, but as I said in my deposition

; my deposition I cannot be one hundred percenti
' sure.

(T-97)
,

Mr. Schaudtes testified that he had no conversation with
the Complainant following the general meeting. Mr. Janney

j testified that in the discussions he had with the Complainant 1

i- subsequent to the general meeting, there was no indication 1

that his testimony was going to be inconsistent with Mr.
Mcdonald's in regard to their Fuchko/Yunker conversations. He

i
testified further that the Complainant never stated to him Mr.
Mcdonald's description of the manner in which the SONOPCO
project was staffed was inaccurate or incorrect. Mr. Janney
replied in the negative when asked:

;

"Did you ever go to Mr. Hobby and tell him that'

you or the lawyers in the Troutman Sanders firm
were going to listen to Mr. Mcdonald's testimony
and then come back to Mr. Hobby and tell him what
to say so that it would be consistent with Mr.
Mcdonald's testimony? ,

.

] (T-771-772)
'

The Complainant went on to testify that as he was concerned
; about possibly being put in the position on the stand of
; contradicting Mr. Mcdonald and as he kenw that Mr. McHenry, who

was scheduled to be a witness but did not attend the January 2g
meeting, could be placed in the same position, he decided to callJ

|
;

.
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Mr. McHenry to alert him of this possibility and for "a sanity
check ... to check my facts." The Complainant stated that during
the course of this conversation, which occurred on January 3, he

! related to Mr. McHenry his conversation wherein "the attorney had
suggested to me, or had told me that he would listen to Mr.
Mcdonald's testimony on the stand, he would get back to me so
that I could change my testimony accordingly." (T-101).

Mr. McHenry recalled having a conversation with the
Complainant on January 3, 1989 wherein they discussed their

; meetings with Mr. Mcdonald concerning Mr. Yunker and Mr. Fuchko
and the staffing procedure for the SONOPCO project. Mr. McHenry'

was not examined at the hearing regarding whether the Claimant
; had related any conversation with an attorney about changing

- testimony. In an affidavit concerning the January 3, 1989
conversation, prepared during a meeting with the Complainant on

4

j or about July 16, 1990 (T-294) and submitted into evidence at the
; November 13, 1990 session, Mr. McHenry stated, in part:

| Mr. Hobby stated to me that, at the conclusion
; of this planning meeting, an attorney from

Troutman/ Sanders had told him that his explana- i

tion of trying to terminate Messrs. Fuchko and
;

Yunker in the April-June, 1988 time period did |

not square with Mr. Mcdonald's recollection and |-
:

| that the Company had a problem with this con- -J
| flict in testimony. Mr. Hobby told me that he
I told the attorney that the Company had bigger

problems in that Mr. Mcdonald's statements re- )
,

lated to the selection of personnel were ]
'

incorrect. Mr. Hobby said he explained the dis- ;
'

'

crepancies to the attorney and the attorney
responded that he would listen to what Mr.

,

Mcdonald said on the stand so that Mr. Hobby
could change his testimony to agree with Mr.
Mcdonald's. Mr. Hobby said he refused.

(CX 39)
'

l

On cross-examination the Complainant admitted that he had'

no direct evidence that the inconsistences of testimony that he
had raised had ever been communicated to Mr. Mcdonald by the

:

attorneys involved but that he believed that they did based on'

i his experience with the law firm. He acknowledged further that
neither Mr. Mcdonald nor any other company official had said
anything to him about the issue of inconsistent testimony.
(T-230-232).

,

;
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1

The Complainant was never called to testify at the
Fuchko/Yunker hearing as the matter was settled after the
Respondent's had put on two or three witnesses, including Mr.;

Mcdonald. (T-762)
,

,

j The Complainant testified also that he next saw Mr.
i Mcdonald early in the morning of January 3, 1989 when he was
i asked to come to his office. He described what transpired at the

meeting as.follows:
s

Mr. Mcdonald told me he wanted me to do
i something for him, which I agreed to do. I

| did tell him -- whatever it was was a little
! bit out of the ordinary, and I don't remember

| what it was he asked me to do, but I told him
i that I would'like -- I'd be glad to do it, but
j I needed to check with my boss, George Head.

He asked me what I was talking about, and I said i
'

that Mr. Dahlberg had established a group to
;

interface with -- it was an interface between'

) Georgia Power Company and the SONOPCO project
in Birmingham, and I told him I had been named

; general manager of NOCA and that I now reported,

to Mr. Head, and Mr. Mcdonald told me that he
,

didn't want -- he said " Don't have any part of |
that, I'm not going to have any part of it. If !;

I decide that job is necessary or is needed in
| the future, I will pick the people who head it
i up. Don't you get involved with that."
i (T-104-105)
:

! Mr. Mcdonald had no recollection of any such conversation.

|
(T-618). ~

: On January 6, 1989, T.G. Boren, a Georgia Power senior

| vice-president, addressed a memorandum to the Complainant in
| which he proposed transferring responsibility for nine
| miscellaneous nuclear activities, including " Nuclear Performance

Indicators" to his newly created organization (CX 11; RX 5). The
'

Complainant testified and his phone log (CX 12) indicates that he
discussed the memo with Mr. Mcdonald on January 19 and that he i

!- disapproved of it totally. He continued in this regard that Mr. ;

; Boren subsequently talked to Mr. Mcdonald about the memo and |

| repeated that Mr. Mcdonald expressed great concern over assigning |

; him those responsibilities. Mr. Boren testified that Mr. 1

.
Mcdonald never asked that the Complainant be relieved of these

'

! responsibilites (T-479).
l
:

.

I
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;

On or about January 27, 1989, Mr. Head decided that the'

j Complainant's new position should be rated at level 20, a two
step increase over his previous position. His salary was!

j increased accordingly from $95,000 to $103,104 per year, with a
bonus of about 20%. (CX 14).;

4

The Complainant testified in detail concerning problems he
experienced in March and April 1989 obtaining cooperation from

! SONOPCO in general and Mr. Mcdonald in particular. His testimony
in this regard is, in effect, summarized in the following4

confidential memorandum, dated April 27, 1989, addressed to Mr.
Fred Williams, a Georgia Power Vice-President, and signed by the
Complainant and Mr. George Head

;

| Following is a list of problem areas in Nuclear

|
Operations that you requested.

;

: 1. Responsibility as Acent: There is no clearly
.

defined person responsible for acting as agent
i for the Joint Owners. I serve on the Joint
! Subcommittee for Power Generation (and am
j currently serving as Chairman) and deal with

their Nuclear Operations people probably more:
than anyone else. However, you are involved,

;

several of your people are involved and others.;

i

! It was my understanding when we tried to
i negotiate a contract between GPC and SONOPCO
. and amend the contract between GPC and Joint
| Owners, that I would act as OPC's (for example)
i agent, working for George Head, and that all
! interactions on nuclear matters between GPC
! and OPC would come through me'with the excep-

tion of some specific, routine reports that'

; would be provided directly from SONOPCO to all
owners. I am prepared to handle that.

Yet, on Friday, April 21, I received a call
from John Meier stating that the SONOPCO

,

: Project was establishing a Quarterly Review
Meeting with GPC's Joint Owners to discuss,

! Nuclear Operations. John asked if that meet-
ing could replace the Joint Committee or,

| Subcommittee. I said no.
On Tuesday, April 25, Dan Smith from OPC called
to say they had been contacted by John Meier

i
and OPC wanted to know who was setting up this j

Quarterly Review Meeting, its purpose, and why '

r

!
|

*
. - _ _ _ . _ . _ . - _ _- - .- - - -. - . - , - , ., ___
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I was not included. He said Oglethorpe was
confused as to what is going on and who was
in charge.

,

While I know that there are significant
differences between GPC and OPC on a number |
of matters, the relationship between us in |

,

:

| nuclear is excellent. If GPC could get a ;
!handle on SONOPCO and, if nuclear could be4

separated from these other issues, I believe !
Dan Smith and I could work out all of the '

.

problems in nuclear.

2. Communications: On January 19, Pat Mcdonald
called to say he was developing an E mail
system to connect all Joint Owners --

I
|

including GPC. One of its purposes was to
provide daily reports to each Joint Owner
on the status of our plants. He asked me to

i contact Roy Barron to work out details. I

did..

On Monday, March 13 (I believe that was the
! date), Roy Barron told me that the system was
! ready to do a test run and all he needed was

to get Pat Mcdonald's approval. I called Pat'

: to ask for his approval but he was out of town
in Florida. I asked his secretary to ask him-

: if it were okay when he called in. She called
back on March 15 to say she had been unable to
ask him.

I talked with Pat on Tuesday, March 21, and he
:

said the system wasn't ready.'

We are still not connected. I get no informa- I

tion from SONOPCO on the status of our units.,

I get all of my information (except monthly
.

summaries three weeks after the end of the
month) from Oglethorpe Power. I get daily
reports from them.

'.
Secondly, we have been limited by Pat Mcdonald
to talking to only one person at the SONOPCO

1
Project -- first it was Bob Gilbert, who'

delegated it to Marv Brown,_who delegated it
to Tim-Marvin. This process has worked fairly'

well on routine data requests but on non-;
routine items, it has been an impediment. )

<

i

4

I
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As an example, I was alerted that we were to
receive an update of the draft TAC on Nuclear
Operations during the week of April 10 - 14.i

The responsibility for that report, its review,"

and rebuttal testimony had been assigned to me.
Art Domby had been helping me. Early during
that week, Art called Tom Beckham and Ken McCoy
and had told them that, when he received the re-

'

port, we would need technical assistance -- in a
short time frame -- in reviewing the report and
in preparing for a meeting with the PSC.

Friday, about noon, April 14, I received the re-
port and Art asked me to call McCoy and Beckham
to alert them we needed the technical assistance
on Monday, April 17, and the meeting with PSC
staff and consultants would be held on April 19.
My discussions with Beckham went well -- he was;

very cooperative. McCoy said he didn't know
what I was talking about and said he hadn't

i talked to Domby in weeks. Domby remembers his
call because he had to have McCoy tracked down'

at Plant Vogtle.
.

I don't know what happened in Birmingham. I re-
ceived a call from Tim Marvin raising hell that

J Art and I had called a Vice President. Mcdonald
called a meeting. I received a call from Dwight

i Evans who said Mcdonald was irate and I had been
taken off the TAC report. I was later told,

; though I can't prove it to be true, that the Vice
,

: Presidents of Georgia Power on the SONOPCO
Project were told they could not talk to me or*

Art Domby.,

4

In Mr. Dahlberg's memo of December 27, he stated
that the interface at Georgia Power with the
Nuclear Operations group in Birmingham would be
George Head and me (see Attachment A). The
interface we have had with them, except for
routine data requests, has been negligible. In
fact, it has been prohibited.

Yet, SONOPCO Project personnel are not so in-
hibited. See memo (Attachment B) from Bob
Gilbert dated April 20, 1989. Note that George
Head and I were not copied on the memo.:

__-- - _ - - _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __- __ __ ____ _ _ _.



(. -
- . . - - .- - _ _ - . - . _ . - . - . -- - . . _- - -. - - ._

i

! . .

!
;

)
i

| -16-
1

} In. discussing the establishment of Nuclear
| Operations Contract Administration, I was told

that Mr. Head and I would review and approve:

i the SONOPCO Project budget. However, Grant
Mitchell of Corporate and Financial Planning<

; at SONOPCO doesn't agree. See page 3 of memo
i (Attachment C) from G. Mitchell dated April 20
| 1989. Neither George Head or I received a copy

but it is in direct conflict with what the
.

President of GPC has stated. It is also in
conflict with what SONOPCO agreed with the Joint'

Owners. I also found that first paragraph on'

; page 1 of that memo interesting. Had Georgia
Power personnel sent out these two memos,!

SONOPCO would have raised hell.
'

! 3. Interferina with Other PCO Functions: When I
was first named to this job, we had a meetingi

in which I was assigned by executive manage-
j

; ment certain responsibilities.
4

Since then, Mr. Mcdonald has objected to
several of these assignments and I have been

|
removed from meetings or relieved of

j responsibilities, not because GPC management
agreed, but in order to get cooperation from

1 SONOPCO.
.

!

| What we need is for SONOPCO to support us and

| cooperate with us and allow Georgia Power
! management the right to determine who does what.
; Our management and other GPC people will be held
] accountable for our regulatory affairs effort.

We need SONOPCO's support and- then let us do our
jobs. Unfortunately in several examples, Mr.
Mcdonald has interjected himself into directions

4 of other company functions and support from
SONOPCO appears to hinge on his getting his way.

I. 4. Staffing: When we established NOCA, I told
George Head we needed a manager, secretary, two
accountants, and two performance engineers. He

,

agreed to start out with one accountant and one
! performance engineer and revisit the staffing

level as.the work load increased. We later'

; added another accountant.
|

-

J
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{ Back in January, I called Ken McCoy to ask if
: I could talk to Mike Barker about the perfor-

mance engineer job. Mike had done a similar
job for me prior to going to Birminghar.and was
well qualified. Ken asked if it were a promo-

,

tion. I said I had not had the job evaluated
|

yet and didn't know. He said if it were a'

promotion, SONOPCO would not object. ,,

i

I had a job description done by Personnel and
it was determined to be a level 13 job -- one
promotion for Mike Barker. Mr. Head approved
the job description at that level.

| I told George Hairston about this in the GPC
cafeteria later and relayed my convercation
with McCoy, but he would not give me permission,

to talk to Mike Barker. I called the Administra-;

tion people at SONOPCO and asked what the rulea
i were. They said they were told if it were a

promotion, management would give its permission.
,

! After talking with George Head, we posted the
job. I selected the best three candidates and

i they were all from SONOPCO -- which is not
j surprising. Our Personnel department was told
,

the request to intervis5 had been approved all
1 the way up to George Hairston. But, there it

stopped. Later, our Personnel department was.

! told Mr. Mcdonald would not approve the request
; because he didn't agree that the job level should

be a 131 Although GPC Personnel department and
a Senior Vice President at GPC had approved the
position, Mr. Mcdonald has held up this request
and I have not been allowed to interview these
three gentlemen.

I need the expertise the performance engineer
would bring and the lack of support from Mr.
Mcdonald is impacting my ability to get the job
done.

5. Cooperation: I served on Phase I of the SONOPCO
Task Force and was, and am, a real supporter of
the Operating Company concept. In our discussion,
Bob Buettner, an attorney with Balsh and Bingham
and now a Vice President at Alabama, said Mr.
Parley was concerned that once this operating

. - _ _ . . _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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h company was established, we would wind up with
a group of arrogant, technically trained

i elitists that the operating companies would
have no control over. I now respect Mr. Farley's'

concern more than I did two years ago.
,

It takes one to operate -- two to cooperate. I~

: know that most people at Georgia Power want to ,

i
cooperate with SONOPCO and want it to be a

i success for GPC and the System. But, there are
great concerns by many people.

:
t

$ A significant concern that a lot of people have
is who does Mr. Mcdonald work for. I have

! heard discussions on that at high levels in the
Company. It is a very important question be-
cause the operating licenses for Hatch and,

'

Vogtle are in GPC's name; for Farley, APC. I
;

; am not a lawyer or licensing specialist, but I
believe both will tell you that it is essential;

that GPC and APC be in control of these plants.
Oglethorpe Power is so concerned that it has
formally requested confirmation that Mr. Mcdonald

,

; receives his management direction from and re-
; ports to Mr. Dahlberg. If that is not the case,

we are in violation of our license and could
| experience some significant repercussions from

the NRC -- including the revocation of the licenses.
,

'

,

j Oglethorpe is very concerned about this issue and
they feel NRC is concerned. A Region II NRC
employee suggested to Oglethorpe that NRC was so

; concerned that they might seek to put a resident
,

inspector in Birmingham to see what was going on.
,

: In establishing an Operating Company, the System,
among other things, sought to open up the oppor-;

tunity for us to run other utilities' power plants
,

under contract. We should now be operating in ~'
<

that mode -- subject to meeting license conditions.;
There are some possibilities in the industry now
and we ought to be giving serious considerations,

'

to how we operate now so that, should we get
.

through the legal hurdles and be-given permission
to expand outside our service area, we will be'

; ready to aggressively pursue these opportunities.
But, I really doubt any utility would be interested
in contracting with SONOPCO if their experience

1

.

4

1
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with the contractor was going to be similar to.

j Georgia Power's Fred, there are other issues
j relative to SONOPCO, important to the System,
j that needs to be addressed. I have asked
^ repeatedly for an opportunity to discuss these ,

with senior management. I hope we will get that
,

opportunity soon and can work toward a more
!

cooperative relationship with SONOPCO.
1 In regard to the Complainant's not being able to interview
; Mike Barker, testimony was elicited from Lee Glen, Georgia

Power's Manager / Corporate Concerns, and William R. Evans, a!

i Georgia Power Corporate Concerns Coordinator, which was to the
combined effect that a complaint had been filed with their
department because of the inability to transfer from a SONOPCO

|
position by an' employee, other than Mike Barker. (T-509-540)
Following an investigation which included an interview with the
Complainant about the similar problem he was having, a " white 1

:

| paper" was prepared by Mr. Evans, with the following "Investiga- |
tion Results":

| " Transfer denial applies to all nuclear employees
; who wish to accept a position for which a job-

; slot must be transferred from Nuclear Operations
to fill an early retirement job opening. Slots'

L may become available after finalization of
SONOPCO staffing plans.",

(CX 20):

I Mr. Barker was called as a witness and testified that after
he became " frustrated" at not having been granted an interview
for the NOCA position, he, telephoned Mr. Dahlberg on June 28,
1989, during one of his " Dial Dahlberg" sessions. This was a
program where anyone in the company could call Mr. Dahlberg,

j during a specific period and voice any concerns they may have.
|

After Mr. Barker related the difficulty he was experiencing in
attempting to transfer to NOCA, he was told by Mr. Dahlberg thati

j "he had put that job on hold." Mr. Dahlberg reportedly stated

|
that his reason for doing so was that if the SONOPCO Project
works as they envision it, there would be no need for NOCA and he

; did not want to transfer Mr. Barker when there might not be a
position for him in a couple of months. (T-908-911)

,
.

In regard to the reporting issue, the record also includes ,

! the following memorandum, submitted into evidence by the |

| Respondent, from the Complainant to Mr. Williams under the date |
of April 26, 1989:'

i

!
i

.

9
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At the April 19 Subcommittee for Power Generation
meeting, Mr. Dan Smith requested a response to the
following. The wording is taken from the minutes
exactly as Dan stated.

" Dan Smith requested that Oglethorpe be provided .

an organization presentation by SONOPCO on the
reporting chain up through the Board of Directors
for Mr. George Hairston, Mr. R. P. Mcdonald, Mr.
Joe Farley. He specifically asked how Mr. Farley
fits into the picture and who he reports to up
through the Board."

As we discussed, I am forwarding the question to
you for reply.

(RX-1)

Dan Howard Smith, Program Director of Power Production of
Oglethorpe Power Corporation, testified that a question arose in
his mind as to whether Georgia Power was really in charge of the |

nuclear plants. This had to do with Mr. Mcdonald's and other
,

executives' being " triple headed." He explained this as follows: )
i

They are employed as Georgia Power, SONOPCO
and Alabama Power which means that they work
for all three companies simultaneously. This
is a very difficult situation to be put in. It
is very hard to make that work, in fact.

!
i The issue and question here is Mr. Dahlberg, who
| is CEO of Georgia Power, really have direct
: control over Mr. Mcdonald who wears three hats
| who has control over Mr. Harrison who wears
'

three hats who has control over Mr. Beckh&m and
Mr. Farley, et cetera.4

:

f Or at any given time, who really is in charge of
the nuclear plants? Is there a direct chain of
command to Mr. Dahlberg. That was the question

: that came up in my mind because I have a
'

responsibility for looking after my company's
interest and I wanted to ensure that the arrange-

.

ment that we were operating with was, in fact,'

legal and that the NRC agreed that it was legal.,

'

So I raised the issue.
'

(T-850-851)

:
!

i-
$

|
1
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! When asked whether anyone at NRC had ever raised such
concern with him, Mr. Smith responded:'

,

| One evening after work, several of my associates
and I were at the Bradbury Hotel in Tucker, Georgia.

,

By chance, John Rogge, who is the chief resident .

j inspector at the vogel nuclear plant, happened to be
staying there attending some type of NRC project.
We were having a drink together essentially. John
Rogge made the comment to no one in particular but4

to our group that the NRC was having trouble figuring'

out who was in charge at Plant Vogel, I assumed.
(T-853)

There was no discussion with Mr. Rogge on the subject. Mr.
j Smith related the conversation to the Complainant and had raised-

the reporting issue with him at other times. The Complainant was
,

non-committal.4

As for his reasons for preparing the April 27, 1989 memo
the Complainant testified:

In April -- in February, March and April of ,

1989 we had continued to have problems in getting '

"

cooperation from Mr. Mcdonald. I had discussed
them with my boss upstairs.

4

! We were sort of -- we had sort of a list of (
problems that needed to be addressed, Mr. Head had I

talked to Mr. Dahlberg about them several times. |

Mr. Head told me that in one of his conversations |
with Mr. Dahlberg that Mr. Dahlberg said that he '

2

i was going to go and discuss these with Mr. Farley
and see if we couldn't get some resolution to them.

j

At about the same time Mr. Fred Williams called me
and said that Mr. Dahlberg had asked him to
develop a list of some of the problem areas'

between Georgia Power Company and SONOPCO, and that
Mr. Dahlberg was going to talk to Mr. Farley about
them, that Mr. Baker and Mr. Dahlberg were going to
discuss them with Mr. Farley.

!
Mr. William asked me if I would prepare for him a'

listing of the problem areas that my group was
having with SONOPCO. I wrote this memo. As I,

4

.
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(
! said, Mr. Head and I had been discussing this many
I times, the problemt!!

| (T-147-148)

: The Complainant stated that he took the memo to Mr. Head,
contained therein and; who " felt very strongly about the issues a

,

| stated that he would sign the memo. (T-149). Mr. Head testified ]
that the Complainant had raised the issue on several occasions of'

; lack of cooperation by SONOPCO. He was shown the memorandum
early in.the morning of April 27, 1989, which was the day prior !

i

i to his retirement from the company, and he signed it because he !

" thought it would help Marvin in resolving some of these issues." '
'

(T-674). He did not consider that the memorandum raised a j
.

i regulatory concern because he "was very well aware that (Mr. |
'

t Mcdonald) reported to the president of the company," (T-648).

The Complainant went on to testify that he hand delivered
' the memo to Mr. Williams after Mr. Head had signed it. Mr.

1 Williams reportedly took the memo, read it, turned to him, and
; said he should destroy all copies of it as they could not have

| the memo in their files. The Complainant responded to Mr.
j Williams that he "was raising a regulatory concern and he should
; not tell me to destroy all copies." He continued that he and Mr.
j Williams talked for a few minutes about the organizational set-up )
; and Mr. William's understanding that the NRC had been briefed on
j the SONOPCO concept and would be shown the organizational chart |

j if anybody at NRC raised a concern. They discussed also Mr. I
Williams' views as to why Mr. Dahlberg "didn't just pick up the'

phone and tell Mr. Mcdonald what to do." (T-153). The
Complainant stated that Mr. Williams then handed me back the

,

: original, but kept a copy. He told me that he was going to
: Birmingham the next day and he was going to discuss some of the
j problems with the people at SONOPCO, but he assured me that he
; was not going to give them a copy of the memo that he kept, and i

; he said he would not retain that copy in his files. (T-152). I

The Complainant testified that he reported his conversation with |
:
j Mr. Williams to Mr. Head, who told him to destroy copies of the

,

memo but retain the original. Mr. Head did not recall such a
|

conversation.

Mr. Williams testified that he did not ask the Complainant !
to prepare the April 27 memo for use by Mr. Dahlberg in a meeting '

he was to have with Mr. Farley. What he did request was a
memorandum concerning the relationship between Georgia Power and

,

SONOPCO such as who contacted who and which departments
'

j interfaced. This was for his use as the primary negotiator with
Oglethorpe Power. After quickly reading the memo on April 27, he4

1
1

! i

1

,

4

i
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.

' determined that it was not responsive to what he had asked4

j Complainant to do and that it contained inaccuracies. He

; continued:

I "My management philosophy was one if I had a
problem with somebody I would go talk to him, we .

;

didn't need to just start writing a bunch of,

! memos around and saying we've got problems here
: and everywhere, go sit down and talk about it.-

L Therefore, With the other inaccuracies that I had
; already pointed out, or what I saw as no problems
!

at all in the memo that he was raising after my.

j explanation to him I hoped that answered him that
if I was him I would -- I asked him to go back --

;
not if I was him, I asked him to go back and
consider whether he wanted to send the memo forward.",

(T-416)

! Mr. Williams recalled retaining a copy of the memo in order
to read it in more detail. He believed that he showed the copy

:

i to his assistant, "because a lot of the areas were more as I saw
| personal concerns of Mr. Hobby, or frustrations or gripes that he
! wasn't included on some memos and all, or invited to some'

meetings or wasn't informed or had communications go through him'

to co-owners." (T-418). He had a routine meeting with Mr.*

Dahlberg a day or two later to apprise him of what was going on <

!

in the negotiations. He did not recall whether he showed a copy
of the memo or just talked to him about some concerns the,

;

! Complainant was raising. He informed Mr. Dahlberg that he
thought we could work those things out through negotiations and
through the structuring of the company. He did not think "Mr. !

iDahlberg was concerned with that." (T-418). Mr. Williams
;
j returned the copy of the memo to the Complainant within a day or j

two. (T-455) Mr. Dahlberg testified that he first saw the April
27, 1989 memo when he gave his deposition in regard to the |

I

instant matter (T-314).
; The Complainant testified that he had further conversations
J with Mr. Williams about the memo on April 28 when he-called Mr.
]

Williams at home to find out how his meeting went in Birmingham |
; that day. Mr. Williams reportedly stated that he had apprised

Mr. Bob Edwards of the law firm about the memo, that he was going'

to rewrite the memo, and that the Complainant was to destroy the'

i original. The Complainant's telephone log for that day

i..

pertaining to a 1550 call to Mr. Williams includes the notations:

:

!

4

a
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"-Edwards worried about memo
-Williams will rewrite memo-
get rid of orig"'

! (CX-12)
, Mr. Williams did not specifically recall discussing thej

April 27 memo with Mr. Edwards although he may have mentioned to
him that the Complainant had written him "something." (T-470).-

: Mr. Edwards testified that Mr. Williams mentioned the memo to him
1 on a trip either to or from Birmingham. He related their
! discussion as follows:
1

Yes, and the conversation really wasn't
about the memo. He wasn't describing, going"

into detail about the memo. It was very a
: offhand conversation about the scene of Marvind

i Hobby showing him this thing and kind of -- it
j _ was -- he was kind of disappointed with Marvin
L Hobby, but it wasn't the details of the memo.
i (T-780)
.

Mr. Edwards continued that he did not see the memo until
! his deposition was taken in the instant matter. He did not tell

j- Mr. Williams that he was concerned about the memo or to have it
destroyed.

Mr. Williams testified further that he did not consider the'

|
Complainant's concerns relating to the reporting structure to be

; a significant regulatory concern or potential license violation
! regarding Georgia Power's nuclear plants as he was of the opinion

that Mr. Mcdonald received his management direction regarding the
j Hatch and Vogtle plants from Mr. Dahlberg. !

Mr. Farley was questioned about a May 5,_1989 meeting he :
i

| had with Mr. Dahlberg. It was a luncheon meeting held while the !

witness was in Atlanta for another purpose. The major part of ;

their discussion centered on the progress of the negotiations !
,

2

j with the co-owners about the SEC approval process. They also
discussed a proposal for adding one or more job authorizations
for the NOCA group. Mr. Farley stated that he expressed the i

i following opinion as that time: 1
4

It was my opinion then, and still is that if the
Southern system is to achieve the economies and
the management approach that was desired in the-

formation of a Southern Nuclear Operating Company
group that it would be an unnecessary expense and

;

a duplication to set up a group that would oversee
and overview the decisions that were being made by

! the nuclear operating group.

!

:

- - _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _
.- - -
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,

I! This is a problem that The Southern Company, and !

I presume other organizations tend to have in that 1

if you assign responsibility to a group, and then'

you set up another group to oversee whether that.

group is doing it properly, then you wind up with
duplication, you wind up with an adversarial;

relationship, and if you don't like the way that;

; the group is doing its work you ought to get
another group, but don't set up competing groups..

We have had experience with this within ther
<

i Southern system on other areas, and I expressed
; the view that we would simply be adding people in

a duplicative role, and that if Georgia Power or
Alabama Power for that matter were not satisfied

| with the staffing, then we ought to change the
staffing, but let's not duplicate it.:

i That was in general the opinion that I expressed.
; (T-570-571)

} Mr. Farley testified further that he was not shown the

| April 27 memo at the meeting and was not aware of the same or the
Complainant's concern, about to whom Mr. Mcdonald reported, until

4

the commencement of the instant proceeding.

Mr. Dahlberg recalled a luncheon meeting with Mr. Farley on:

or about May 5. The principal discussion concerned the status of,

j the negotiations with Oglethorpe. Neither the Complainant's

{ April 27 memo nor his concern, as to whom Mr. Mcdonald reported,
: was discussed. Although he was not certain it was during this

meeting, Mr. Dahlberg did recall briefly discussing NOPC with Mr.
i Farley on one occasion. Mr. Farley expressed the opinion at that

time that the group was "a duplication of effort." (T-320)t
i

Mr. Barker testified that Mr. Williams had mentioned the
April 27 memorandum to him sometime later but he was unable to'

show him a copy and the only time he ever saw the memorandum was
3

after the commencement of these proceedings (T-682-683). He
testified further that the Complainant had told him a number of

1 times that he couldn't get cooperation from SONOPCO. Mr.
' Barker's view of such complaints was that its the Complainant's
: " job was to establish a relationship with SONOPCO." (T-700)
i

j On May 15, 1989 Mr. Williams sent the following memorandum
to the Complainants1

.

:

:
4

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _



.. . - . _ = - . ~. . . ~- - ._ -- . . - - - . - . - - . - . - . . -.

.

. ,
,

,

!

-26-
,

In response to your questions in your letter of;

April 26, 1989, I have the following reply.
Mr. R. P. Mcdonald reports to A. W. Dahlberg for
operation and support activities of Plants

,

Vogtle and Hatch. I have attached a copy of the
!

most recent published organization chart showing,

the reporting. Mr. George Hairston reports to Mr.
: Mcdonald.

Mr. J. M. Farley, Executive Vice President -'

Nuclear, provides services relating to the
anticipated transfer of nuclear operating and
support activities from George Power Company to thei

Southern Nuclear Operating Company. 'These services
include the compliance with applicable regulatory

.

requirements and for nuclear support on an industry
i basis.
,

: (RX 14)
Mr. Williams testified that he prepared the memo so that

,

this information could be relayed to Mr. Smith. The Complainant

| stated that he delivered the same with the accompanying );

organizational chart at a May subcommittee meeting to Mr. Smith's
'

,

representative, David Self, who did not consider it to be an
; adequate response. Mr. Smith testified that he accepted the

.

!
,

|'
response in resolution of the question he had raised and he did
not bring up the issue again. (T-886-887)

When asked whether he sought advice from anyone after he-

was told to destroy the April 27 memo, the Complainant responded:i

I was concerned that I thought I had brought up
a regulatory issue, a regulatory concern to the'

: company, and I was concerned that since I had
expressed it in writing to the company that I might

: have a legal obligation to inform the NRC, but I,

'

wasn't sure.
4

! I talked to Morris Howard who was a former regional
administrator of the NRC, I asked him what the4

rules stated. I also got a copy of the Code of
,

Federal Regulations and read them to determine if I
1 had a liability in not telling the NRC.
;

I did not get an answer that I felt comfortable
with, I didn't know what the answer was, so on
June the 8th, a month later, I wrote to Admiral

1

,
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1

i Wilkinson. I. expressed to him my concern of what
: had happened. I told him the events that had

happened, I expressed my concern, and I told him
that I wanted to talk with him that weekend to seek
his advice.

f (T-156-157)

| The 6 + page letter of June 8, 1989 to Admiral Wilkinson is
of record (CX 22). After generally praising Mr. Miller's and Mr.
Head's performance when they were president and a vice-president'

of Georgia Power, critizing the performance of Messrs. Barker,
Mcdonald and Dahlberg, noting they were "in a heavily political,

|
arena here," and relating the problems he was experiencing in
managing his department, the Complainant concludes the letters'

: I believe that the outcome will be that my job
'will be greatly reduced including a reduction

in pay and I will be asked to report to Fred |

| Williams. Or, I could be asked to resign. I l

| don't know. But, I do know this, I have tried i

; to do a good job and'have been prohibited from !

! doing my job by Pat Mcdonald. I got excellent

| support from George Head. I have received no

| support - - except lip service - from Grady or-

3 Dahlberg. Everybody is protecting their own
L position in the company.

| I don't know what will happen. It is my opinion
that GPC and Alabama Power Company are in violation '

of our NRC licenses. Mcdonald reports to Joe
.

j Farley, I don't care what the organization chart
; says. I have pointed out over and over to manage-

|
ment that I was concerned that we were violating

: Federal law. But, the answer is time and time
i again, "We'll show them an organization chart."

Maybe you and I can talk about this on Sunday,1

i

A copy of the April 27 memo was enclosed with the letter. i;

,

Admiral Wilkinson testified that during their subsequent |

4 telephone conversation, the Complainant expressed concern as to I

j whether he had a legal obligation to report what he considered to j
be a licensing violation to the NRC. In response to the question '

;
; as to whether he had given the Complainant advice in this regard, |

: Admiral Wilkinson testified:
4

e

i i

!

4

*
.

_.



. _ _ __ . .. -_ . _ __.

:

| ,
.

(

!

-28-.

'

As a matter of fact, I advised Mr. Hobby that I
was not a legal or licensing _ expert, and that in

;

my personal opinion he did not have a legal
obligation to report to the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission because in my opinion there wasn't an.

immediate safety concern involved, he wasn't a
; company officer, that in my opinion such matters
j be handled within the organization.
;

I advised him that he should resolve the matter-

within the line management of Georgia Power and
the co-owners.

.

Testimony was adduced regarding the development of
alternate " performance standards" for the operation of Georgia
Power Company's nuclear power plants. This activity was related

.

to a matter pending before the Georgia Public Service Commission, and the belief that the commission was prepared to impose such
! standards on Georgia Power. Dwight H. Evans, an Executive Vice-
: President of Georgia Power, testified:

! "I had overall responsibility for the rate case.
We agreed that performance standards were not,

desirable for the operation of a particular plant, ;
'

that the entire company should be judged in a rate
'

i case.
i

However, late in the rate case after our direct
case it became apparent to me that the Public
Service Commission was going to adopt performance

: standards, and that we should be prepared to
comment on the performance standards that they'

were about to enter into testimony.,

I Mr. Mcdonald did not agree, and since he and I
| both were executive vice president of the' company,
j we took that to our boss, Mr. Bill Dahlberg, and
i he resolved the issue."

(T-366),

4 Mr. Evans continued that he and Mr. Mcdonald met with Mr.
Dahlberg and attorney Joiner. After they both stated their
cases, Mr. Dahlberg concluded that they should submit testimony
and instructed Mr. Mcdonald to do so. Mr. Mcdonald carried out
these wishes and the testimony was submitted. (T-367) Mr.

Mcdonald testified to the same effect (T-607-608) as did Mr.;

Dahlberg (T-337-338). The Complainant testified that he had been

4

4
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i told by Dwight Evans that the conversation at the meeting got
| quite heated and Mr. Dahlberg "really chewed Mcdonald out."

(T-168).9

4

The Complainant and Dan Howard Smith testified to the
combined effect that from August to November 1989 they met two to
three times per week, with the respective permission of Grady,

| Baker and Tom Kilgore, Vice-President of Oglethorpe Power, for
the purpose of attempting to work-out a Nuclear Managing Board
agreement. They were instructed to do so confidentially so that,

-

no one at SONOPCO was aware of their activities in this regard.
They concluded a draft agreement which was subsequently presented

) by oglethorpe to Georgia Power.
!

Mr. Boren testified concerning a Management Counsel meeting
i on November 7, 1989 attended by Mr. Dahlberg, himself, the other

three senior vice presidents, and three of the four executive1

; vice-presidents. Mr. Mcdonald was not included. When asked to
explain the purpose of this meeting, Mr. Boren responded:

The purpose was several things, but the primary
; purpose was to look at leadership.
,

| The Southern system, of which Georgia Power is a
i big part, was going through the process of look-
i ing at how do we ensure that we have the right

number and quantity and type of leaders in the
pipeline so to speak for the next decade, and

4

i one of the challenges they had issued to Mr.
! Dahlberg was to look at people that he had
; coming up through the ranks and make sure we
j identified those leaders, looked at their
; potential and were basically trying to develop

'
,

that.
'

Also at the same time Mr. Dahlberg was doing !
I

i some team building with us as well.
j (T-483) ,

)
I And when asked what the Complainant's performance and i

|
potential evaluations were, he answered:

Let me describe the process we went through on
that if you would.

,

Each of us stood up before the rest of the
members of the management council, and we would

c list the individuals that reported directly to

I

|

|
,

, .
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l'
j: us, and then before anybody else commented on

them we would sit down and identify what we
; thought their performance was from a rating of;

zero to four, zero being the lowest, four being:

j the highest, and what we thcught their potential
i. was, and that basically went from zero to three
j. I think, zero being peaked out, no further

potential, one being could move one more level,
i' . taro being could move two more levels.
i

In'that particular assessment Mr. Hobby had three *

! what we call double zernn, three two zeros and one
one-zero. In other worc in terms of potential'

everyone rated him as having no further potential.a

In terms of performance, three out of the seven
people rated him at the lowest level possible,
that's zero; one person rated him at one, and

i three people, four people rated him at level 2
| which.was basically about average.
; (T-483-484)
i
; Messrs. Dahlberg's and Evan's recollections of this meeting
j were also to the effect that the Complainant was rated as having
; no potential with the company.
,

|- The Complainant testified that Mr. Smith called him on
!' November 15, 1989 and requested that they meet for breakfast the

next morning. He continued:;.

When we sat down at breakfast on the 16th of
November Mr. Smith said that he had been told;

by his boss that Mr. Williams had been out to
i Oglethorpe, Mr. Williams had talked with
' Oglethorpe, and that we needed to hurry.up and

conclude our negotiations because as'soon as our;

i negotiations were concluded that I would be
). removed from my job at Georgia Power Company.
~

(T-185)
.

: When asked how he reacted to this news, the Complainant replied
that he was "very surprised, very shocked." (T-185)i

| Mr.-Smith testified that he relayed this information to the
Complainant mainly because his boss, Tom Kilgore, asked him to:

; let'the Complainant know that he thought the Complainant would be
' terminated following work on the Managing Board agreement.
5 (T-861)
:
.

i'

s .

.
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i Mr. Williams testified that he had not told Mr. Kilgore
that he was going to eliminate the complainant's position. He
did express to him during a negotiating session that he did not
believe there was a need for expertise in the nuclear operating
area on staff at Georgia Power Company. He testified further;- that since about the Spring of 1989 he had been giving somej

: thought as to the need for the NOCA group and how it would fit in
with the new relationship that they were negotiating. At that

2

time he was "still very open-minded because we were still in the
;

i very early stages of negotiations at that point as to what we
' would need..." (T-408) He had conversations with Mr. Baker

before his retirement about the need for the organization. He

j had also talked to the Complainant about the necessity for the;

group and invited his views as to what its function should be.!

]
Mr. Williams reached the conclusion after talking to the
Complainant and his people, accounting staffs and SONOPCO people-

other than Mr. Farley and Mr. Mcdonald, that there was no need
j for a separate organization. In early November and in December,

he informed Mr. Evans that "he did not see the need for a high
level manager nor did he see the need for a separate organization3

:
i to exist to administer a contract if we ever got a contract."
!

! Mr. Dwight Evans testified that he was an employee of
Southern Company Services when NOCA group was formed. After

: -

joining Georgia Power as a vice-president, he developed the
following opinion about the necessity for NOCA:,

1

1 I believed that we should have multiple
points of interface with the new company, that'

as an example I was responsible among other'

j things for interfacing with the Public Service
; Commission.
:

| I felt like that the accounting organization
: at Georgia Power that presented testimony,

presented information to the Public Service
!

Commission should have direct access to people
at SONOPCO, and all across the board.'

1

I felt like we did not need a high level
. position to interface with SONOPCO, that we
I should interface with them in many ways
! similar that we do with the service company
! where we have many people dealing and more
j lines of communication.

(T-369)i

;

When asked whether he had ever discussed this opinion with Mr.
Williams, Mr. Evans replied-

,
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I did later in the year. Due to a retirement,
' of an executive I knew that there would be
! reorganization and Mr. Williams would begin

reporting to me at the end of the year, and there
would be change: taking place, so that in late-

1989 after the rate case, probably in'the late
October-November time frame, we began having,

: discussions as to how we should organize and
;

proceed.'

(T-369)' ,,

Mr. Boren testified that the decision to eliminate the position i

of general manager of NOCA was discussed with him by Messrs. ;

,

Williams and Evans. He stated the following reasons for'

eliminating the positions ;

1
,

,

When we established the position back at the end |
'

of 1988 -- I believe it was the end of '88, it
'may have been the beginning -- we did that on the'

assumption that we would have a contract for this ,

|
.

manager to administer.;

Here we are almost 1990, the contract has not come
about, and we've realized that the reason we4

,

established the job just wasn't there, and that's
the primary reason that we were looking at
eliminating the job, and the other miscellaneous
requirements for the job were kind of being

; handled through the other normal functions of the
i company.

(T-485-486),

The Claimant went on to testify that in late November, Mr.'

Williams called him to his office to inquire about the status of
the negotiations with Mr. Smith. The following conversation
occurred at that time,

!
! After Mr. Smith had told me that as soon as
i the negotiations were concluded, that we needed

to hurry up and complete the negotiations, Mr.'

i Smith -- excuse me -- Mr. Williams called me to
his office in late November, I don't remember
the exact date, and he asked me for a status on'

the negotiations.

"I told him what the status was, and I told him4
,

; that I needed to bring something to his attention, -

and I said "I had breakfast with Dan Smith and he )4

; told me the following, and I want to know if this

!

a

i
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is true or not," and Mr. Williams said that it
was true, that when the negotiations were con-.

|
cluded that I would be removed from my job.

! I asked him why, he told me it was because Mr.
Mcdonald and Mr. Farley did not want any*

.

' nuclear experience at Georgia Power Company,
| period.
1

; He told me overall it was not personal related
to me, but there was a personal problem relative

4

; to Mr. Mcdonald with me, and we discussed it for
a couple of minutes, and I asked him what was the-;

company saying, and I asked Mr. Williams point-blank
| was he saying that the company was going to offer
: me a package to leave Georgia Power Company, and

he asked me how much would it take.;

i

I told him I'd have to think about it because,-

quite honestly, you can hear a lot of different:

things and you don't know whether they're true.
I was surprised that Mr. Williams told me that
what Mr. Smith had told me was true."

j (T-189-190)
Mr. Williams testified that he initially inquired as to'

| whether the Complainant would be interested in a job at SONOPCO
or another position with Georgia Power Company within one or two;

; levels. It was after the Complainant rejected both of these
options that Mr. Williams inquired whether he would be interested
in some kind of outplacement. |

.

| Testimony of the Complainant and Mr. Williams is to the
' combined effect that they began discussing an outplacement
i package at lunch in December 1989. Mr. Williams indicated at the
{ beginning of these discussions that there might need to be a

non-compete agreement for perhaps 3 to 5 years. The Complainant i

had desires to attend medical school. He would need to take some,

J additional undergraduate courses in order to meet medical school
i requirements. He proposed at first that he should be given two

years pay with bonus in a lump sum, six years' full salary, his
; company car and his computer. He later reduced his proposal to

one year salary in lump sum and two-thirds of his pay for six
,

j years.
4

Dwight Evans testified that he provided information at a
.

Management Council meeting in late December 1989 that he felt the
2 need to eliminate three positions from his organization, two
; vice-presidents' and the Complainant's.
i-
|

t

..
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!

Mr. Dahlberg testified that he believed that the;

recommendation to eliminate the position of general manager of;

NOCA come from Mr. Evans or Mr. Williams. When asked whether he
i knew the reasons for the decision, he responded:
.

| Yes. There was not a function to be performed.
There was no contract, and I had determined that'

the other things that I saw could be performed by
that group, that is a monitoring of performance

,

; wasn't necessary and that SONOPCO did that them-
selves.

i The same thing happens in the fossil and hydro.
I don't have, for example, a separate organiza-

: tion that looks at the performance of that group,
they do it themselves, and there just wasn't a
need for that position because there were no
functions to perform.;

|
(T-312-313)

,

| Mr. Boren testified that Georgia Power had gone through
! some major restructuring during the last few years which had
: resulted in a 10 percent reduction in its staff. He stated the
i following reasons for this restructuring:

Those changes have come about because we have
completed construction of Plant Vogtle,

i because of competitive pressures, we haven't
; gotten the rate relief we wanted from the

commission, that sort of thing, and its put a
lot of pressure on us to reevaluate the

.
departments to make sure they're serving

! useful functions and so forth, and to look at ;

| what we need to do to improve our operations. ,

I
i (T-488)

! It was Mr. Boren's understanding that that Mr. Williams was I
! responsible for eliminating the position of general manager of J

NOCA for the reason that there was no contract to administer I

j and the other miscellaneous requirements for the job were " kind |
of being handled through the other normal functions of the4

company. (T-486) He stated that the focus of the December 29,
,

1989 Management Council meeting was to address a division
reorganization although the Complainant's position "was on the
list" and briefly discussed by Mr. Evans.

I

-

4

i |
4

4

*
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Supervision of the Complainant and his group was officially
transferred to Mr. Williams as of January 1,.1990. Thereafter,
Mr. Williams informed the Complainant that his proposal for an
outplacement package was unacceptable. The Company was prepared
to offer at that point one week's pay for every year he had
worked for the company (14) plus 25 percent of his salary,
approximately $25,000, for the next four years. There was a five
year no compete clause attached to this offer.

The Complainant was "very surprised" at the offer and
decided seek advice concerning the same from Messrs. Miller, Head
and Wilkinson. Subsequently, he met with Mr. Boren and Mr.
Williams. At that time he was offered the opportunity to stay
with the company until August 31 and then be paid one week's pay
for every year worked and twenty-five percent of his salary and
bonus for the next four years. His company insurance would be
paid for him during this period of time. There would be no non-
compete provision. The Complainant testified that Messrs. Boren
and Williams would not commit themselves as to whether he would
be required to do any work through the period ending August 31.
Mr. Williams stated that he told the Complainant that they would
work it out so that he would have time to attend classes for the
pre-med school courses he needed. The Complainant testified that ,

'

the meeting concluded as follows:
,

As I was leaving the room, I turned around and I
said "Mr. Williams, what would happen if you and

,

I can't reach agreement on this outplacement*

package?" He said "If that occurs, we will
; simply reorganize the company and eliminate your
; job."

i I said "Why? All this time we've been talking

i about a mutually agreeable separation, what's
going on?" He said "After the memo you wrote of:

i April the 27th of last year, you're not going to
get any more support from the senior management'

|
of Georgia Power Company."

It was just out of the blue, I didn't know what
i to say. He said that Mr. Dahlberg had dis-

cussed -- I don't remember whether he said he
took the memo or whether he said he discussed

! the issues raised in the memo -- he took those |
'

to his meeting with Mr. Farley, and he said Mr.r

| Dahlberg got beat up side the head, and he said
"After that you're not getting any more support:
from senior management of Georgia Power Company."'

j (T-205)
|

:

. -. . , - -
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Mr. Williams testified that neither the April 27 memo nor
any of the subjects discussed therein was a factor in his

,
' decision to eliminate the Complainant's position and "(I]n fact,

until he raised the issue here with the Department of Labor I had
completely forgotten the memo was ever written." (T-417).

The Complainant contacted an attorney on January 18, 1990.
-; Thereafter, he, in effect, rejected the latest offered

outplacement package. j

i By letter dated February 2, 1990, Mr. Williams informed the
' Complainant:

!"As a result of a management review of our organi-;

; zation, your position as General Manager, Nuclear
Operation Contract Administration and Assistant To,
has been eliminated. In connection with the

: elimination of your position, a program has been
established in order to recognize your valuable ,

1 'service with the Company over the years and to
minimize any financial hardship which you may have

. to encounter as a result of the elimination of
your position." )

'

,

.
'

The letter goes on to say that the Complainant would not be
required to perform any services after April 2, 1990 and would,

receive benefits consisting of four weeks' pay plus one week's4

pay for each year of service and insurance coverage for six
months. He was requested to respond by March 16, 1990 by signing;

an agreement containing a release and settlement relating to the
elimination of his position (RX-4; CX 30).

,

i The initial complaint, filed with the Department of Labor
i under the date of February 6, 1990, centered on the April 27,

1989, " confidential" memo as the Complainant's alleged protected
activity but noted that he had " engaged in other forms of
internal and external whistleblowing activity as well." The
amended complaint, filed on February 23, 1990, alleges the
following:

1. Prior to February 7, 1990, Mr. Hobby's office
was located on the northwest corner of the 14th
floor of the 333 Piedmont Avenue, N.E., Georgia
Power location. On February 2, 1990, Mr. Hobby

,

was informed that his office was to be relocated
! to the 19th floor of the same building. That move

occurred on February 7, 1990. Said relocation
constitutes retaliation against Mr. Hobby.

,
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2. On February 19, 1990, Mr. Fred D. Williams
stated to Mr. Hobby that "because of the action :

1 you have taken", Georgia Power Company was |

j relinquishing Mr. Hobby of his executive parking ;

Privileges and was requiring of Mr. Hobby that he j

turn in his Georgia Power Company Employee i

Identification Badge. Upon information and
belief, Mr. Williams' statement refers to Mr., *

J Hobby's filing a complaint with the Department
of Labor and as such constitutes illegal retaliation.

3. As a result of Georgia Power Company's taking
of Mr. Hobby's Employee Identification Badge and
as a result of the explicit instruction of Mr.

;
' Williams, Mr. Hobby was banned from 20 to 24

floors of the Georgia Power Company Corporate
a

|
Headquarters.

4. On February 23, 1990, Mr. Hobby rec 61ved his
! 1989 performance appraisal from Georgia Power
~ Company. The performance appraisal was done by

Mr. Fred Williams to whom Mr. Hobby did not report
,

in 1989. Moreover, Mr. Williams' deliberately;

downgraded Mr. Hobby's performance appraisal.
;

3

: The Complainant testified that his office had been a Level
; 20 office of 280 square feet in size while the new office was a
j poorly furnished Level 12 of 120 square feet.

Mr. Williams offered the following explanation for the

| complained of actions:
.

| "He was still down -- I moved his -- the rest of
the staff we moved up to the 19th floor where.

I'm located, incorporated the personnel to
analysts or performance people and his secretary

,

i within to the bulk power marketing services group
that already existed..

I "Was going to leave Mr. Hobby on the 14th floor in
his location down there. He came up one day and

;

wanted discussions or a meeting to talk with me, and
;

he said he was tired, and I asked him why he was

| tired, and he said because he had been downstairs
j shredding a lot of documents, nuclear documents
; out of the safe, which gave me some concern in the

situation we were in, 'Why were you shredding
these documonts?'

.

_ _ _ _ . _ -. . _ .. _ _ _ -___- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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.
'Well, that's all right, you didn't know about it,

i they were nuclear safeguard documents which, Fred,
j you didn't have the right to see because you

weren't cleared or anything.'

"Well, I got.a little concerned with Mr. Hobby'

being down there, plus somebody had seen him one
day in the garage with somebody -- and you've;

.

got to understand with the executive garage you
come in through a lifting arm, and you get inside'

the building and you do not have to pass the
guard desk, you're in the building there and you

i can go on up -- who was with Mr. Hobby, they
didn't recognize him.

I So it was those two issues right there, I got
concerned and I told Mr. Hobby I think it would
be better if he moved on up to the 19th floor
where we were, and that I would give him parking;

privileges in the manager's lot which was right'

outside the front door, but you had to go past4

the guard desk there, and not part in the
executive garage any more.

l
And also since that what you job, I have no-

assignments for you or anything to do, all I
4

: wanted you to do is find another job in the
company or whatever, I wanted you to be free to,

do that, that you only needed to actually come
to the 19th floor or the personnel offices on
the first, second and third floor where they do
this impacted employees looking for jobs. If he

;

wanted to go to another floor, he had just to ).

pick up the phone and call somebody, or in fact i,

probably could walk once you're in the building, )j'
"I want you to sign in every day so I'll know ;

! when you're in the building and who's with you '

i down there." and so I took his badge up also.
:

! Mr. Williams admitted on cross-examination that he
subsequently ascertained that the Complainant had the authority-

and responsibility to shred certain nuclear documents.

Mr. Boren testified that he had the following role in the:
i decision to change the Complainant's parking privileges and to

have him turn in his identification badge:
,

i

j

i |

1-

!
_ _ _- _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ______ _. _ )



__ _ _ _ . ._ _ _ _. __ ____ _.__ _ _ _

|

J . .

,

!

!
<
' _39-

| "I was coming in from the executive garage one
day and saw Mr. Hobby leave with several
gentlemen that I did not know, and this was

i about the time that Marvin had already rejected
our two proposals and was also rejecting our

,

outplacement package and notified us at leasta

: verbally that he was engaging counsel to work
| with him, and it's been my experience as the

senior officer to whom human resources reports,

j that when you get someone in that kind of
i situation that you wanted to basically control

access, entrance and exists to the building, who'

i came, who went, that sort of thing, and by parking
in the executive garage he had no -- there was'

no one to control who went in and who went out.'

!

| "By having him park in the managers' lot which
! is in the front of the building as opposed to
j inside the building he had to come by the security

guards, and if he had any guests with him they;

had to sign in. The other way they did not have
;
' to sign in. |
:! '

j "I thought it was just prudent management from
looking at a potential labor problem here to make*

;

i sure I knew who went and who came.
!

I "I also wanted to make sure that when he left the
{ building that if he left with boxes or anything,

and I had no idea if he was or wasn't going to do-

,
that, that if he went by the security that they

| had the authority to stop and ask you to show
! them the boxes. Again, I thought that was just

prudent management.;

"I called Mr. Williams and expresses a concern3

about that, and then after talking to him he
basically made the change with Mr. Hobby in terms;

of his parking and restricting access."*

(T-496-497)
| In regard to the final performance evaluation, the

Complainant testified, in substance, that although Mr. Williams
'

had approved his rating one of his subordinates a "5" in
accomplishing an assigned task, he was only rated as a "3" for
the same. He stated further that as Mr. Williams was not his-

supervisor during 1989, he should have relied most heavily on'

input from his prior supervisor, Mr. Adams. He went on to

:
.

4

4

4
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N

i testify that Mr. Williams had informed him that he had-talked to
Mr. Adams, Mr. Baker and Mr. Boren before making the performance*

evaluation. (T-215)
1

The Complainant was advised on February 23 that it would 1

inot be necessary for him to report to work anymore.
l

Findings of Fact

Based on the foregoing evidence, I reach the following
factual findings for the reasons stated: |

The Complainant had experience in the nuclear energy area.
Upon the establishment of SONOPCO, Mr. Mcdonald, believing that
the Complainant would be valuable to the project, was desirous of
having him transfer to SONOPCO. Whether it was because he had
already formed his opinion of Mr. Mcdonald as expressed in his
June 1989 letter to Admiral Wilkinson, or whether it was because
he did not want to relocate, he declined to transfer. Instead,

he designed a job for himself which he could perform at the
Atlanta headquarters of Georgia Power, i.e. manager of a nuclear
operations contract administration group. He then sold the idea
to Mr. Head, whom he respected and with whom he apparently had a
good relationship. Mr. Barker reluctantly went along with the
idea because he did not have anything else for the Complainant to
do. Mr. Dahlberg's approval was based, in part, on his belief
tha*. incorporation of SONOPCO would occur within a matter of
morc.h s .

The meeting in preparation for the Fuchko and Yunker trial
occurred six days after the memo establishing NOCA was issued. I

find the Complainant's testimony, in regard to his having been
told by anybody involved in the proceeding that he would have to
change any testimony that he would give in that matter to conform
to that of Mr. Mcdonald, to be totally unbelievable. I fail to
see where Respondent's attorneys would even consider having the
Complainant testify about the SONOPCO selection process as he was
not involved in the same and any testimony he would have given
relating thereto would have been nothing more than hearsay. The
Complainant is unable to identify the attorney who purportedly
approached him with such an incredible request. The two partner
attorneys, who conducted the two sessions which the Complainant
attended, have denied making such a statement and I consider them
to be credible witnesses. There were two other associate
attorneys present at the meeting, but the Complainant made no
attempt to subpoena them to the hearing. Although he allegedly
relayed the purported conversation to Mr. McHenry the next day,
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Mr. McHenry was not examined at the hearing in regard thereto and
I decline to credit his affidavit, prepared with the'

Complainant's assistance 1 1/2 years after the purported event.

I find nothing in this record which establishes that.

anything the complainant said at the January 2, 1989 meeting
upset Mr. Mcdonald to the end that he retaliated against the

|
Complainant by making it difficult for him to perform his job or,

' otherwise have an effect on its being eliminated. The
Complainant can only speculate that Mr. Mcdonald was ever told
that he had raised the issue of inconsistent testimony. Indeed,

.

if Mr. Mcdonald was angered at anything the Complainant said at'

the meeting it would seem that he would have expresses his
displeasure when they met the next morning. Instead, their

'

meeting apparently began amicably when Mr. Mcdonald requested the;

Complainant to do some task for him. Whatever anger Mr. Mcdonald
; did express at their meeting developed after he was shown the

memo establishing NOCA. Considering that Mr. Mcdonald had not |
been consulted about the establishment of NOCA, and considering.

'

his philosophy that there was no need for nuclear oversight at !
,

i IGeorgia Power headquarters, any dissatisfaction he expressed at!

the time is quite understandable.
j

There is nothing in the record that establishes that any of
| the Respondent's other executives were privy to anything
~ regarding the Complainant that transpired at the January 2, 1989

meeting. Significantly, although his new position was
established shortly before this meeting, the decision to set his

i salary two grades higher was not made until afterwards. Such

! action would not be compatible with a management which was
displeased with the Complainant's conduct at the January 2:

meeting.
: 1

The problems, which the Complainant was experiencing i

regarding obtaining cooperation from SONOPCO and adding Mr. |
.

Barker to his staff, commenced prior to his issuing his April 27, l;

1989 memo. Therefore, assumina arquendo, that these involved any
retaliatory action, they would have to relate to the only
incident of protected activity he has alleged to have occurred |

) prior to that time, i.e., his participation in the January 2 l

meeting. For reasons already stated, nothing that the
Complainant did or said at that meeting led to any retaliatory
action. Any interference which Mr. Mcdonald may have caused in'

the Complainant's obtaining cooperation from SONOPCO and in Mr.
Barker's transfer was not an outgrowth of that meeting. Rather,

4

it was in keeping with his management philosophy of no need for
nuclear expertise at Georgia Power's Atlanta headquarters. This

: is clearly borne out by the testimony adduced by the Complainant
i

i
____- - _ ___ _ _. _ _ - - _ _ - _ . - ,-
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J

! relating to the corporate concern that others had raised over
their inability also to transfer SONOPCO employees to Georgia
Power headquarters. Furthermore, the ultimate decision not to<

permit Mr. Barker's transfer to the Complainant's staff was based
4

i on management's uncertainty as to the future need for NOCA and
1 its hesitation to overstaff this department.
;

j I turn now to the April 27, 1989, memorandum. If this
document stood alone, I would have no hesitation in finding that'

it expressed no regulatory complaint by the Complainant. Rather, j
. he merely relayed therein a concern that had been expressed toi

him by Mr. Smith. The Complainant expresses no op'.nion in the' ,

i memo as to whether the concern is justified or indicates |

; otherwise that he had adopted Oglethorpe's concern as his own. I

t

I have quoted the April 27 memo in toto because I believe'

that it amply demonstrates why Mr. Williams was unhappy with the
| document. His objection to having the memorandum go forward, or
; even being preserved, was based on its obvious complaining style. |

| Significantly, the memorandum which the Complainant wrote to Mr. ;

Williams the previous day, which raised essentially the same
: reporting question, was retained in the Respondent's files. It

j appears to me that if Mr. Williams did not want any record of the
|

reporting question in the company's files, he would have !

: destroyed this memo. I believe Mr. Williams when he says that he
i was just trying to help the Complainant to be a better manager.

l'

: I recognize that in addition to the memorandum, the |
Complainant did mention a concern, as to Mr. Mcdonald's receiving |'

| his management direction from Mr. Farley instead of Mr. Mcdonald, !
to Mr. Evans and perhaps others. Mr. Evans did acknowledge the |,

Complainant's having mentioned such concern "in passing." l
'

; Depending on the tone of such conversation, Mr. Evans could have 1

taken the concern as the Complainant's personal one. Neverthe- |:

| 1ess, the time frame for the oral complaints is not established '

| in the record. Mr. Smith laid the matter to rest in May 1989 |

| upon receipt of the organizational chart and Mr. Williams' memo.
Although the Complainant continued to be concerned about the;

! reporting relationship in June 1989, when a corresponded with
Admiral Wilkinson, there is no evidence of record to establish.

i that he continued to raise the subject wi th anyone beyond that
| time. Perhaps he had become as convinced as I am that Mr.
f Mcdonald did, in fact, take his management direction from Mr.
; Dahlberg in regard to the two nuclear plants owned, in part, by
| Georgia Power. Certainly, any doubts in his mind concerning the
i same should have been dispelled by the August 1989 meeting in

reference to the Public Service Commission case. The evidence
j referable to what transpired at this meeting clearly established
! that Mr. Dahlberg exercised control over Mr. Mcdonald regarding
; Georgia Power's nuclear operations.

;

. ~
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i It was not until some six months after the April 27 memo
i that the Management Council determined that the complainant had
{ .no potential with the Respondent. The witnesses who participated
; at this meeting have denied knowing of the memo at that time and

have denied that anything stated therein influenced their
} evaluation. I have no reason to doubt their testimony in this
j regard. That their evaluation of the Complainant's abilities may
j have differed from earlier performance evaluations comes as no

great surprise. Mr. Miller and Mr. Head, for, whom he had-

earlier worked, had retired from the company. The Complainant
:
; did not hold Mr. Miller's successor, Mr. Dahlberg, in high regard
; and the feeling may well have been mutual. Furthermore, the
i evaluation was based on his performance in a different position.
| Mr. Baker was concerned that the complainant had not fulfilled

| his responsibility in this job of gaining cooperation from
'

SONOPCO. Neither Mr. Mcdonald, who is the only company executive
j to have been identified as having attended the January 2, 1989
i meeting, nor Mr. Williams, who is the only executive to have
! acknowledged seeing the April 27, 1989 memo, participated in this
j management council meeting.
i

i The decision to terminate the position of manager of NOCA,

!
which Messrs. Evans and Williams had considered for some time,

| was finalized in the November / December 1989 time frame. The
.

| exact date is unimportant. The Complainant knew that the
! decision had been made or was in the making when he met with Mr.
! Williams in late November. This should not have come to any
j " great surprise" to him in light of the predictions he had made

to Admiral Wilkinson in his June letter. Considering (1) that
:

| Mr. Head, who had sponsored the formation of NOCA, had retired;
i (2) that Mr. Baker, was not totally convinced as to the necessity
[ for NOCA from its origination but went along with it in order to

give the complainant something to do; (3) Mr. Farley expressed an
! opinion to Mr. Dahlberg in May 1989 that NOCA was a needless

expense and at odds with the purpose for which SONOPCO was formed
;

; (4) that the following month, Mr. Dahlberg expressed doubts to
! Mr. Barker as to the continued need for NOCA; (5) that Dwight

! Evans, who had not been involved in the decision to form the NOCA
| group, felt that they did not need a high-level position to

interface with SONOPCO but should interface with them at multiple-

points in a manner similar to what is done in other areas; (6)i

that after several months of considering the matter, Mr..

Williams, who also had no input into NOCA's formation, decided
; that there was no need for a high level manager or separate

organization to administer a contract if it ever came to
; fruition; (7) that the incorporation of SONOPCO had been delayed
! beyond expectations; and (8) that there was a general

reorganization of the company at the time with other executived

:

i

!

i

_ _ . -- - - . _ - _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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: and/or managerial positions being elimina:ed as cost-saving
measures, I find that the decision to eliminate the position of
manager of NOCA was in no way related to the Complainant's'

Participation in the January 2, 1989 meeting or the concern
raised in his April 27, 1989 memorandum as to from whom Mr.,

Mcdonald receives his management direction for operation of the#

Georgia Power nuclear plants. I find that, instead, the decision
to eliminate the position was fully justified as a measure to;

: operate the Respondent's nuclear program more economically and
efficiently.

,

I find further that the change of the Complainant's office,
the revocation of his executive parking privileges and badge and:

his restriction to certain floors of the headquarters building
was not in retaliation for his having filed the instant complaint'

but was a justified security measure. As his position had been'

; officially terminated and as he had rejected the possibility of a
transfer to another position at SONOPCO or Georgia Power's
headquarters, his ultimate departure from the company was a
forgone conclusion at the time. He had been notified by Mr.

,

i

!
Williams on February 2, 1989, four days before his complaint was
filed, that his office would be moved. He had been transferred

I to Mr. Williams' supervision and his new office was on the same
; floor as his new supervisor. He had been observed with !

unidentified and apparently unauthorized persons in the executive '

! parking area. That Mr. Williams' concern over the Complainant's
shredding of documents may have later been proven to him to be
unjustified does not mean that it was not a genuine concern when,

: he first learned of the same. The February 6, 1989 initial
complaint indicated that the Complainant had a copy of the April.

27 " confidential" memo in his possession which demonstrates to me
;

that concern over his possibly compromising other confidential
,

i company documents was well founded.

Conclusions of Law

! As a preliminary matter, I note that the Respondent raised
an issue as to the timeliness of the filing of the complaint in!

this case for the first time in its post-hearing brief. Pursuant
,

; to 29 C.F.R. S18.1, in the absence of any contrary provisions in
the ERA, its implementing regulations and the Rules of Practice
and Procedure for Administrative Hearings Before the Office of

j Administrative Law Judges, the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure
are applicable to the instant proceedings. Cf. Cooper v.
Bechtel Power Corporation, 88-ERA-2, (Decision and Order of the

: Secretary, October 3, 1989). Rule 8(c) provides that statutes of
limitations are affirmative defenses. Failure to assert such a |

defense in a Respondent's pleadings is considered a waiver of the 1

|

-, _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - . _ . _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ - _ _ _
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; same. Paety v. U.S., 795 F.2d, 1533, 1536 (lith Cir., 1986).
The defense must be asserted at the earliest possible moment.;

1 Davis v. Breaan, 810 F.2d 42 (2nd Cir., 1987). Consequently,
i irrespective of whether the Respondent's contentions regarding
: timeliness of the claim have merit, I conclude that they are too
; late in raising the issue.
1

I note also that Respondents, citing Brown & Root, Inc. v.
Donovan, 747 F.2d 1029 (5th Cir. 1984), contend that as this

,

! matter involves strictly an internal complaint, it does not come
; within the purview of the ERA. While Respondent acknowledges

that there have been holdings contrary to Brown & Root, in other-

i circuits, i.e., the Tenth Circuit in Wells v. Kansas, Gas &
J Electric Co., 780 F.2d 1505 (1985) cert. denied 106 S. Ct. 3311

(1986) and the Ninth Circuit in Mackowiak v. University Nuclear*

; Systems, 735 F.2d 1159 (1984), it argues that the facts in these
i two cases are distinguishable as the facts in the instant case do

not involve quality or safety problems. However, as noted by the |>

Complainant, in Willy v. The Coastal Corporation.and Coastal i
'

.

i States Management Corporation, 85-CAA-1 (Decision and Order of '

the Secretary of Labor, June 4, 1987), a case arising in the |'

Fifth Circuit, the Secretary stated:
'

-

I I continue to be persuaded that reporting viola-
i tions of the environmental statutes enumerated in

29 C.F.R. S24.1 internally to one's employer is a
i protected activity and tat Mackowiak and Kansas
j Gan & Electric rather than Brown & Root, set
| forth the appropriate resolution of this issue.
|- For the reasons set forth below, I respectfully
: decline to follow the Fifth Circuit's decision in

Brown & Root. Should it become necessary to do so 1
'

i on remand, the ALJ is instructed to follow l

Mackowiak and Kansas Gas & Electric on the internal
'

complaint issue.
'4

The Secretary went on to respectfully note that as the !
.

.

Supreme Court had denied a writ of certiorai in Kansas Gas &
'

,

i Electric the Fifth Circuit should be given the opportunity to
consider the issue in light of the Tenth Circuits more recent

i decision. I interpret the Secretary's holding as being broad
,

enough to encompass internal reporting of any violation of the j

ERA and consider myself to be bound by the same. |

In any event, I consider the two foregoing issues to be;

mooted by the findings I have made and the conclusions I am .
>

prepared to reach on other issues. l

i

!, '

1
'

i

.

!
i

k
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.

] Section 210(a) of the ERA provides: '

<

j No employer, including a Commission licensee,
an applicant for a Commission license, or a

j subcontractor of a Co'.48msion licensee or
applicant, may d' any employee or other- i

ty employee with! wise discrimina .$

i respect to his ...satio , terms, conditions,

j or privileges amployment because the employee
(or any persc.. acting pursuant to a request of
the employee)-.

s

j (1) commenced, caused to be commenced, or is about
to commence or cause to be commenced a proceeding,

! under this chapter or the Atomic Energy Act of
! 1954, as amended (42 U.S.C.A. 52011 et seq.), or a
| proceeding for the administration or enforcement

of any requirement imposed under this chapter or
i the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended;
i
i (2) testified or is about to testify in any such

proceeding or;4

I (3) assisted or participated or is about to assist
or participate in any manner in such a proceeding,

or in any other action to carry out the purposes
,

j of this chapter or the Atomic Energy Act of 1954,
as amended (42 U.S.C.A. 52011 et seq.).,

The applicable burdens and order of presentation of proof in
cases arising under Section 210(a) of the ERA were cet forth by,

; the Secretary in Darfey v. Zack Company, 80-ERA-2 (April 25,
1983) as follows:

!

) (T]he employee must initially present a prima
facie case consisting of a showing that he engaged
in protected conduct, that the employer was aware ,

of that conduct and that the employer took some
adverse action against him. In addition, as part

; of his prima facie case, "the plaintiff must
present evidence sufficient to raise the infer-
ence that . Protected activity was the likely- . .

reason for the adverse action." (Citation omitted).
If the employee establishes a prima facie case, '

the employer has the burden of producing
evidence to rebut the presumption of disparate

: treatment by presenting evidence that the alleged
disparate treatment was motivated by legitimata,4

i

a

L - . . . - , . . - .
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nondiscriminatory reasons. Significantly, the
employer bears only a burden of producing evidence
at this point; the ultimate burden of persuasion
of the existence of intentional discrimination
rests with the employee. [ Citation omitted).
If the employer successfully rebuts the employee .

prima facie case, the employee still has "the
opportunity.to demonstrate that the proffered
reason was not the true reason for the employment
decision . (The soployee) may succeed in this. .

either directly by persuading the court that a
discriminatory reason more likely motivated the
employer or indirectly by showing that the
employer's proffered explanation is unworthy of
credence." (Citation omitted). The trier of
fact may then conclude that the employer's
proffered reason for its conduct is a pretext and
rule that the employee has proved actionable
retaliation for protected activity. Conversely,
the trier of fact may conclude that the employer
was not motivated, in whole or in part, by the
employee's protected conduct and rule that the

| employee has failed to establish his case by a
|

preponderance of the evidence." (Citation,

| omitted). Finally, the trier of fact may decide
that the employer was motivated by both prohi-4

| bited and legitimate reason, i.e., that the

j employer had " dual motives."

f .(I)f the trier of fact reaches that latter. .

j conclusion, that the employee has proven by a
; preponderance of the evidence that the protected
| conduct was a motivating factor in the employer's
| action, the employer, in order to avoid liability,

( has the burden of proof or persuasion to show by a
i preponderance of the evidence that it would have
i reached the same decision even in the absence of
| the protected conduct. [ Citations omitted).

Slip op at 7-9<

: Citing Couty v. Dole, 886 F.2d 147, 148 (8th Cir. 1989)
| Complainant contends that "'as a matter of law' ' temporal !

proximity' between an employee's engaging in protected activity |
,

iand a change in management attitude toward the employee is alone
sufficient to establish a discriminatory motive." (Emphasis the
Complainant's). However, I find nothing in the Court's opinion

| in'Couty which stands for the proposition that a " change in
management attitude" sufficient to establish discriminatory

,

E

! *

- , _ . - .
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i motive either standing alone or otherwise. I am aware, however,
that in Shaw v. Mast Advertising and Pub. Inc., 715 F.Supp. 1503

4

2 (D. Kan 1989) the Court held that evidence of the employee's
having been treated differently subsequent to filing a
discrimination complaint was one factor to be considered with'

other evidence in determining whether her discharge was in
;

retaliation.
|

What the Court did say in Couty was that:

"A prima facie case of retaliatory discharge
!- is established when the plaintiff shows:

(1) engagement in protected activity; (2)1

i defendant's awareness of plaintiff's engage-
ment in protected activity (3) plaintiff'si

eubsequent discharge and (4) that the
,

discharge followed the protected activity'

j so closely in time as to justify an inference

.

of retaliatory motive. [ Citations omitted]
j (Emphasis added)
.

} The Court in couty went on to hold:

I "In our opinion, (the ALJ's conclusion that the
evidence did not support an inference of

j retaliatory motivation) was error since
petitioner was discharged roughly thirty days;

after he engaged in protected activity. Our ,j

! cases hold that this temporal proximity is
i sufficient as a matter of law to establish the

final required element in a prima facie case
j of retaliatory discharge. See Keys (v. Lutheran
| Family and Children's Service of Missouri) 668
i F.2d at 358 (less than two months); Womack IV.

'.
Munson) 619 F.2d at 1296 (twenty-three days)."
(Emphasis added).

J

Thus, what the Court held to be a " temporal proximity" as a
" matter of law" was a period of " roughly thirty days." Other

i cases cited by the Claimant as showing that "[ajdverse action
closely following protected activity is itself evidence of an

,

illicit motive" likewise rely on a relatively short interim
between the protected activity.and adverse action. In
Newkirk v. Cypress Trucking Lines, Inc., 88-STA-17, Decision and
Order of the Secretary (February 13, 1989) the interval was only4

six days and in Priest v. Baldwin Assoc., 84-ERA-30, Decision and
Order of the Secretary (June 11, 1986) the interval was
approximately one month. Further, in the cases relied on by the

i Secretary in Newkirk, the time elements ranged from 2 days to six

i

a

J
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{ weeks. See: Jim Causley Pontiac v. NLRB, 620 F.2d 122, 126 (6th
*

Cir. 1980) (6 weeks); NLRB v.-Advanced Business Forms Corp., 474
j F.2d 457, 465 (2d Cir. 1973) (17 days); Donovan v. Stafford
; const. Co., 732 F.2d 954, 960 (D.C. Cir. 1984) (2 weeks);
j NLRB v. American Geri-Chr., Inc., 697 F.2d 56, 60 (2d Cir. 1982)

cert. denied, 461 U.S. 906 (1983) (5 days); NLRB v. Rain-Wall,
1 Inc., 732 F.2d 1349, 1354 (7th Cir., 1984) (2 days). In other
,

] cases where the temporal relationship between protected activity
and retaliation has been considered significant, the time spreads
have been similarly brief. See Je..: Donnellon v. Fruehauf Corp.
794 F.2d 598, 601 (lith Cir. 1986) (one month) Devlin v. Federal'

| Reserve Bank of St. Louis 634 F.Supp. 389 (E.D.Mo., 1986) (2
i weeks); Eirvins v. Adventist Health System / Eastern & Middle
! America, Inc., 660 F.Supp. 1255 (D. Kan. 1987) (7 days); Saks v.
j Amarilla Equity Investors, Inc., 702 F.Supp. 256 (D. Col. 1988)
: (16 days). On the other hand, as Respondent has noted, the
! inference of a causal link weakens as the length of time bet-

ween the protected activity and the alleged adverse action
increase. 1/ I agree. See, Booth v. Birmingham News Co., 704,

| F.Supp. 217, (N.D. Ala. 1758) aff'd mem., 864 F.2d 793 (adverse
action taken some six or seven months after discrimination claim i4

settled was insufficient standing alone to demonstrate requisite
4

j causal connection between protected activity and alleged
| retaliatory discharge); Fitch v. R.J. Reynolds Tobacco Co., 675
| F.Supp. 133 (requisite causal link not established between filing

complaint and termination 10 months later); Cooper v. City of
North Olmstead, 795 F.2d 1265 (6th Cir. 1986) (mere fact that

; plaintiff was discharged four months after filing a
: discrimination claim is insufficient to support an inference of
j retaliation); Hollis v. Fleetquard, Inc., 668 F.Supp. 631 (M.D.
; Tenn. 1987) aff'd sub nom, 848 F.2d 191 (discharge 3 months after
i harassment complaint and 4 months after being warned to improve
! performance does not establish a causal connection). In Brown v.
! ASD Computing Center, 519 F.Supp 1096, 1116, 1117 (S.D. Ohio
| 1981) aff'd sub nom Brown v. Mark, 709 F.2d 1499 (6th Cir. 1983)
i the Court stated:

In the present case, Plaintiff's discharge
: occurred on December 13, 1978, approximately
j three months after her announcement (on

September 19 or 22, 1978) of an intention to4

consult with the E.E.O., and four months after;

i
i 1/ Respondent rolles, in part on Jennings v. Tinley Park j

Community Consol. Sch. Dist 146, 796 F.2d 962 (7th Cir. 1986) as
'

,

: supporting this proposition by holding that a four month lapse is
too long to show causal connection. I find no such holding from
my reading of the case.

;

-

|
4 I
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she was advised by Pitts to contact the E.E.O
Office. While this Court makes no determination
of the precise time span beyond which an inference
of retaliation may not be created, the period' I

involved herein does not provide the inference
necessary to establish a prima facie case of
retaliation. In this regard, the Court notes
that the inference of retaliation which arises i

!
through timing is not provided for in Title VII,
but is merely an attempt used by Courts, most
notably Hochstadt v. Worchester Foundation for !

Experimental Biolouv, Inc., 425 F.Supp. 318
(D. Mass . 197 6 ) , af: ' d. 545 F.2d 222 (1st Cir.
1976) (Hochstadt) to adapt the order and alloca-
tion of proof outlined in McDonnell-Douglas
Corp. v. Green, 411 U.S.-792, 93 S.Ct. 1917, 36
L.Ed.2d 668 (1973) to cases involving retalia- ,

tion. Hochstadt, 425 F.Supp. at 324. This :

Court agrees with the utility of such an
inference but would hesitate to expand its scope,
particularly in a case such as the present,
where there are no other indicia of retaliation.

! Thus, as the undisputed facts pertaining to
Plaintiff's protected activity and her subse- :

'

quent discharge neither establish a retalia-
Tory motive, nor are so connected in time as to.

4 create an inference of retaliation, the evidence
fails to establish a prima facie case of
retaliation.

j

| Complainant contends further that "[i]t is well settled
|

that a lowering of an employee performance rating after he or she
engaged in protected activity constitutes sufficient evidence ofi

4
discriminatory motive. 2/ I agree that a causal connection
element may be established by proof that the employee received
favorable performance evaluation before engaging in protected
activity and negative evaluations after engaging in such
activity. See Sawers v. Kemina, Inc., 701 F.Supp. 809 (S.D. GA.

| 1988). However, this is no hard and fast rule. For example, in
Mitchell v. Baldridge, 759 F.2d 80, 88 (D.C. Cir. 1985) the Court
found that a shift to lower performance rating did not constitute
evidence of discriminatory motive when it coincided with a change
in job responsibilities. The temporal relationship between the

]
protected activity and lower performance rating is also a factor.
In Fitch v. R.J. Reynolds the Court held:

2/ Complainant again cites Couty v. Dole (supra) as
supporting this proposition. However again my reading of the

i case fails to reveal any mention of a performance evaluation.
.

2
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!- The fact that seven months after he filed and '' then withdrew the EEOC charge, Fitch received
i the lowest performance evaluation to date is

insufficient to make out a prima facie case of
; retaliatory action."
i 675 F.Supp. at 138
.

3

j The same may be said regarding the complainant's
contention, citing Murphy v. Consolidated Coal Co., 83-ERA-4 Slip;

[ op. ALJ at 18 (August 2, 1983) (Emphasized to show correct
1 citations), that receipt of pay increases before being terminated
! establishes discriminatory motive. I recognize that it has been

held that the manner in which an employee learns of termination'

can evidence a discriminatory motive. See e.g. Deford v. T.V.A.,
81-ERA-1, slip op. of ALJ at 6 (January 7, 1981). However, it is'

i only one factor to be considered and is not sufficient standing
alone to establish a prima facie case of retaliatory action.

;

I
|

In Nesmith v. Martin Marietta Aerospace, 833 F.2d 1489

i (llth Cir. 1987) it was held that evidence showing that the
j employee's career thrived during the presidency of his mentor and

faltered when the president left the company supported the
district court's conclusion that his discharge was not in

, ,

retaliation for his having engaged in protected activity.,
.

i In regard to the element of scienter, Respondent, quotes
| Delchamps, Inc. v. NLRB, 585 F.2d 91, 94 (5th Cir. 1978) to the

effect that the Complainant "must show that the particulari

supervisor responsible for the firing knew about the discharged;

; employee's (protected] activities." However, the Court in
Delchamps recognized its Circuits earlier holding in N.L.R.B. v.

5. Neuhaf Bros. Packers, Inc., 375 F.2d 372 (5th Cir. 1967) which
# was to the effect that scienter can also be established by
j showing that a supervisor with knowledge of the protected

activity "significantly contributed to the accomplishment of the
,

j discharge" while not actually affecting the same.
i

j On the basis of my factual findings and the aforementioned
j legal principles, I reach the following ultimate findings and

conclusions:

f I. Prima Facie Case

(a) The January 2, 1989 Meeting
;

i 1. Protected Activity - The Complaint's mere atten-
! dance at the pre-trial meeting does not constitute
! protected activity. Nothing said at the meeting
'

either by or to the Complainant constituted

| protected activity.

!

. . . .- . - - .
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l 2. Scienter - No one.who attende' the January 2

.

meeting is shown to have any .nput in the deci-

| sion to eliminate the positisn of Manager of
NOCA. The two executives primarily responsible*

for such decision, Mr. Williams and Mr. Evans,,

had no knowledge of the Complainant *s partici-
:
j pation at the meeting. Accordingly, even if the

Complainant engaged in protected activity at thei

meeting the Respondent was without knowledge of 1!

j the same. As the Complainant has failed to
i establish this essential element, he has not
i presented a prima facie case relating to the
i January 2, 1989 meeting.

| (B) The April 27, 1989 Memorandum
i

: 1. Protected Activity - For reasons already assigned, |

| I will conclude that the Complainant had adopted .

Mr. Smith's concern about the reporting structure !:

i as his own and that his expression of the same |

| constituted protected activity.
!

{ 2. Scienter - As Mr. Williams actually saw the memo
' and as Mr. Evans was aware of the Complainant's

concern over the reporting structure and as
both had at least significant input into the

: decision to eliminate the complainant's position,
; I conclude that the Respondent had knowledge of
; the protected activity.

I Adverse Action - The elimination of the Complai-
i nant's position which necessitated his trans-
i ferring to Birmingham and/or accepti.ng a lower

salary if he desired to remain employed by the
Respondent, constituted adverse action.

i
'

4. Likely Reason for Adverse Action - The decision
to eliminate the Complainant's managerial posi-d

tion came over six months after he wrote the'

memo. He had not otherwise raised the reporting
.

concern for several months prior to the decision.
! Mr. Williams had " forgotten about" the memo in

the interim. The Complainant's concern was of
no consequence to Messrs. Williams and Evans asJ

! they knew that Mr. Mcdonald in fact reported to
Mr. Dahlberg. The Complainant's having voiced
the concern did not enter into their decision

,

i

4
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that the position was not needed and should be
: eliminated. Accordingly, I conclude that the

Complainant's having expressed a concern about'

the reporting structure was not the likely
reason for eliminating the position of manager

1 '

1 of NOCA and that the complainant has not made
out of prima facie case relative to the
expression of this concern..

(C) Chance of Office and Revocation of Executive
'

Parkinq Privileges
,

t

1. Protected Activity - The Complainant engaged in

.

protected activity by filing the instant com-
plaint.'

i 2. Scienter - Mr. Williams could not have known of
the filing of this complaint at the time he
informed the Complainant that his office would
be changed. Consequently, the Respondent did,

;
- not have knowledge of the protected activity at

the time the decision was made to change thei

i Respondent's Office. However, they may have
j had such knowledge at the time the executive
! parking privileges were changed and the Complai-

nant's access was limited.'

3. Adverse Action - Although I have some doubts,
I will assume that the parking and access'

; changes were adverse actions.
!

4. Likely Reason for Access Action - The Complai-4

j nant's position had been eliminated effective
February 1, 1990 and it may be reasonably.

i assumed that he was no longer entitled by
| position to park in the executive lot. In any
i event, reasonable security concerns were the

likely reason fcr this adverse action rather'

than the filing of this Complaint. It follows
,

that a prima facie case relating to parking and
access has not been established.

;

II. Lecitimate, Nondiscriminatory Reason for Eliminating
Complainant's Position

;

I conclude that even if the Complainant had raised
the presumption of disparate treatment, the Respon- |
dent has rebutted the same by presenting evidence

'

4 that the alleged disparate treatment was motivated
t

1

|
|*
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| by legitimate, nondiscriminatory reasons, i.e.,
that the elimination of the position was based

| on a business decision that it was not needed.
The subsequent change of office assignment was"

: based on the desire to have him located in close
; proximity to his new supervisor and the change
j in parking assignment and building access was

based on security concerns.

III. True Reason for-Employment Decision

; I conclude that the Respondent was not motivated to
eliminate the Complainant's position, change hisi

j office, revoke his executive parking privileges and
i limit his access within the headquarters building
', either in whole or in part, by any protectua con-

duct. The Employer has established to my satis-
faction that the sole reason for eliminating the

,

'

position, which on the Complainant's own volition'

triggered his departure from the company, was4

because it was an expensive, unnecessary position'

i and that actions taken subsequent to the filing
'

of this complaint were justified for securityi ,

reasons. !
j

RECOMMENDED, ORDER

! It is recommended to the Secretary of Labor that the
Complaint of Marvin Hobby be dismissed with prejudice. |

i

;
.,

,) 0 14 0 _'
-.

J 3EE R. WILLIAMS i

Administrative Law Judge '

; Washington, D.C.
JRW/yw

.

$

I

?

!
!

l

i
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IFSTIMONY EXCERPTS OF MARVIN B. HOBBY

Q. Mr. Hobby, let me begin by asking you a couple of questions about'

your contentions in this proceeding.3

i

|
Am I correct that you claim that there are two and only two

instances of protected activity, number one your raising the question

; in the April 27th memorandum to Mr. Williams that Mr. Mcdonald

i

did not take his management direction from Mr. Dahlberg, but

instead took that direction from Mr. Farley, and your belief that that

.

: might constitute a violation of the company's nuclear operating
,

license; is that one of the concerns?

1

A. Yes, sir.

!

i

Q. And is it true that the other instance of protected activity has to do'

with your refusal to change your testimony in the Fuchko and
,

d. Yunker Department of Labor proceeding?
,

A. Yes, sir.

:

i

Q. And those are the only two instances of protected activity that you're
:

claiming in this proceeding; is that correct?

A. Yes, sir. (Hobby, Tr. 219-220)-

,
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TESTIMONY EXCERPTS OF ALFRED W. DAIILBERG
; 1

Q. Going now, Mr. Dahlberg, to a point in time in 1989, who was )
|

responsible for recommending that the position of general manager |

of nuclear operations contract administration be eliminated? :,

A. I would think it would have been Mr. Evans or perhaps Mr.;

Williams.,

i

Tr. at 312.

,

d

i Q. Mr. Dahlberg, was the April 27th memorandum or the concern

expressed there on Page 7 that I asked you to take a look at
1

discussed in the management council meeting of November 7,1989?

A. No, sir.

.

Q. To your knowledge, Mr. Dahlberg, was the April 27th

i memorandum, or the concern expressed on Page 7 a factor in any

way in the decision to eliminate the position of general
,

manager / nuclear operations contract administration?

.

A. No, sir.

Tr. at 315.

_ _ _ _ __ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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Q. All right. So you set up the nuclear operations contract

administration group to do all the functions that -- budgeting,

oversight, interface and a host of other things -- right? -- and the

reason you did that was so nuclear operations contract administration

could start functioning immediately because a contract was imminent;

right?

A. That's part of the reason. The other reason was the SONOPCO

organization was new. I don't think any of us knew exactly how it

would operate and exactly what would be required.

I anticipated that, yes, it would be formed; yes, I anticipated there j

would be a contract and there would be something to administer;

yes, I anticipated that we would need somebody to be involved in

gathering information about the performance of the units, about the

budget, about safety factors.

As it turned out, one, there is no contract; secondly, those things
1

that I thought would be required in terms of monitoring

performance, we're monitoring performance, but I get that
i ,

:

2--

|
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information directly from the SONOPCO organization, just like I get

information directly from the fossil information group, I get
.

information directly from our marketing group, and there was no
c

;

4 |

: need for a separate organization to do basically the same thing.

!
: You mentioned budgeting. SONOPCO does the budget, they review

it directly with me. There's not a function in the middle.
,

i

Q. And SONOPCO was new, and nuclear operations contract
2

administration was new[?]
|

A. Yes,-

,

1

Q. Almost simultaneously new; right?

A. Of course.
1

4

,

a

: Q. Okay. And so now you're setting up nuclear operations contract
1

administration, and you don't want to duplicate efforts; right?

A. Correct.

.

-3-



.

6

-
,

Q. And so you wanted to set up nuclear operations contract

administration to do certain things; right?

A. Yeah, I've just described that.

Q. All right. But it ends up now that SONOPCO is doing those things,
,

and not nuclear operations contract administration group; isn't that

correct?

A. That's absolutely correct.

(Tr. 330-331)

:

I
,

1

|
I

1
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I
|
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TESTIMONY EXCERIFI'S OF DWIGHT W. EVANS

Q. What was Mr. Williams' recommendation regarding the contract

administration group, and in particular Mr. Hobby's position?

A. He concurred with my feeling that we did not need a high level
,

position, and that was a position that could be eliminated.

Tr. at 369.

+++++

Q. Now, did you discuss Mr. Williams' recommendation with Mr.

Boren?

A. Yes, I did.4

Q. Okay. And did Mr. Boren agree with the recommendation of Mr.2

i

Williams?

A. He agreed with our recommendation, yes.

Q. Was Mr. Hobby's job performance a reason for recommending the
i
.

elimination of his position? )
;

A. No, his performance was not the reason. It was the fact we did not
!
'

need the position.

Tr. at 370.

l,

! |

l

1
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Q. Mr. Evans, to your knowledge was this memo involved in any way'

in the decision to eliminate Mr. Hobby's position?
,

4

A. Since I was the person that made the ultimate decision and was not

]
aware of it and had not heard of it, it was not involved at all.

Tr. at 371.
i

Q. Now, did you relay the decision, or relate the fact that a decision

had been made about Mr. Hobby's position to the management
;

council?

'
A. Yes, I did. I felt the need to eliminate three positions in my

; organization, two vice presidents and Mr. Hobby's position, and I

related that information that I planned to do that to the management

! council?

:

!

Q. And do you recall when that management council meeting was?

A. It was in late 1989, I believe December of 1989, or possibly early

January of 1990.

,

-2-
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Q. All right. And was there any formal vote taken by the management

council on this decision, or was this just being provided for

information?

A. It was provided for information.

Q. Was there any discussion in that management council meeting about

this April 27th memo?

A. No.
:

|

Q. Was there any discussion about the subjects that are addressed in that'

memo?

!

A. No.
4

Tr. at 372-373
4

1 -

,
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TESTIMONY EXCERPTS OF ~ FRED D. WILLIAMS
|

Q. In your opinion in 1989 as you developed your thinking did you see

a need for there to be separate group in the company to administer a

contract between Georgia Power and SONOPCO if that contract ever-

came into existence?

A. No, sir, I didn't. My determination after hours of talking with Mr.

Hobby and his people, and accounting staffs and in fact SONOPCO
;

|

people, I did not see a need for a separate organization.

I did probably see a need for some of the staff, not all the staff he
i

was talking about, to be included as part of the bulk power market

services area which already existed for administration of the
,

'

i contracts, and this could be easily picked up by them, which was

really understaffed already, and we could take on this additional
.

responsibility in that area and use some of the staff there.
,

'

Tr. at 409-410.

***** !

i

. _ _ _ . - - _ . - _ - _ _ . _ _ _ - - .
2
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Q. At what point did you make a formal recommendation to your |

|

superiors about the elimination of Mr. Hobby's position?

A. I would guess the formal recommendation, though I had had,

j discussion before and I had given my thoughts on the idea, was

probably -- well, they didn't report to me until January 1st, and I

gave my formal recommendation then, actually went through with,

the process, but prior to that in December and early November I was4

already informing Mr. Evans that I did not see the need for a highi

;

; level manager, or did I see the need for a separate organization to
,

exist to administer a contract if we ever got a contract.

Q. Did Mr. Evans agree or disagree with your conclusion?

A. He agreed with it.

Tr. at 411-412.;

'
eeeee

.,

;I

i
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Q. . In making a decision, Mr. Williams, was Mr. Hobby's job'

|-

performance a factor?;

A. No sir.
.

Tr. at 413..

'
..... 1

.

; Q. Mr. Williams, was this memo or any of the subjects that are
>

addressed in the memo a factor in your decision to eliminate Mr.;

i

Hobby's position?

A. No, sir. In fact, until he raised the issue here with the Department

$ of Labor I had even completely forgotten the memo was ever

written.
:

Tr. at 417.
.

.

esee+<

'

: Q. When you received this memo on April 27th, did you consider that
d

Mr. Hobby's concerns and question raised on Page 7 relating to the
1

reporting structure, did you consider those to be a significant

regulatory concern regarding Georgia Power's license for its nuclear
,

1.

plants?

A. No, sir, I did not. |

|
.

.d
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Q. Did you think that because of this concern that Mr. Hobby was ,

!,

raising that there was any potential violation of the nuclear licenses?'

!
!

A. No, sir, I didn't see how they possibly could.

Tr. at 420-421. ;
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TESTIMONY EXCERPTS OF THOMAS G. BOREN<

Q. Let me direct your attention now, Mr. Boren,to the management
.

council meeting on November 7th,1989. Did you attend that

meeting?

: A. I sure did.

Q. Who else attended that meeting?

A. The other three senior vice presidents, Carey Adams, Wayne

Dahlke, Gene Hodges;

!
; Three of the four executives, Warren Jobe, Dwight Evans, John

| Hendrick;

Bill Dahlberg attended, as well as the company's industrial ;

| psychologist consultant that we used, Dr. Jim Tanner.

,

Q. What was the purpose of the November 7th management council
,

.

meeting, Mr. Boren?

A. The purpose was several things, but the primary purpose was to look

at leadership.

I
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The Southern system, of which Georgia Power is a big part, was

going through the process of looking at how do we ensure that we

; have the right number and quantity and type of leaders in the

; pipeline so to speak for the next decade, and one of the challenges

they had issued to Mr. Dahlberg was to look at people that we had
4
"

coming up through the ranks and make sure we identified those

leaders, looked at their potential and were basically trying to develop

that.

Also, at that same time Mr. Dahlberg was doing some team building

with us as well.
!

.

; Q. Mr. Boren, what were the performance and potential evaluations of

: Mr. Hobby?
4

A. Let me describe the process we went through on that if you would.

| Each of us stood up before the rest of the members of the
;

management council, and we would list the individuals that reported

directly to us, and then before anybody else commented on them we

would sit down and identify what we thought their performance was

i

2 |
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.

from a rating of zero to four, zero being the lowest, four being the'

highest, and what we thought their potential was, and that basically

went from zero to three I think, zero being peaked out, no further

potential, one being could move one more level, two being could,

move two more levels.
,

In that particular assessment Mr. Hobby had three what we call,-

double zeros, three two zeros and one one-zero. In other words, in

terms of potential everyone rated him as having no further potential.
:

In terms of performance, three out of the seven people rated him at-

the lowest level possible, that's zero; one person rated him at one,

| and three people, four people rated him at level 2 which was
;

basically about average.

| Tr. at 482-484.
i

+..**
;

,
,

!

Q. .... my pending question was whether you had an occasion to discuss

the decision to eliminate the position of general manager of nuclear
'

operations contract administration with Fred Williams and Dwight

Evans in the fall of 1989?

3

|
1
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A. Yes, sir.

i

Q. Who was responsible for making that decision, Mr. Boren?
;

'
A. Mr. Williams was, j

l

Tr. at 485. 4

<

Q. Mr. Boren, did you attend the December 29th,1989 management

council meeting?
,

.

A. Idid.

Tr. at ~491.;

;

...**.

J

Q. Was that document discussed in the management council meeting of
,

;

November 7th,1989 or the management council meeting of

December 29th,1989?
.

,

1

4

: A. No, sir, it was not.

.

J

|

i
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Q. In any of your conversations with Mr. Williams or with Mr. Evans
4

; about Mr. Hobby's position, did you all discuss that memorandum?
.

A. No, sir, we did not.4

;

;

i

Q. Were any of the subjects that are contained in that memorandum
i

discussed in either of the management council meetings in November

and December of '897

A. No, sir, they were not.1

Q. Were any of the subjects in that memorandum part of your

discussion with Mr. Williams and Mr. Evans regarding Mr. Hobby's
:

i position?

.

A. No, sir.

.

Q. To your knowledge, Mr. Boren, was this memorandum or the
1

; concerns expressed in the memorandum a factor in any way in the
j

decision to eliminate Mr. Hobby's position?
,

A. No, sir, it was not.

Tr. at 493-494.
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Q. Mr. Boren, was Mr. Hobby's concern about the reporting structure
,

of SONOPCO discussed at any of the management council meetings?

A. No, sir, it was not.

Q. And in any of your discussions with Mr. Williams or Mr. Evans

relative to Mr. Hobby's position?

A. No, sir, it was not.

Q. Was that concern or question or complaint a factor in any way in the

decision to eliminate Mr. Hobby's position?

A. No. sir, it was not.

Tr. at 495-496.

6 i
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